PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 3:00 p.m. on February 15, 2022, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following;:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN PERSON AT THE ABOVE LOCATION AND AT
LEAST THREE DIRECTORS WILL BE PHYSICALLY PRESENT AT THE ABOVE LOCATION. ANY
PERSON IS WELCOME AT THE MEETING LOCATION. HOWEVER, AS AN OPTION, MEMBERS OF THE
PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY
CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877) 853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND
ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 86070191311 AND PASSWORD: 697983.
USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON YOUR SMART PHONE OR
COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. [n such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. [f more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to | minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

5. Emergency Order Delegating Authority to the Board President to Approve Certain Actions
Needed to Continue Functioning of the District During COVID-19 Virus Crisis including
Authorization for the Board Vice President to Act if the Board President is Unavailable or

Unable to Act.

6. Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

7. Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,

provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications; alternatives for additional odor control measures at the District’s wastewater
plant and funding for same, including possible agreement with Taylor Morrison on funding
for same; Proposal for third-party odor consultant/inspector.

Cost-Share Funding Program Agreement between the District and LCRA.
Implementation of Long-Term District Improvements and Asset Management Plan.
Emergency Preparedness Plan.

Effluent Disposal Agreement between the HOA and District.

Order Establishing Water and Wastewater Service Rates, Charges, Tap Fees and Solid
Waste Disposal/Recycling Fees and Adoopting General Policies with Respect to the
District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems

Criteria for approval of any modifications to common areas.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.

District Operations (Dennis & Terri)

Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

cEcNol- =

Operations and Maintenance Report.

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints

"IaEEOOWR



20.

21.

21.

22.

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements

Maintenance access

Sale of sludge box

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to
Operations and Maintenance Report

OPOZEr A=

Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview from TCEQ
site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation
Investigation, dated September 25, 2020; Proposed Agreed Enforcement Order and related
fines.

AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO ELECTIONS
Directors Election

a. Contract for Election Services with Hays County
b. Joint Election Agreement

PUNTOS DEL ORDEN DEL DIiA RELATIVOS A ELECCIONES

Eleccidn de Directores

a. Contrato de servicios electorales con el Condado de Hays
b. Convenio de elecciones conjuntas

Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into

closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL)

Attorney for the District

s o ok ok o o ok ok ke ok o e st s sk sk ke sl ke ok s ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok o sk sk ok ok e sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ke o sk sl sk ke st ok s sk e o st ok s sk ok ok sk o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk o ok oK

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



SEPARATION PAGE



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §

§

COUNTY OF HAYS §
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 3:00 p.m. on January 18, 2022 at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, pursuant to notice duly given in
accordance with law.

1.  CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Ron Meyer — Secretary

Tom Rogers — Assistant Secretary

Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary (Via Zoom)

thus constituting a quorum. Vice President Terri Purdy was absent.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt and Evan Parker with Murfee Engineering and Allen Douthitt
with Bott & Douthitt.

Attending via Zoom were Mike Moyer with Taylor Morrison, Kristi Hester, Kay Olsen
and Ronja Keyes with Inframark, LLC, Laura Jones with Maxwell Locke & Ritter, Hunter
Hudson with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC and resident Leslie Daniel.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4. §49.063(c). TEXAS WATER CODE: ANNUAL NOTICE REQUIREMENT FOR
DISTRICTS THAT HOLD MEETINGS OUTSIDE OF THE DISTRICT

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that this notice is required to be provided during the first
meeting of each year if the District does not have a meeting place within the District’s boundary.
The notice describes the process for petitioning the Board of Directors for designation of a meeting



place within the District. At this time, there is not an appropriate place in the District to hold
monthly board meetings. No action is needed.

5. MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel noted a typo in the Minutes. After discussion, President Daniel
entertained a motion to approve the Minutes. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by
President Daniel to approve the Minutes of the December 14, 2021 meeting as revised. The
motion carried unanimously.

6. ANNUAL AUDIT SUBMITTED BY MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER

Laura Jones with Maxwell Locke & Ritter presented the District’s annual audit. The
District received a clean unmodified opinion, which is the best given. All fund balances are
positive and the District very healthy. Ms. Jones reported that the District is 99.7% collected on
its taxes. In connection with the required communications, there were no disagreements or
misstatements with management. President Dennis Daniel thanked Laura Jones and Allen
Douthitt and his team for providing all the necessary information for a clean audit. After
discussion, motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Tom Rogers to
approve the annual audit as presented and authorize the President to execute the Annual Filing
Affidavit and authorize its filing with the TCEQ and Texas Comptroller as required. The motion
carried unanimously.

7. BOND REIMBURSEMENT AUDIT PRESENTED BY MAXWELL LOCKE &
RITTER

Laura Jones reported that the bond reimbursement audit for Taylor Morrison is still being
prepared and is not yet ready for consideration. No action is needed.

8. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials and updated cash activity report with
the Board. The District has a favorable variance for the month in connection with its budget. Mr.
Douthitt will void Terri Purdy’s per diem due to her absence. After discussion, President Dennis
Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Ron Meyer to
approve the invoices, per diems and three fund transfers as discussed. The motion carried
unanimously.

9. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS. PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT




Mike Moyer indicated there are no updates from last month’s report. Mr. Moyer stated
that he still has three closings left, that should occur within the next few months.

10. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed Pay Application No. 10 submitted by Excel
Construction Services, LLC in the amount of $89,107.20 for the WWTP expansion project.

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and
seconded by Ron Meyer to approve payment of the foregoing pay application as presented. The
motion carried unanimously.

11. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND  APPROVAL. AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

12. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER.
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS, SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS,
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST., PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES:; USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

13. WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS:
ALTERNATIVES FOR ADDITIONAL ODOR CONTROL MEASURERS AT
THE DISTRICT’S WASTEWATER PLANT AND FUNDING FOR SAME,
INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH TAYLOR MORRISON ON
FUNDING FOR SAME: PROPOSAL FOR THIRD-PARTY ODOR
CONSULTANT/INSPECTOR

Items 12 and 13 were discussed together.

Evan Parker discussed the Engineer’s Report as included in the agenda package.

Attached to the engineer’s report is the updated figure tracking wastewater flows, which
includes calculated flow values produced per household. As reported last month, the flows are
trending upward toward 75%. Mr. Parker reported that a legend was added to the flow charts per

President Dennis Daniel’s request.

There was discussion of the status of completion of the wastewater treatment plant

AL



expansion. The job trailer has now been moved. Engineer Andrea Wyatt reported that the panel
items will be arriving on January 24", This is for the air filter for the odor control. President
Dennis Daniel discussed the solids going into an open container. Manager Kristi Hester discussed
testing for turbidity and e-coli. This testing will commence this month.

President Daniel discussed the memo provided by Murfee Engineering on the berm.
President Daniel asked that the memo be sealed.

14.  COST SHARING PROGRAM WITH THE LCRA

Evan Parker and Engineer Andrea Wyatt reported that the LCRA will be voting today on
the funds that will be available for the District in connection with the Cost Sharing Program. They
asked for $100,00 toward the project but it could be only $75,000 available. Stacey Pandey with
the LCRA will notify Mr. Parker of the decision. Once the amount is decided upon, a contract
with the LCRA will need to be considered.

15, IMPLEMENTATION OF LONG-TERM DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND
ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Engineer Andrea Wyatt stated that there has not been much activity on the improvements
since last board meeting. Manger Kristi Hester advised that she is still working on options and
estimates for the Mary Elise pond pedestrian access.

16. EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

The District Operations committee will be meeting with the engineer to discuss the
Emergency Preparedness Plan. Submission to the TCEQ is due in March. There was discussion
of the PEC letters. Engineer Andrea Wyatt reported that three of the District’s facilities are on
critical load status and those will be the last loads to be disconnected if that time comes.

17.  COMMITTEE REPORTS. ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP
District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)

WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

moaQw>

President Dennis Daniel discussed having a joint meeting with the HOA board to discuss
the priorities of each Board, moving forward with the 210 permit and maintaining and improving
communications throughout the subdivision. There was discussion of having a special board
meeting or having a committee meeting with the HOA. After discussion it was decided that the
District’s operations committee will attend the HOA board meeting on February 2™ to discuss
these issues.



Nathan Neese reported that the West Travis County PUA will be meeting in a few days.

President Dennis Daniel again thanked Allen Douthitt for his work on the audit
preparation.

18.  OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
A. Administrative
B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater
treatment plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate
odor problems
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer and Resident Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
Out of District Water/ Wastewater Service Requests
Request for Use of Greenspace and other District Easements
Maintenance access
Sale of sludge box
Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance
related to Operations and Maintenance Report

PEOZEr R TIOMEIN

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary.

In connection with the WWTP/ Collection system, the District’s total flows were 1.7 MG,
which averages 56,000 GPD for the month of December.

Mrs. Hester discussed the distribution & collection and the lift stations. The water
accountability for December is 93%. Mrs. Hester reported that the EPA announced a nationwide
monitoring for PFAS and lithium in drinking water. This will be additional water testing for the
District. Inframark is working on getting an estimate of the lab costs for this new requirement.
The manhole survey has been scheduled for January.

There was discussion of the HOA irrigation leak, which has been shut down. Mrs. Hester
and the Board also discussed a meter not registering flows on a fire hydrant. President Dennis
Daniel is still concerned about the District’s water loss and feels it should be tighter given the
plant is new. Mrs. Hester suggested waiting until this week’s meter reads to check the
accountability. Ifitis under 90%, she will move forward on getting a leak detection investigation
underway.



There was discussion of the delinquencies. There was a communication error with Heyl
Homes on their past due accounts, which have now been taken care of. Mrs. Hester and the Board
discussed the disconnection policy.

Inframark conducted pond inspections on the detention ponds. It was noted that the pond
entrance was being used to access a resident’s backyard. Inframark notified the HOA of this
violation. Ron Meyer inquired about seeding the area that is getting torn up. If that is the case,
they will need to reseed with the appropriate grasses.

Mrs. Hester reported that she might have a buyer for the District’s sludge box. She will
report back at the next meeting on any details.

There are a couple of items for the Board’s consideration, which are the fire hydrant
survey and the distribution system valve survey. There are 34 hydrants in the District and 66
distribution valves. The quote for the fire hydrant survey is $5,950.00 and the distribution system
valve survey is $4,290.00.

President Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded
by Ron Meyer to approve the fire hydrant survey and distribution system valve survey as
presented. The motion carried unanimously.

19.  NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TCEQ DATED AUGUST 5. 2019:
EXIT INTERVIEW FROM TCEQ SITE VISIT OF JULY 10, 2020; TCEQ
NOTICE OF ENFORCEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE EVALUATION
INVESTIGATION, DATED SEPTEMBER 25. 2020: PROPOSED AGREED
ENFORCEMENT ORDER AND RELATED FINES

Attorney Bill Flickinger reported that a letter to the TCEQ on the status of the WWTP
expansion project still needs to be sent out. President Dennis Daniel asked that this be done prior
to the next board meeting.

20. DIRECTORS ELECTION

a. Resolution Authorizing Secretary’s Appointment of Agent to Perform Duties
During Election Period

b. Order Calling Directors Election

c. Contract for Election Services with Hays County

d. Joint Election Agreement

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the upcoming directors election for May 7, 2022. The
District will use the Hays County services if an election needs to be conducted. Directors Dennis
Daniel, Tom Rogers and Nathan Neese are up for reelection. Mr. Flickinger discussed the Board
Secretary appointing an agent to perform duties during the election period and the Order Calling
Directors Election. Hays County has not yet completed the election contracts. Those documents
will be considered at the next board meeting.

10



After discussion, motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Ron Meyer to adopt
the Resolution Authorizing Secretary’s Appointment of Agent to Perform Duties During Election
Period as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

Motion was also made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve the Order
Calling Directors Election as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

21.  ADJOURN

Motion was made by President Dennis Daniel and seconded by Tom Rogers to adjourn
the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

[\ReunionRanch\minutes\01-18-22
2/3/22

11



SEPARATION PAGE

12



REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

TEMPORARY EMERGENCY ORDER DELEGATING AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD
PRESIDENT TO APPROVE CERTAIN ACTIONS NEEDED TO CONTINUE
FUNCTIONING OF THE DISTRICT DURING COVID-19 VIRUS CRISIS INCLUDING
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD VICE PRESIDENT TO ACT IF THE BOARD
PRESIDENT IS UNAVAILABLE OR UNABLE TO ACT

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §
WHEREAS, the current COVID-19 virus crisis is adversely impacting the ability of the

Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (“the Board”) to
hold regular meetings in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, the Board is of the opinion that it will be difficult or impossible to have a
quorum of Directors physically present for meetings in the coming months and that in-person
meetings may subject attendees to unnecessary risk of contracting or spreading the COVID-19
virus: and

WHEREAS, the Board wishes to provide certain authorizations to the Board President so
that the vital functioning of the District can continue during the period of time in which regular
Board meetings are not feasible; and

WHEREAS, the Board also acknowledges that there may be instances when the Board
President may be unavailable or unable to act pursuant to the authorizations herein and that the
Board Vice-President should be authorized to act in such instances.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. PAYMENTS. The Board President is hereby authorized to approve
payment of all obligations of the District, authorize transfer of funds to pay such obligations,
including monthly transfers of funds to the Bookkeeper’s account, so that obligations of the
District can be timely paid without the necessity of three Directors’ signatures on each check.
After approval by the Board President, all other Directors are authorized to sign checks for such
payments as needed.

SECTION 2. EMERGENCY REPAIRS AND SERVICES. The Board President is
hereby authorized to approve and pay for any emergency repairs and services required to the
District facilities.

SECTION 3. EXTENSION OF MORATORIUM ON WATER SERVICE
DISCONNECTIONS. The Board President is hereby authorized to approve and extend

13



moratoriums on water service disconnections for non-payment and for periods to be determined
by the Board President.

SECTION 4. GRANTING OF EXTENDED PAYMENT PLANS FOR WATER
SERVICE. The Board President is authorized to approve extended payment plans for customers
of the District, on such terms as the Board President deems appropriate and to amend any current
payment plans for customers to provide for durations in excess of payment plans approved by the
Board or District Manager.

SECTION 5. AUTHORIZATION FOR ACQUISITION OF EQUIPMENT FOR
REMOTE BOARD MEETINGS. The Board President is authorized to investigate, acquire and
pay for any equipment or services that may be needed to facilitate video or audio conferencing of
meetings of the Board and Committees.

SECTION 6. AUTHORIZATIONS. In the event the Board President is unavailable or
unable to take action pursuant to this Temporary Emergency Order, the Vice President of the Board
is hereby authorized to act instead of the Board President.

SECTION 7. EXPIRATION OF TEMPORARY EMERGENCY ORDER. This
Temporary Emergency Order shall expire on termination by the Board.

ADOPTED this 15" day of February, 2022

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[DISTRICT SEAL]

I\Reunion Ranch\order-covid-19.2
2/4/22



SEPARATION PAGE

15



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

February 15, 2022

Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.
e Approve bond payments.

Review December 31, 2021 Financial Statements.

73.17% of 2021 tax roll collected
$5,335.23 spent to determine WWTP winterizing needs
$7,744.07 spent to assist consultants at WWTP

$3,433.62 spent on CL2 checks and meter reads for water system in July
2021

e $3,878.18 spent on CL2 checks and meter reads for water system in
August 2021

o $3,408.25 spent on CL2 checks for water system in November 2021

e §$3,618.45 spent on CL2 checks for water system in December 2021

10f74

16



4 0E
3 o 14 3¢ Fx4 14 214 ot 6C o4 17 6¢ 8¢ e 9c °14 144 24
. . ve £C {44 L 074 6l 8l ac 14 144 | X4 éc Lz 174 44 La 0c 61 8L Ll 9L
- - Ll 9l Sl 14 £l L L 6l gl Ll 9l Sl ¥l €l St 45 €l cl 1% o3 6
o h ol 6 8 L 9 S 14 cl L 0} 6 8 ya 9 8 A 9 [°] 14 € 4
o . € Z L ] 14 € C L A

. . 7 - : e R . " { g . I : i1 il i s
LE
. . oe Ga 8¢ Fx4 92 14 LE 4] 62 82 o] 62 82 lt 9z 214 ve
e €¢ 2c |4 014 6l 8l le 9c o14 vZ €C Zc Le [ X4 Zc Lc V14 6l :18 Ll
- Ll 9l Sl tl €l cl Ll 174 61 8l FA " 9l Sl vl 9l Gl 42 €l (4 L ol
ol 6 8 L 9 ] 14 el cl L ol 6 8 A 6 8 A 9 S 14 €

. £ 4 i 9 S 14 € 4 3 4 3

. | S | ) B = A i% 1Y = q: ¥ . .

33 oe [c14

0e 6¢ 8¢ LT 9¢ 8¢ px4 9¢ S¢ 144 £€C [44 0e 62 32 Lc 9 S¢ ve
- 14 ve €C 44 34 0z 6l 174 0c 61 13 FA 9l Sl 14 [44 44 V4 61 8l FAS
- 8l L 9l Sl v 1% clb vl €l cl L ol 6 8 9l Gl i el 4% L oL
- Ll oL 6 2 L 9 S A 9 G 14 £ [4 3 6 8 A 9 S 4 £
14 € 4 | 4 3

B - ) i\ 1 ] s

a5 . 1 it N bLis L E 5 1 5

L€ 0t

LE 0E 6¢ 8¢ px4 BT yx4 8¢ 8¢ iz 9z 5S¢ T EC

9z =14 ve 44 114 Le 02 9¢ 14 4 £C [44 Lz 174 zc L V14 6l 8l L 9l
1 gl Ll 9l Sl Pl el 61 8 Ll 91 Gl vl €l St i 4% [43 LE oL 6
cl Ll oL 6 8 L 9 cl b 118 6 8 A 9 B L 9 S 14 € 4

§ 14 [ 4 3 S 14 € | 4 b L

BunsolW pieog &1 gad 13

dalemusal - I e e

dIDM Yyouey uoiunay
SEION cc0¢

17

20f74



Cash Activity Report

3of74

18



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Activity Report
December 31, 2021 - February 15, 2022

First Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's
Account Account
Reconciled Cash Balance - December 31, 2021 $ 128,030.83 $ 26,436.62
Subsequent Activity through February 15, 2022 74,265.30 (3,639.69)
Deposit Service Revenue 74,265.30
Subtotal - Operating Account 74,265.30
Transfer Approved at January 18, 2022 Board Meeting From TexPaool Operating Account 160,840.20
Expendltures Approved at January 18, 2022 Board Meeting Checks 1914 - 1933 {162,596.87)
Verizon Wireless 1934 Wireless Charges - December 2021 {49.46)
Bank of Texas, NA 1935 Paying Agent Fees - Series 2015 - Serles 2020 {1,200.00)
AT&T 1936 Telephone - January 2022 (213.05)
US Treasury 1937 Payroll Taxes - Fourth Quarter 2021 (298.36)
ATRT 1938 Internet - January 2022 (122.15)
(3,639.69)
Expenditures to be Approved at February 15, 2022 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's Account) - (43,469.32)
Vendor Ck# Memo Amount
Dennis Daniel 1939 Directar Fees - February 15, 2022 Meeting 157.25
Nathan Neese 1940 Director Fees - February 15, 2022 Meeting 156.08
Ron Meyer 1941 Director Fees - February 15, 2022 Meeting 157.84
Theresa Purdy 1942 Director Fees - February 15, 2022 Meeting 138.52
Thomas Rogers 1943 Director Fees - February 15, 2022 Meeting 138.53
Aquatic Features Inc 1944 Pond Maintenance - January 2022 980.00
Environmental Solutions 1945 Rent Odor Control Unit - October 2021 - January 2022 2,400.00
LCRA 1946 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - January 2022 3,739.56
Sommers Marketing 1947 Website - January 2022 50.00
TCEQ 1948 Regulatory Assessment - 2021 4,919,59
West Travis County PUA 1943 Purchased Water - January 2022 20,028.05
Willatt & Flickinger 1950 Legal Fees - January 2022 6,868.90
Zane Furr 1951 Landscape Maintenance - January 2022 3,735.00
Total Operating Account Expenditures 43,469.32
Transfers to be Approved at February 15, 2022 Board Meeting (200,000.00) 43,469.32
Transfer From First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating (200,000.00)
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citizens Bookkeeper's 43,469.32
(156,530.68)
Projected Cash Balance - February 15, 2022 $ 2,296.13 $ 22,796.93

4of74]'9




5 of 742 0

00°000°SZ0’T$ :1UN0DIJY 8IS 103 [00dX3L 03 JUNOIDY XB] |00dX3L WOl SpUny Jajsuel] ol
66°6/9'9b5$ :3unod0y BuijessdQ [00dx3] 03 JUNOIDY XE [00dXDL WOL) SPUN) J9JSURSY OL ()

2E°69%'Sh$ 13unodDY 5,19dadddoog SUSZYD 35414 03 JUN0DDY BuijeladQ |00dXaL WO SpUn) J3jsuel] ol
00°000°002$ :3unoddy bupzeladQ |00dxa1 03 JuNoddy BunesadQ suazn) 3siid WOL) SPUNy I8JSUBRSY OL

€€'81IT'Y6T’S (66°5£9'9pS) ZE'¥68'0v8’'S (80°6¥T'LTS) LT S9P'EBE €T°8LS'VL6'S

ST'ETT'YIT'T - ST'ETT'VYIT'T - - STETT'Y9TT

E0'06t'292'C - £0°064'29¢'C - - £0°06%'292'2 %0€50°0

08'296 - 08296 . - 08'296 %0ES0°0

98°£99 = 98°£99 - - 98°£99 %0€S0°0

9s5'9 - 95'9 - - 95°'9 %0£50°'0

LE'9LL'PTE'T (66°5£9°9¥S) 9€°ZSY'TL8'T (£9'6SE‘8YT) 00°000'S6 €£0°Z18'v26'T

0/'6€0'80£°Z () 00°000°540'T 0L°6E0'EET'T - 00°000°S6 0/°'6E0°BET’T %0€50°0

£979££'91 (¥) ‘() (66°549'129'T) 99'2TH'BES’T (£9°65£'81T) - €€'244'98L'T %0£50°0

TL'8TE'SOL - TL8TE'SOL (T¥°68£/89¢€) L1°S9Y'88T S6°Z1¥9'S8L

§9°522'089 () (2) ‘(1) 89'0£5°9ST £6'¥69°€2S (0z"ov8'091) £9°65€E'€ES 0S°SLT'1€9 %0ES0°0

£6'96/'22 (@) 2E€°69%'ch (6€'2£9'02) (12°6¥6'L02) 0Z'0v8°091 29°9€¥'92 e/u

£1'962'C (1) (00"000'002) €1°962'Z02 - 0£'592'vL £8'0£0'82T e/u
TzoL/si/T zzoe/st/T zToT/st/T S3UBWIasINGSIa sid1309y TZ0Z/TE/TT sajey

aduejeg paaoiddy |elolgns uanbasqns aduejeqg 153J33ux

paafosd 2q 0] sidjsues]

spung jiv - |ejol

pund 1p3foid |ejide) - jejol
s1afo.d |ended QZ0zYS - joodxal
s129fo.d |eided 6T0ZYS - 100dxaL
s1l0ud |endeD BTOTYS - joodxa |
s1ralo.4d |ended £102YS - [0odxal
- pungy pafoid jeyded
pung aJiAI9S 1q3Q - [eI10L
33IAIDS 193 - |00dX3 1
Xe] - |00dXa]
- pung 331A43S 192Q
pung jelausdn - |ejoL
Juno2y bunesadQ - |0odxa]
JuNo2dY S Jadaaxpjoog - suaziD ISl

juno2y bupesadg - sua
- puny [ei3uan

27207 ‘ST Atenuqad - 120z ‘1€ 19quadag
110day AJIAIDY JuswWISIAUT/Yse)

"Q'I'D°M Yyouey uoiunay




1sa

3y} AQ Yoy} 35 sa1B310I1S PUR ADIOd JUSWsaAU] PUD (9677 1a1dDyD Buipuawd ¢617 194dDYD) 19V JUSLISIAU| SPUNS 2IIGNd B4} JO] PaYSIaR1Ss SD ABSJDIS JUSWISSAU| S} Yim 2ouoiidwo |jn) ul S| Hodal Apaponb siyL

LO'SPE'ZLE'S 09 pSD’LSEY LO'SP6'TLE'S 09'p80°LSEY PE0SE SANN4 1TV 1V101]
nc.oav.uuﬂ_.lw LSRLSYITT €004¥'29CT LS°ELSYITT vo'LLe ANNd S123rodd TVUdVYD 1v10L
SSiLL £0'06¥°292°C LS'EL8YITT €0'06¥'C9TC LS€LSVITT Yo' LT %0820°0 |00 [USWIISOAU] JUSUIUISAOS |DD0T SDX3]
3dD 020T JS - 1004%31 *ANN4 SLD3rO¥d VLIdVD
E0TLBYTE'T €6°920ZYL’L E0TIBYTET €6°9L0°ZYL'L 89°601 ANMd IDIAN3S 1930 TVIOL
SLLL 0/'6E0°8EL'L 0Lees LEl’L 0£76£0°BELL 0L€€6'LE1"] 00901 %0800 1004 {USUSBAU] JUSUIUISAOD [DO07 SDXS]
SOAISS [g9(q - [00J%X3]
90L1 EETLL98LL ETEVLY €ETLL'98L°L eTerl'y 89t %08Z00 {00 JUSWIYSSAU| JUSWIUIDADD) |DD0T SOXS]
{ONN4 3DIAY3S 1830
§6'CY9'S8L oL'vvb'ré §6Z¥9°58L OL'¥vb'br6 zioL GNNd ONILVYIL0 TVHINID TVIO0L
£001 0G'SLL'LEY 11'76E98L 0S'SL1'LE? LIP6E'98L 1z's9 %0820°0 1004 JUBWSBAU| JUSWILISAOD [P0 SDX3]
TUNOoDY BupIadQ - [00dXaL
SoLL 9°9er'9T ¥0'652'02 T9'9ev'9Z ¥0'65£'0¢C ol %0010'0 1uno2dY siadaaxoog
JUDE SUSZHID s
0001 £8°0e0'8C1 S6°06T°L€EL £8'0€0'8C( S4°06T'LEL S¥'e %00100 {unoooy BuyoiedO
JUDY suszZylD 1504 ‘ANN4 TVIINID
INNODDV _ SAVO Jva iva woz/ieizt 1zoE/LfoL ez L/ 1/oL LT/ 1zsoL VY NOUYDHUNIOI SANN
9 ALINLYW E) 278 TYA 1YW aN3 VA DIW 938 VA ¥ °aN3 VA 39 938 153¥3INI 1S343INI

LZOT ‘LE J}aqWa3aq - 120Z ‘L 1990120
SINIWISIANI AYVIOL4WAEL 40 JINAIHDS
"GTD"M YouDy uojunay

60f7421



Zie Jo oo 9bed gi¥iEZ Al A0r WYV 61:8 18 2202/¥0/L0 uo pajuild

66'Z81'9€9'L — (PB193)10D 9d + SUOHDI||0D) SUORDSOD PSUIGWIOD

PajRsli0D %, 1 CL Pallig SaXe] jusnn) 0} pasedwo) suololo] Iy

pa1lIoD %/ L €. Pajlig SOXE] jusun) 0} paiedwoy SUoRod)|0] Xel

ZL'80Y'€S4$ — Iloy jeuibuQ paisnipy %681 - 1.20Z - PAII3II0D [I0Y 40 %
sabejuasiad

69'GZE'6ELS — PaJO90D ALA WaLN)

€6'001'v19 000 000 000 00'0 66'281'9€9'L 26'€82'052'C 01L'0ES'E} Z9'€6L'9eT'T 1301 yun Bunxe)
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syoeqiioy
0581 000 000 000 000 6E ¥0G- 68'G8F- 6€ 705~ 0581 juanburaqg [ej0L
€4'280'719 BE'/89'9€9'L 18°692'052'C 67 VEQ'Y) 2€'SEL'9ET'T juauny |ejol

TR R R ] S s LIS o
£¥'280'P19 9£7/89'0€9'L 18'69.2'052'2 6v'¥C0'vi TE'GEL'9ETT 1202
TR S OCRGR e L OLGYES | L, 08vess 98U 5 . e b 20808
000 61°0¥C- 6l 0ve- 61 0¥Z- 000 __BloE
000 PR B, R R G 1 Vs I AT ST SRS S AS A ||
000 000 1102
Y SRR Tl PO e s R BE
000 000 | __Skoe_
SRS OO0 L R s 7 (VE0R
000 000 £10¢
00'0 000 s
000 000 (85074
000 000 .. 0402
000 000 6002
000 " S S e _ 8002
ooo 000 100Z
000 Cle OB S e s U008,
000 000 S00Z
00T s 000 o OO 000 o . o0z
g0 000 _ 000 ) " 000 B
DO FT L 00 L TO0I0 T <& D0 7w DS = 000, o x 000 =000 T ioud 97002
souejeg aoUBLBA paoalon pamo||y Pa3j109]jo) I'fd SUOI109]|0D pajoajjooaun spuausnipy pajoaijooun "bag
pajoag|loouf) 2934 "Any sjunoosiq / sHpai paysnipy

(vs‘ay‘on‘s!) siejoL Hun Buixel

(a10M youey uolunay) UM

esieiddy

apn|ou| ‘sy2eqjoy sjeledasg :suondo Buipuaosy ‘Jeap Ag [Ag psuoS  LZ0Z/LE/ZL O3 1Z0Z/L0/ZL 8buey sjeq uonoesuel] ~adg buiddug sjun Buixe iy :s819AD

XVLSAVH uoday sbuipuelg B desay

7 of7422



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

oacT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES

PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

may
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIRUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

December 31, 2021

2021 2020 2019 TOTAL
General  Debt Service General  Debt Service General Debt Service General Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total
$ 02750 $ 05500 $ 08250 ($ 01500 & 0.7250 0.8750 | $ 0.1500 $ 0.7250 0.8750
000 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 000 o0go 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000
0.00 000 000 102971 497694 6,006 65 000 [olee] 000 102971 497694 6,006 65
000 000 0.00 13030 919.79 1,110.09 000 0.00 0.00 190.30 91979 1,110.09
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 ag00 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 o000 000
46.44190 92,883.79 13932569 0.00 a.00 000 000 000 0.00 46,44190 92.883.79 13932569
0,00 000 a00 000 Qo0 oo0 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
4,67816 9.356.33 14,034.49 (45.29) (21891) (264.20) (41.18) (199.01) (240,19, 459169 893841 1353010
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0400 o0g0 000 0.00 0.00 ago
64586246 109112492 1,636,687 38 {45.29) (218.91) (264 20)| (4118) {192.01) (24019)] 54547599 109070700 163618299
000 000 000 0.00 aoo 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
o000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 [¢e ] 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
000 000 000 000 ogoo 0.00 000 0400 000 000 000 0o
000 000 000 0.00 a00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 ooo 000
0,00 000 000 0aa 000 000 000 0g00 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
000 0.00 ao00 0.00 000 000 000 00a 0.00 000 000 000
000 0.00 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 0oo 000
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
aoo 0.00 Qo0 000 000 Q000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
o000 000 000 000 000 000 ooo 000 000 000 ooo 000
a0 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0go 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0co 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 000 ago 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
a.00 0.00 a.oo Q000 ago 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 o000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 ago oco
0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 o0ao 000 000
0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000
o.oo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 040 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0a0
000 000 000 0400 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0go0 000 aoo
0,00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 Q00
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aco 000 0.00 0.00 000
000 0.00 Q00 000 000 000 000 000 ¢.00 0.00 000 000
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
0,00 000 000 000 fello)] 0go 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00
0,00 000 0.00 0.00 a00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0oo 000
000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
0.00 000 0.00 o0aa Qa0 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 oga 0.00 0oo 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 .00 oqag oo 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 0go 000 o000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000
592,004.36 118400871 1,776013.07 984 42 475803 574245 (41.18) (199.01) (24019)| 59294760 118856773 178151533
0.00 0,00 000 19030 919.79 1,11009 000 0.00 000 19030 91979 111009
592,004.36 118400871 177601307 117472 5677.82 6,852.54 (41.18) (199.01) (240.19) 59313790 118948752 178262542
792,02034 158404067 2,376,06101 1,032 88 499227 602615 0400 0ago 000 79305322 1,589,03294 22382,08616
4,678.16 9,356,333 14,034 49 (45.29) (218.91) (264.20, (4118) (199.01) (24019 459169 893841 13,530.10
0.00 0.00 ogo 000 000 000 000 aco 000 aoo 000 o0oo
(592,004.36) (1,184,00871) (1,776,013 07)| (984 42) (4,758.03) (5,742.45) 4118 19901 24019 | (592,947.60) (1,188,567.73) (1,781,515 33)
204,694.14  409,388.29 614,082 43 317 1533 1850 0.00 000 0.00 204,697.31 409.403.62 614,100 93

8 of 74

23



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

December 31, 2021
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank

Operating Account $ 128,030.83
Bookkeeper's Account 37,359.97

Total Funds Flrst Citizens Bank 165,390.80
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00

Total Collateral/Funds $ 165,390.80 3 250,000.00 $ 84,609.20

9of 74

24



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of7425



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

December 31, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D., as of and for the three months ended December 31, 2021, which collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

-~ \ i“"g “!'[( .'J'"
-[) v '(’Lﬂ' _Dflf "', Ly f/;. L
BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

February 8, 2022
Round Rock, TX

11 0f 74

26



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
December 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 128,030.83 $ - $ - $ 128,030.83
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 26,436.62 - - 26,436.62
Cash Equivalents 631,175.50 2,924,812.03 2,264,123.25 5,820,110.78
Receivables -
Property Taxes 204,697.31 409,403.62 - 614,100.93
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 73,691.25 - - 73,691.25
Prepaid Expense 2,740.62 - - 2,740.62
Accounts Receivable - Other 3,075.46 - - 3,075.46
Accrued Service Revenue 40,145.13 - - 40,145.13
Interfund 598,835.66 - - 598,835.66
Total Assets $ 1,708,828.38 $ 3,334,215.65 $ 2,264,123.25 $ 7,307,167.28
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 136,087.80 $ = $ # $ 136,087.80
Accrued Expenditures 3,341.76 - - 3,341.76
Impact Fees Payable 25,876.00 - = 25,876.00
Customer Deposits 72,870.00 - - 72,870.00
Builder Deposit 32,000.00 - - 32,000.00
Due to TCEQ 4,919.59 - - 4,919.59
Interfund - 598,835.66 - 598,835.66
Payroll Taxes Payable 298.36 - - 298.36
Total Liabilities 275,393.51 598,835.66 - 874,229.17
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 204,697.31 409,403.62 = 614,100.93
Total Deferred Inflows of Resaurces 204,697.31 409,403.62 = 614,100.93
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,325,976.37 - 2,325,976.37
Capital Projects - - 2,264,123.25 2,264,123.25
Unassigned 1,228,737.56 - - 1,228,737.56
Total Fund Balances 1,228,737.56 2,325,976.37 2,264,123.25 5,818,837.18
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,708,828.38 $ 3,334,215.65 $ 2,264,123.25 $ 7,307,167.28

See Accountants’' Report.

12 of7427



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 592,108.19 $ 1,184,510.58 $ - $ 1,776,618.77
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 162,008.19 - - 162,008.19
Wastewater Revenue 88,512.59 - - 88,512.59
Service Revenue Penalties 2,053.00 - - 2,053.00
Tap Fee Income 2,000.00 - - 2,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 1,600.00 - - 1,600.00
Interest and Other Income 8§00.12 109.68 211.04 1,120.84
Total Revenues 849,082.09 1,184,620.26 211.04 2,033,913.39
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 6,343.74 = - 6,343.74
Monthly Charges 39,096.15 - - 39,096.15
Water Purchases 46,872.35 - = 46,872.35
Operations & Management 23,688.58 - - 23,688.58
Utilities 5,466.90 - - 5,466.90
Lab Fees 3,430.76 - - 3,430.76
Inspections 5,527.96 - - 5,527.96
Chemicals 5,136.70 - - 5,136.70
Sludge Hauling : 3,941.63 - - 3,941.63
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Repairs & Maintenance (Routine) -
Water Repairs 21,172.44 - - 21,172.44
Sewer Repairs 64,106.53 - = 64,106.53
Pond Maintenance 6,999.47 - - 6,999.47
Landscape Maintenance 11,825.00 - - 11,825.00
Repairs & Maintenance (One - Time) -
Pond Maintenance 5,056.80 - - 5,056.80
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 2,099.18 - - 2,099.18
Director Reimbursements 159.79 - - 159.79
Insurance 18,661.15 - - 18,661.15
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,348.88 2,697.77 - 4,046.65
Website 1,982.00 - - 1,982.00
Miscellaneous Expense 634.50 - - 634.50
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 19,562.90 - = 19,562.90
Financial Advisor 1,000.00 2,000.00 - 3,000.00
Bookkeeping Fees 6,000.00 - - 6,000.00
Engineering Fees 9,955.30 - . 9,955.30
Engineering Fees - Special 3,665.00 - - 3,665.00
Audit Fees 12,500.00 - - 12,500.00
Total Expenditures 327,561.76 4,697.77 = 332,259.53
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 521,520.33 1,179,922.49 211.04 1,701,653.86
Fund Balance, October 1, 2021 707,217.23 1,146,053.88 2,263,912.21 4,117,183.32
Fund Balance, December 31, 2021 $ 1,228,737.56 $ 2,325,976.37 $  2,264,123.25 $ 5,818,837.18

See Accountanls' Report,

130f7428



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger
Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

14 of 74

29



General Fund

150f7430



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
December 31, 2021

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 54547599 $ 541,874.00 $  3.601.99 $ 592,108.19 $ 588,242,00 $ 3.866.19
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 43,514.10 38,577.00 4,937.10 162,008.19 128,532.00 33,476.19
Wastewater Revenue 28,464.16 25,426.00 3.038.16 88,512.59 76,278.00 12,234.59
Service Revenue Penaities 600.40 640.00 {39.60) 2,053.00 2,048.00 5.00
Tap Fees - - - 2,000.00 - 2,000.00
Inspection Fees - - - 1,600.00 - 1,600.00
Interest and Other income 22.98 500.00 (477.02) 800.12 1,500.00 {699.88)
Total Revenues 618,077.63 607,017.00 11,060.63 849,082.09 796,600.00 52,482.09
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 6,343.74 6,345.00 1.26
Monthily Charges 13,032.05 13.032.00 (0.05) 39.096.15 39.096.00 {0.19)
Water Purchases 11.802.69 12,244.00 441.31 46,872.35 45,304.00 {1,568.35)
Management and Operations 7.827.09 8,555.00 727.91 23,4688.58 25,665.00 1,976.42
Utilities 1,827.53 2,800.00 972.47 5,466.90 8,400.00 2,933.10
Lab Fees 1,936.61 1,950.00 13.39 3,430.76 5,850.00 2,419.24
Inspection Fees 1,388.96 1,700.00 311.04 5,527.96 5,100.00 (427.96)
Chemicals 1,774.90 2,500.00 725.10 5,136.70 7,500.00 2,363.30
Sludge Hauting - 4,000.00 4,000.00 3.941.63 12,000.00 8,058.37
Permit Fees - - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Repairs and Maintenance - Routine
Water Repairs and Maintenance 14,595.83 3,500.00 (11,095.83) 21,172.44 10,500.00 (10,672.44)
Sewer Repairs and Maintenance 23,782.22 11,000.00 (12,782.22) 64,106.53 33,000.00 (31,106.53)
Irigation Maintenance - 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 7.500.00 7,500.00
Pond Maintenance 4,162.10 1,000.00 (3.162.10) 6,999.47 3,000.00 (3.999.47)
Landscape Maintenance 4,355.00 4,750.00 395.00 11.825.00 14,250.00 2,425.00
Repairs and Maintenance - One Time
Pond Maintenance - - - 5,056.80 5.000.00 (56.80)
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 484.43 1,087.00 602.57 2,099.18 3.261.00 1,161.82
Director Reimbursement 34.72 65.00 30.28 159.79 195.00 35.21
Insurance - - - 18,661.15 20,000.00 1,338.85
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1.348.88 1,000.00 {348.88) 1,348.88 1,.000.00 (348.88)
Website 450.00 1,200.00 750.00 1,982.00 3.600.00 1,618.00
Miscellaneous 221.50 100.00 (121.50) 634.50 300.00 (334.50)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 4,763.30 8,500.00 3.736.70 19,562.90 25,500.00 5,937.10
Financial Advisor Fees 1.000.00 - {1,000.00) 1,000.00 - (1.000.00)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 6,000.00 6,000.00 -
Engineering Fees - General 2,200.00 3.500.00 1.300.00 9,955.30 10,500.00 544.70
Engineering Fees - Special 1,510.00 2,000.00 490.00 3,665.00 6,000.00 2,335.00
Audit Fees 12,500.00 12,250.00 {250.00) 12,500.00 12,250.00 {250.00)
Total Expenditures 115,112.39 103.348.00 (11,764.39) 327.561.76 318,616.00 (8.945.76)
Excess/(Deficlency) of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures $ 502,965.24 $ 503,669.00 $ (703.76) $ 521,520.33 $ 477,984.00 $ 43.536.33

See Accounianis' Report

31

16 of 74



9ES’Er  $  6vI'G6T $  (soz'tze) (o9'sz) $ (sor's1) ¢ (zse'oz) & (sov'zz) §  (sse'v2) &  (10z'zz) VOOR SIURWEWEY OO  zee'sor $ 596705 $  sra'vs {a6v'sE) §  Er9'ssT $
(ove's) 0zt’ous’t z99°900 230°TT1 £95°E0T BYTTOT 966'v6 860'06 055'88 0s5°z8 [ ZIrsTy TLT6L 6ZT'EET YTR'TEL'T
95’ £ED'B6T 009°9T 000’91 000’9t 000’9T ona'st 000°9T 000'9T 000°9T 05291 E£L6°ET T9E'PT 6PE'YT opg’soT
(osz) o052t N B - N N B - - - a0s'zT B - asz'ze
(oon’t) 00s‘t oas - - - - - - - - ano't - - o005
SEE'Z 599'TZ o0op‘z 000°T oo0‘z 000’z ogo’z 000z 000z 000'7 oo’z o1s'T €ET'T ETO'T 000'VT
5ps SSY'TH 00S’E QO5°E 00S’E 005’ 00S‘E 00s‘E 005°E 005‘E pas’e o0zz vZE'y TES'E 000z
- ose'vz ooo‘z oo’z 000z aoo’z ooo'z 0ao‘z 000'z ooo‘e ose'z noo‘z ono’z coo‘z osz've
LES’S £90'96 ous’s 00s* 0os’s oos's oos’s oos's oos'e oos's oos’s ESL'y 500’z S6L°L oco‘zot
TLY'E [T Sbt'E 756’6 5T 50’ 56T 50T sp'e 56T ST abs'T (733 890°6% 91609
(see) SEST [T oot 0ot oot 001 oot a0t oot 00T 53 3 0z 00Z'T
BI9T 9221 002t 00z’t ooz't 0oz't ooz't oaz't ooz't ooz't oozt osp 9Tz STE'T oov'sT
- aos'L - 00s’L o N - - - - - - - - 00s'2
SEET 199'81 - - - - - - - - - B 266'T 699°97 000°07
(6vE) GYE'D oao‘t - - ono't - - o00't - - 6YE'T - - 000'v
se sve s9 s9 s9 €9 s9 s9 s9 s€ ES Tz owz
z9T'T 9a'tt T80°T £80°T £80°T 80’1 200t £80'T o't vBY 0B Zog BEC'ET
Tese'sn)  eszstz 9Ta'98E siT'sE stUss | 99oTR 59 Sv8°1Z 76169 86168 96169 005'88 ZES'TO 5866 Soe‘szrT
- 000’s 000’s - a = - - - - 3 - - o ooo’s
& 00’0z 000°0Z - - = . - = = - - - - oaa‘gz
= ooa'as 000°85 - - . - - - - - - - - ogo‘ss
= ooo'zY 0o0ZT - - - - - = - - - - - 000'zT
= aoo‘oT ooo'st B - - . . - - - - - - ooa‘or
. 000'sET Qo0*sET . - - - - - - - - - - 000°SET
= 005'Z 005’z - - - - 3 = = = - = - oos'T
(e5) s0'ot 0ao’s - - - . - - . - - - £s0's oao‘ot
STV 5L5'vS ose'y sy osz'y [ 1754 (1744 0sL'y [ 1744 osL'y osz'y SSE'Y SEL'E SEL'E 000'LS
(e666°€) 666'0E 0oo’st 000°% a00't boa’s 000°t o0o't oon‘t 0o0't a0’z 29T z88'T 556 000°2Z
oos'e 005z oos't 00S°Z 005°Z 0os'z 005°Z 00s‘z 0057 aos‘z 00s’z . - - 000'0E
(£01"1€) £ov'zan o00'st ooo'tt 000°TT 000TT 000'sT 0o0'tt ooty aoo'tT 000°TT 8L'ET sez'e 6E£0'ZE 000‘95T
{ze9'om) z£9°29 005°9T 00S'E oos’e 00S°E Q0S’E 00s'c 00S’E 00s‘E (L1} 96S¥T TZE'T 950°S 000°28
et weE's - . T - - - = = - - e ozs oos'1
8509 zZ¥s'sE aoo'y aon'y aoo'y 000’ ooo’s 000'% 000’y aoa‘y ooo'y - - Tve'e ooa'sy
E9E‘T Le9'cT oos‘z 005’z 005’z aos’z oos‘z 005°T 005z ans‘z nos’z sLL'T T9E’E - 000‘0E
(ezy) Bz8’0z ooz't oos't oozt ooz't ooz't ooz't 00zt onz't 00c't 6BE'T zos't Lee't oor'oz
(3244 8602 0S6°T 0S6°T oss'T 0s6'T as6'T 0s6'T 056'T 0s6'T DS6°T ZEE'T £62T'T 10T 00YET
EE6'Z £93'0¢ 008z 008'z a8’z 008’z oog’'z ao08'z 008’z 008°T o008t g7t 6EL'T 106'T DO9'EE
96t ve9'00t sss‘'e s55'8 sss's ss5'8 5550 ss5'e 555°% sss's S55°8 z8'e 068°L 2L6'2 09901
(g5t} oso0’s0z brL'ST ETZ'ST (1744 voT'eET WL YrETTT 96L'6 962’6 96L'6 £08°TT 8OZ'YT z98‘0Z TBY'POT
(o) YEE'9ST ZEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEO’ET ZEQ'ET TEO'ET ZEO'ET ZEQ'ET TEO'ET ZED'ET TEO'ET zE0'ET ZED'ET PBEIST
T 6LE'ST [ 1344 SIT'z st s1T'T ST1Z 125 4 ST1'Z STt STT'T sTI'T ST’ STTZ OBE'ST
TBO'TS 616'669°T £59'58 65p'59 650’58 95L'1@ TESTL EYT'S9 6b'T9 TPE'9TT ZEZ'LET wLOWTS 9TT'EET BBLLE LEVIPY'T
(ooz) 00E'S 00s [T 008 oos o0s 00s 005 [IH 005 [:3 €° vor 0009
aoot 008’y - - - - = . - s . 3 009'T - -
ooo'e 000z - - - - . - . . . . ooa‘z . :
s sv5'8 €e e e sog ETL [12] €09 €09 €09 009 s0s 23 ovs'e
SET'TT preE‘LIE EZH'SZ 9TH'ST 9xZY'sT gTY’sT 9zTH'ST 9zZY'sT 9zv'sz 9ZTY'sT 9zZH'ST vev'az 06Y's2 BS5‘0E BOT'S0E
9Lv'EE 2veTRS 169'85 769'as 269’ SE0'sS 268'Sy 225'9E 0Z6'VE 0Z6'vE 0zZ6'pE PIS‘EY 90T'es BEE'S9 TLB'OYS
988'e ¢ Esezas $ - - L - ® . % . L - E . 268°6S £84'5ET $  9zv'ses £ oy 05T $  L16'muc $
asuepen ey TZ-dos zz-Bny TZ-Ine Tr-ung zz-Aen zz-ady 2ZT~EW TT-and zTz-ver T2-33a TZ-AON 20 Mnn..ﬁv.ﬂnﬂ
Paafog papalaig 396png 396png ofpng 3e6png 198png I9Epng 338png bpng 1wbipng 326pmg ey ey 396pny
T20Z Ad

€Z0Z-1T0T Jed |edsiy
pa336png + s|eny :pung [e43uUd9 - sainjpuadxy pue saNUIAIY
"QI'D"M Yauey uolunay

saumpuedxyg 4880
SINu3ASY 30 (ASuRDyag)/seeoxa

so.nypuodxs reoL

4 (L0 0I4-[EITANE
334 PNy
105IApY FEVRULS
J Bunrantug
S99 BupauBua

iyels -

5994 Bupunosay
8994 (o7
- $394 [FuDjEsIeId
FEIAESS ULV -ITIENS
snosueipoRM
Nisqem
ORON 3Nlang
esuemnsuy
Bany HEIERODIesEIty R)
MBI QMY 253G
xw3 [juswd pur 5934 Jmp3llg
= PENTANRS DALY

S IO NS
snosuEIETEIM
wegsAs Jgem

InEmnEEm
POUBRURNUIRK PUGY
- IsuRuTIUIEY ¥ sureday Jupnoy-uoN
10303 10p0
uoiEseAuG) OTZ
siyeay
epuog
- SouURURUEYY P UIEdEY BWL-IUD
WUTUIIURY FdmTpUT]
waueusuIed puod
uoREsLIY
FaemEETA
wasAs Jem
« BTSN B RiTedey BTNOY
234 wwied
Bupinen 36pnis
SRy
suopzadsuy
Bup159. JeviBoplTPeR
sammn
suopRiado B uIwsBeuew
saseyng Javem
akswyd Ajuol vNdim
53 DORIPAIIEIN JOURM WL VST
= syudaxg Sunesndg
sumpusdxy

sanuandy (oL

aweouy 43P0 pue wATUL
awmuy a3 uogsadsuy
Bwooux 934 dey

IS WNEIY BT

B34 TIRIGE samIs

=34 IS JEm

- munay S

17 of7432



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
December 31, 2021

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 12/1/2021 $ 098,968.31 $ 33,900.65 $ 132,868.96
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (95,632.08) (189,100.51) (284,732.59)
Deposits and Credits 124,694.60 192,559.83 317,254.43
Total Cleared Transactions 29,062.52 3,459.32 32,521.84
Ending Bank Balance 12/31/2021 128,030.83 37,359.97 165,390.80

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

3 (10,923.35) (10,923.35)

Total Uncleared Transactions - (10,923.35) (10,923.35)

Register Balance as of 12/31/2021 $ 128,030.83 $ 26,436.62 $ 154,467.45

See Accountants' Report.

18 of7433



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Aquatic Features Inc
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
DSHS Central Lab
Inframark LLC

Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions
LCRA

Maxwell Locke & Ritter

Murfee Engineering Company

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

Verizon Wireless

West Travis County PUA
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
Zane Furr

TOTAL

A/P Aging

As of December 31, 2021

Current 1-30
955.00 0.00
2,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
52,062.71 16,571.04
0.00 0.00
600.00 600.00
3,716.97 0.00
12,500.00 0.00
3,710.00 0.00
1,463.56 0.00
450.00 0.00
431.63 0.00
4946 0.00
23,232.35 0.00
4,763.30 0.00
4,355.00 0.00
17,171.04

31-60 61-90 >90
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 106.96 0.00

7,889.77 0.00 0.00
20.05 0.00 0.00
600.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
8,519.82 106.96 0.00

TOTAL
955.00
2,000.00
106.96
76,533.52
20.05
1,800.00
3,716.97
12,500.00
3,710.00
1,463.56
450.00
431.63
49.46
23,232.35
4,763.30
4,355.00

136,087.80

110,289.98

See Accountants’ Report.

190f7434



‘Hoday ,SjuejUNOIIY 338

00°0

Arewwung |joiAed
"Q’I'D°M Yyduey uolunay

Eve 000 T 8v'LL 8vLL suonnquiuo) pue sexe] sakojduig fejo)
0622 0o 06 000 0c'6 0E6 Auedwo) Auinoas |epos
£6'9 000 0z 000 BL'Z 81z Aueduiog aiedipaiy
SuoNNqUIU0) pue saxe] Jako|dwg
62705t 000 £5'8gl 000 ze'ssh vos) Aed 1aN
£V ve- 000 RTE 000 8y Ll gri- PI2YIM Saxe] [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 Xe] |ppy aahojdwi3 aseaipaiy
06'L2- 000 056 000 0£'6- 0¢'6- aakojdw3 A1undag [edog
€59 000 e 000 8z 8Lz safordwz areaipapy
000 000 000 000 000 000 BuiployyIM Iesapay
PIaYyIM saxe]
ZLv8y 000 0005} 0070 08'991 z6'291 Aed ssoip pajsnipy
ZL 8y 000 - 00°051 000 0899} z6'291 Keg ssoi |ejo)
Z1vE 000 000 000 0891 Z6°LL abeapin
0005 000 00054 000 00051 0005} 294 JojdalQ
Aed ssoio
syuawsnipy pue saxe] ‘sabepp 99ho|dwz
TvioL si9Boy 'rsewoyl  Aping esaiayy 19Aa|y pleuoy asaaN ueyjeN |slueq siuusg
1202 Jequiasag

35

20 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Adjustments Journal
December 2021

Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
12/31/2021 121 Record Tax Coilections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 4,591.69
Recard Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 4,591.69
Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 545,475.99
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 545,475.99
Record Tax Collections 4300 - Property Tax Revenue 545,475.99
Record Tax Collections 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 545,475.99
1,095,543.67 1,095,543.67
12/31/2021 12.2 Recard Returned Item 1326 + Returned Checks 65.00
Record Returned Item 1000 : First Citizens Bank - Qperating 65.00
Record Returned Item 1326 + Returned Checks 95.73
Record Returned Item 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Recard Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 96.73
Record Returned Item 1326 : Returned Checks 249.85
Record Returned Item 6300 « Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 250.85
412.58 412.58
12/31/2021 12.3 Record BR&C Reports 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 73,046.74
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 19.57
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 64.45
Record BR&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 70.75
Record B&C Reports 2139 « TCEQ Liability 1.09
Record B&C Reports 4225 « Service Revenue Penalties 50.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties 569.97
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 43,449.69
Record BR&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 28,464.16
Record B&C Reparts 2139 - TCEQ Liability 359.88
Record B&C Reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 150.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 30.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 « Water Revenue 71.80
Record B&C Reports 4200 « Wastewater Revenues 70.75
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 1.05
73,209.95 73,209.95
12/31/2021 12.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 2161 + Customer Deposits 300.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 300.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 « Water Revenue 86.69
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 + Service Accounts Receivable 86.69
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 260.08
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 260.08
646.77 646.77
12/31/2021 12,5 Returned Check Added back to AR 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 95.73
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 95.73
Returned Check Added back ta AR 1120 - Service Accounts Recejvable 249.85
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 249.85
345.58 345.58

TOTAL

See Accountants' Report.

1,170,158.55

1,170,158.55

210f74

36



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of December 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 128,971.54
Deposlt 12/01/2021 Deposit-Uscan 4,055.90 133,027.44
Deposlt 12/01/2021 Electronic LBX 134.62 133,162.06
Deposlt 12/01/2021 Bank Card 120.16 133,282.22
Deposit 12/01/2021 Echeck 184.47 133,466.69
Deposit 12/01/2021 Electronic LBX 359.59 133,826.28
Deposit 12/02/2021 Echeck 1,248.92 135,075.20
Deposit 12/02/2021 Echeck 599,22 135,674.42
Deposit 12/02/2021 Electronic LBX 2,021.51 137,695.93
Depaosit 12/03/2021 Bank Card 1,787.77 139,483.70
Depasit 12/03/2021 Echeck 236.18 139,719.88
Depasit 12/03/2021 Echeck B2.16 139,802.04
Depaosit 12/03/2021 Electronic LBX 1,261.64 141,063.68
Deposit 12/04/2021 Echeck 193.46 141,257.14
Deposit 12/05/2021 Echeck 353.45 141,610.59
Depasit 12/06/2021 Bank Card 541.44 142,152.03
Depasit 12/06/2021 Electranic LBX 148.29 142,300.32
Depasit 12/07/2021 Bank Card 258.15 142,558.47
Depaosit 12/07/2021 Bank Card 109.29 142,667.76
Deposit 12/07/2021 Deposlit-Uscan 357.72 143,025.48
Deposit 12/07/2021 Echeck 212.06 143,237,54
Depaosit 12/07/2021 Electronic LBX 1,954.19 145,191.73
Deposit 12/08/2021 Bank Card 157.48 145,349,21
Deposit 12/08/2021 Echeck 301.11 145,650.32
Deposlt 12/08/2021 Electronic LBX 858.93 146,509,25
Deposit 12/09/2021 Bank Card 886.37 147,395.62
Deposit 12/09/2021 Deposlt 88.94 147,484.56
Deposit 12/09/2021 Deposit-Uscan 182.90 147,667.46
Deposit 12/09/2021 Echeck 236,93 147,904.39
Deposlt 12/09/2021 Electronic LBX 282.36 148,186.75
Deposlt 12/10/2021 Bank Card 434.97 148,621.72
Deposit 12/10/2021 Deposlit-Uscan 335.33 148,957.05
Deposit 12/10/2021 Electronlc LBX 419,89 149,376.94
Deposit 12/11/2021 Echeck 165.07 149,542.01
Deposit 12/13/2021 Bank Card 205.09 149,751.10
Deposit 1271372021 Depaosit-Uscan B810.53 150,561.63
Deposit 12/13/2021 Echeck 159.29 150,720.92
Deposit 12/13/2021 Electronic LBX 258.96 150,979.88
Transfer 12/14/2021 Funds Transfer (95,000.00) 55,979.88
Deposlt 12/14/2021 Bank Card 194.27 56,174.15
Depasit 12/14/2021 Bank Card 543.70 56,717.85
Deposit 12/14/2021 Deposlt-Uscan 1,436.94 58,154.79
Deposit 12/14/2021 Electronic LBX 1,015.27 59,170.06
Deposlit 12/15/2021 Bank Card 318.08 59,488,14
Deposit 12/15/2021 Echeck 198.49 59,686.63
Deposit 12/15/2021 Electronic LBX 1,475.88 61,162.51
Deposit 12/16/2021 Bank Card 292,61 61,455.12
Deposit 12/16/2021 Deposit-Uscan 472.47 61,927.59
Deposit 12/16/2021 Electronic LBX 614,52 62,542.11
Deposit 12/17/2021 Bank Card 312.15 62,854.26
Daposit 12/17/2021 Deposit 109.29 62,963.55
Deposit 12/17/2021 Deposit-Uscan 370.31 63,333.86
Deposit 12/17/2021 Echeck 103.01 63,436.87
Deposlt 12/17/2021 Echeck 153.92 63,590.79
Deposit 12/17/2021 Electronlc LBX 2,622,71 66,213.50
Deposit 12/19/2021 Echeck 435.18 66,648.68
Depaosit 12/19/2021 Echeck 147.38 66,796.06
Deposit 12/20/2021 Bank Card 327.37 67,123.43
Deposlt 12/20/2021 Deposlt-Uscan 166.03 67,289.46
Deposit 12/20/2021 Echeck-ACH 34,228.41 101,517.87
Deposit 12/20/2021 Electronic LBX 2,811.32 104,329.19
Deposlt 12/21/2021 Bank Card 954.08 105,283.27
Deposit 12/21/2021 Deposit-Uscan 370.79 105,654.06
Deposlt 12/21/2021 Echeck 2,607.62 108,261.68
Deposit 12/21/2021 Electronic LBX 421.60 108,683,28
Depaosit 12/22/2021 Uscan 1,842.89 110,526.17
Deposit 12/22/2021 Bank Card 11,429.64 121,955.81
Depasit 12/22/2021 Echeck 399.29 122,355.10
Deposit 12/22/2021 Electronic LBX 112,71 122,467.81
Deposit 12/23/2021 Echeck 30111 122,768.92
Depaosit 12/2372021 Echeck 109.11 122,878.03
Deposit 12/27/2021 Deposlt-Uscan 184.87 123,062.90
Depasit 12/27/2021 Electranic LBX 160.00 123,222.90
Deposit 12/29/2021 Electronic LBX 462.71 123,685.61
Deposit 12/29/2021 Depaosit-Uscan 1,624.02 125,305.63
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2 Record Returned Item (65.00) 125,244.63
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2 Record Returned Item (96.73) 125,147.930
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2 Recard Returned Item (250.85) 124,897.05
Deposit 12/31/2021 Electronic LBX 712,95 125,610.00
Deposit 12/31/2021 Echeck 109.80 125,719.80
Deposlt 12/31/2021 Echeck 380.30 126,100.10
Deposit 12/31/2021 Bank Card 2,149.19 128,249.29
Check 12/31/2021 Service Charge (219.50) 128,029.79
Deposit 12/31/2021 Interest 1.04 128,030.83
Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating (940.71) 128,030.83
1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's 31,900.65
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1885 AT&T VOID: Internet - November 2021 0.00 31,900.65
Bill PmE -Check 12/01/2021 1886 Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector 2020 Tax Rolls (86.40) 31,814.25
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2021 1902 Pedernales Electric Cooperative {1,344.57) 30,469.68
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel (156.44) 30,313.24
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese (155.32) 30,157.92
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VvQID: 0.00 30,157.92
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy (138.53) 30,019.39
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 30,019.39
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1897 Aquatic Features Tne Pond Maintenance - Movember 2021 (935.00) 319,084.39
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1893 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - November 2021 (2,000.00) 27,084.39
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1894 Hays Central Appraisal District Appraisal Fees - 2022 1st Quarter (3,960.25) 23,124.14
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1895 LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - November 2021 (4,509.78) 18,614.36
BIll Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1896 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - Novemnber 2021 (216.00) 18,398.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1897 TCEQ Water System Fee - FY 2022 {708.05) 17,690.31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1898 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - November 2021 (24,844.40) (7,154.09)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1899 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - November 2021 (7,004.60) (14,158.69)
Bl Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1900 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - November 2021 (3,735.00) {17,893.69)
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1501 Inframark LLC Maintenance - Qctober 2021 (127,653.94) (145,547.63)

See Accountants' Report,

22 of 743 7



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of December 31, 2021

Memo

Operatlons - Novemnber 2021

Tax Rate Recommendation - 2021

Type Date Num Source Name
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1903 Inframark LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1904 Murfee Engineering Company
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1905 Speclalized Public Finance Inc
Transfer 12/14/2021 Funds Transfer
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1906 Customer Refund
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1907 Customer Refund
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1908
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1909 Customer Refund
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1910
BIll Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1911 AT&T
BIll Pmt -Check 12/28/2021 1912 AT&T
BIll Pmt -Check 12/28/2021 1913 Verlzon Wireless
Depasit 12/31/2021 Interest

Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

1007 - Texpool Operating Account

Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Deposit

1271472021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/31/2021

Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account

1120 - Service Accounts Recelvable

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depasit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depasit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal

12/01/2021
12/01/2021
12/01/2021
12/01/2021
12/01/2021
12/02/2021
12/02/2021
12/02/2021
12/03/2021
12/03/2021
12/03/2021
12/03/2021
12/04/2021
12/05/2021
12/06/2021
12/06/2021
12/07/2021
12/07/2021
12/07/2021
12/07/2021
12/07/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/09/2021
12/09/2021
12/09/2021
12/09/2021
12/09/2021
12/10/2021
12/10/2021
12/10/2021
12/11/2021
12/13/2021
12/13/2021
12/13/2021
12/13/2021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/14/2021
12/15/2021
12/15/2021
12/15/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/17/2021
12/19/2021
12/19/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/21/2021
12/22/2021
12/22/2021
12/22/2021
12/23/2021
12/23/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/2972021
12/29/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021

123
124
12.4

Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Interest

Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Echeck

Bank Card
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Echeck

Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Echeck

Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck-ACH
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Deposit-Uscan
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Bank Card
Echeck
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Echeck
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Electronic LBX
Deposit-Uscan
Electronic LBX
Echeck
Echeck

Bank Card
Record B&C Repaorts
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits

See Accountants’ Report.

Amaount Balance
(7,889.85) (153,437.48)
{5,356.68) (158,794.16)
(3,000.00) (161,794.16)

192,559.25 30,765.09

(118.84) 30,646.25
(94.47) 30,551.78
(3,000.00) 27,551.78
(96.99) 27,454.79
(260.08) 27,194.71
(452.08) 26,742.63
(206.67) 26,535.96
(99.92) 26,436.04
0.58 26,436.62
(5,464.03) 26,436.62
722,221.09

3,018.79 725,239.88
2,776.25 728,016.13
697.26 728,713.39

(192,559.25) 536,154.14

95,000.00 631,154.14

21.36 631,175.50
(91,045,59) 631,175.50
92,907.98

(4,055.90) 88,852.08
(134.62) 88,717,46
(120.16) 88,597.30
(184.47) 88,412.83
(359.59) 88,053.24
(1,248.92) 86,804.32
(599.22) 86,205.10
(2,021.51) 84,183.59
(1,787.77) 82,395.82
(236.18) 82,159.64
(82.16) 82,077.48
(1,261.64) 80,815.84
(193.46) 80,622.38
(353.45) 80,266.93
(541.44) 79,727.49
(148,29) 79,579.20
(258.15) 79,321,05
(109,29) 79,211.76
(357.72) 78,854.04
(212.06) 78,641.98
(1,954.19) 76,687.79
(157.48) 76,530.31
(301.11) 76,229.20
(858.93) 75,370.27
(886.37) 74,483.90
(68.94) 74,394.96
(182.90) 74,212.06
(236.93) 73,975.13
(282.36) 73,692,77
(434.97) 73,257.80
(335.33) 72,922.47
(419.89) 72,502.58
(165.07) 72,337.51
(209.09) 72,128.42
(810.53) 71,317.89
(159.29) 71,158.60
(258.96) 70,899,64
(194,27) 70,705,37
(543.70) 70,161.67
(1,436.94) 68,724.73
(1,015.27) 67,709.46
(318.08) 67,391.38
(198.49) 67,192.89
(1,475.88) 65,717.01
(292,61) 65,424.40
(472.47) 64,951.93
{614.52) 64,337.41
(312.15) 64,025.26
{109.29) 63,915.97
(370.31) 63,545.66
(103.01) 63,442.65
(153.92) 63,288.73
(2,622.71) 60,666.02
(435.18) 60,230.84
(147.38) 60,083,46
(327.37) 59,756.09
(166.03) 59,590.06
{34,228.41) 25,361.65
(2,811,32) 22,550.33
(954.08) 21,596.25
(370.79) 21,225.46
(2,607.62) 18,617.84
(421.60) 18,196.24
(11,423.64) 6,766.60
(395.29) 6,367.31
(112,71) 6,254.60
(301.11) 5,953.49
(109.11) 5,844.38
(184.87) 5,659.51
(160.00) 5,499.51
(462.71) 5,036.80
(1,624.02) 3,412,78
(712.95) 2,659.83
(109,80) 2,590.03
(380.30) 2,209.73
(2,149.19) 60.54
73,046.74 73,107.28
(86.69) 73,020.59
260.08 73,280.67

23 of 743 8



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger

As of December 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,5
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.5
Total 1120  Service Accounts Receivable
1152 . Taxes Receivable
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,1
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,1
Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable
1301 - Prepaid Insurance
Total 1301 « Prepaid Insurance
1325 + A/R Other
Deposlt 12/22/2021 71877
Deposlt 12/22/2021 71875
Deposlt 1272272021 71880
Depasit 12/22/2021 71876
Deposlt 12/22/2021 71873
Deposit 12/22/2021 71872
Deposlt 12/22/2021 71878
Deposlt 12/22/2021 71879
Deposlt 12/22/2021 71881
Depaosit 12/22/2021 71874
CredIt 12/31/2021 24250 Inframark LLC
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC
aill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC
Total 1325 « A/R Other
1326 - Returned Checks
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,5
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.5
Tatal 1326 - Returned Checks
1420 -+ Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1420 « Accrued Service Revenue
1173 - Due Fram Debt Service Fund
Blll 12/01/2021 2020 Hays County Tax Assessar-Collector
BIll 12/01/2021 RRW 12/21 Hays Central Appraisal District
Bill 12/10/2021 383-2021 Specialized Public Finance Inc
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.1
Total 1173 - Due Fram Debt Service Fund
1174 - Due from Capital Projects
Transfer 12/14/2021
Transfer 12/14/2021
Transfer 12/14/2021
Total 1174 « Due from Capital Projects
2000 - Accounts Payable
Bill 12/01/2021 2020 Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1885 ATAT
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2021 1886 Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector
8ill 12/01/2021 RRW 12/21 Hays Central Appraisal District
8ill 12/03/2021 512-288-56.,. AT&T
8ill Pmt -Check 12/09/2021 1902 Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Bill 12/10/2021 383-2021 Specialized Public Finance Inc
Bill 12/12/2021 144878477... AT&T
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1892 Aquatic Features Inc
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1893 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1894 Hays Central Appraisal District
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1895 LCRA
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1896 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1897 TCEQ
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1899 West Travis County PUA
8ill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1899 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
8ill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1900 Zane Furr
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1901 Inframark LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1903 Inframark LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1904 Murfee Engineering Company
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2021 1905 Specialized Public Finance Inc
Bill 12/16/2021 6026
Bill 12/16/2021 6024
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1906
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1907
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1908
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1909
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1910
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2021 1911
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2021 1912 ATRT
Bill Pmt -Check 12/28/2021 1913 Verizon Wireless
Bill 12/31/2021 2022365 Aquatic Features Inc
Bill 12/31/2021 11337 Bott 8 Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
Bill 12/31/2021 71756 Inframark LLC
Bill 12/31/2021 00540849 ... LCRA
Bill 12/31/2021 187700 Maxwell Locke & Ritter
Bill 12/31/2021 7909 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
Bill 12/31/2021 290523-00.,. West Travis County PUA
Bill 12/31/2021 123121 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
Bill 12/31/2021 ZF2021-RR-.., Zane Furr
Credit 12/31/2021 24250 Inframark LLC
Bill 12/31/2021 738-00443-... Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.
Bill 12/31/2021 73B-00533- Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.
Bill 12/31/2021 300131342, Pedernales Electric Cooperative
8il 12/31/2021 300131343, Pedernales Electric Cooperative
8ill 12/31/2021 300131343, Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Bill 12/31/2021 300131342.., Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC

Returned Check Added back to AR
Returned Check Added back ta AR

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2569156
1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2560829
162 Jacksdaw - SO 2579364
1074 Jacksdaw - SO 2565651
1307 Jacksdaw - SO 2560825
428 Katle - SO 2402269
1307 Jacksdaw - SO 2569158
3093 Reunion -~ SO 22065201
501 Katie - 50 2593994

1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2560828
JKB Construction - OS Balance

Recard Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Recard Returned Item
Returned Check Added back to AR
Returned Check Added back to AR

2020 Tax Rolls

Appralsal Fees - 2022 1st Quarter
Tax Rate Recommendation - 2021
Record Tax Collections

Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer

2020 Tax Rolls

VOID: Internet - November 2021
2020 Tax Ralls

Appraisal Fees - 2022 1st Quarter
Telephone - December 2021

Tax Rate Recommendation - 2021
Internet - December 2021

Pond Maintenance - Navember 2021
Accounting Services - November 2021
Appraisal Fees - 2022 1st Quarter

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - November 2021
Website - November 2021

Water System Fee - FY 2022

Legal Fees - Navember 2021
Landscape Maintenance - November 2021
Maintenance - October 2021
Operations - November 2021

Tax Rate Recommendation - 2021
Refund Paool Deposit

Refund Pool Depasit

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Pond Maintenance - December 2021
Accounting Services - December 2021
Operations - December 2021

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - December 2021
Final Billing - FY 2021 Audit

Website - December 2021

Legal Fees - December 2021

Landscape Maintenance - December 2021
JKB Construction - OS Balance

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - December 2021
591 Katie - December 2021

374 Katie Dr - December 2021

111 Margaret Circle - December 2021

Memo Amount Balance
95.73 73,376.40
249.85 73,626.25
(19,281.73) 73,626.25
745,581,61
4,591.69 750,173.30
(545,475.99) 204,697.31
(540,884,30) 204,697.31
2,740.62
2,740.62
6,768.35
{50.00) 6,718.35
{50.00) 6,668.35
(65.00) 6,603.35
(325.46) 6,277.89
(50.00) 6,227.89
(1,085.11) 5,142.78
(50.00) 5,092.78
{50.00) 5,042.78
(50.00) 4,992.78
(67.32) 4,925.46
(2,000.00) 2,925.46
Maintenance - December 2021 - 162 Jacksdaw - 50 2730... 50.00 2,975.46
Maintenance - December 2021 - 504 Katle - SO 2678943 50.00 3,025.46
Malntenance - December 2021 - 162 Jacksdaw - SO 2730... 50.00 3,075.46
(3,692.89) 3,075.46
0.00
65.00 65.00
95.73 160.73
249.85 410.58
(95.73) 314.85
(249.85) 65.00
65,00 65.00
40,145,13
40,145.13
48,661.90
57.60 48,719.50
2,640.17 51,359.67
2,000.00 53,359.67
545,475.99 598,835.66
550,173.76 598,835.66
6,492.30
(3,018,79) 3,473.51
(2,776.25) 697.26
(697.26) 0.00
(6,492.30) 0.00
(213,010.23)
(86.40) (213,096.63)
Q.00 (213,096.63)
86.40 (213,010.23)
(3,960.25) (216,970,48)
(229.99) (217,200,47)
1,344,57 (215,855.90)
(3,000,00) (218,855.90)
(B4,52) (218,940.42)
935.00 (218,005.42)
2,000.00 (216,005.42)
3,960.25 (212,045.17)
4,509.78 (207,535.39)
216.00 (207,319.39)
708.05 (206,611.34)
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - November 2021 24,844.40 (181,766,94)
7,004.60 {174,762,34)
3,735.00 (171,027.34)
127,653.94 (43,373.40)
7,889.85 (35,483.55)
5,356.68 (30,126.87)
3,000.00 (27,126.87)
(1,500.00) (28,626.87)
(1,500.00) {30,126.87)
118,84 {30,008.03)
94,47 {29,913.56)
3,000.00 (26,913.56)
96.99 (26,816,57)
260.08 (26,556.49)
452,08 (26,104 .41)
206.67 (25,897.74)
99,92 (25,797.82)
{955.00) (26,752.82)
(2,000.00) (28,752.42)
(7,694.10) (16,446.92)
(3,716.97) (40,163.89)
(12,500.00) (52,663.89)
(450.00) {53,113.99)
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - December 2021 (23,232.35) (76,346.24)
(4,763.30) (81,109.54)
(4,355.00) (85,464.54)
2,000.00 (B3,464.54)
(409.04) (83,873.58)
(22.59) (83,896.17)
(1,190.75) (85,086.92)
(22.50) (85,109.42)
(224.63) (85,334.05)
(25.68) (85,359.73)
(46,368.61) (131,728.34)

Maintenance - December 2021

See Accountants’ Report.

24 of 74

39



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo

Amount Balance

Bill 12/31/2021 45690 Murfee Englneering Company Design & Construction of Phase 210 Converslon Pump Ski... (875.00) (132,603.34)
8ill 12/31/2021 45691 Murfee Engineering Company Senate BIli 3 - EPP Asslstance - December 2021 (635.00) (133,238.34)
Bill 12/31/2021 45692 Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering - December 2021 (1,500.00) (134,738.34)
Bill 12/31/2021 45693 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - December 2021 {700.00) {135,438.34)
Bili 12/31/2021 642433740... Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - December 2021 (49.46) {135,487.80)
Bill 12/31/2021 12868 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmentai Salutlons Rent Odor Cantrol Unit - December 2021 (600.00) (136,087.80)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable 76,922.43 {136,087.80)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (25,876.00)
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable (25,876.00)
2100 - Accrued Expenses (3,341.76)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses (3,341.76)
2139 . TCEQ Liability (4,559.75)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record B&C Reports 1.09 (4,558.66)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,3 Record B&C Reports (359.88) (4,918.54)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,3 Record B&C Reports (1.05) (4,919.59)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liabllity (359.84) (4,919.59)
2161 « Customer Deposits (73,020.00)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record BRC Reports (150.00) {73,170.00)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.4 Record Refunded/Applied Depasits 300.00 (72,870.00)
Total 2161 « Customer Deposits 150.00 {72,870.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit {35,000.00)
Bill 12/16/2021 6026 Refund Pool Deposit 1,500.00 (33,500.00)
Bill 12/16/2021 6024 Refund Pool Deposit 1,500.00 (32,000,00)
Total 2162 + Builder Deposit 3,000.00 (32,000.00)
2400 « Payroll Liabilltles (229.50)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Danlel 0.00 (229.50)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (229.50)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel {9.30) (238.80)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel {9.30) (248.10)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (250.28)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (252.46)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese 0.00 (252.46)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese 0.00 (252.46)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese (9.30) (261.76)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese (9.30) (271.06)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese (2.18) (273.24)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese (2.18) (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ranald Meyer VOoID: 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (275.42)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (284.72)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (294.02)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (296.19)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (298.36)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas ). Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas 1. Ragers VOID: 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas 1. Rogers VOoID: 0.00 (298.36)
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas J. Rogers VoID: 0.00 (298.36)
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities (68.86) (298.36)
2704 . Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (745,581.61)
General Journal 12/3172021 12.1 Record Tax Collections (4,591.69) (750,173.30)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.1 Record Tax Collections 545,475.99 (204,697.31)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 540,884.30 (204,697.31)

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Taxes Including P&I
4300 + Property Tax Revenue
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.1 Record Tax Collections

Tatal 4300 - Property Tax Revenue

4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax

Total Property Taxes Including P&IL
Service Revenue

4100 - Water Revenue

Bitl 12/31/2021 738-00443- Custamar Refund
Bill 12/31/2021 738-00533-... Customer Refund
General Joumal 12/31/2021 12.3

Record BRC Reports

General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record BR(C Reparts
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record B&C Reports
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,3 Record B&C Reparts

Tulal 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues

General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record B&C Reports
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record B&C Reports
General Journal 12/31/2021 123 Record B&C Reports

Total 4200 + Wastewater Revenues

4225 . Service Revenue Penalties

See Accountants' Repart.

(545,475.99)

(707,217.23)
(707,217.23)

(46,632.20)
(46,441,50)
(591,917.89)

(545,475.99)

(591,917.89)

{190.30)
{190.30)

{545,475.99)

(592,108.19)

(179,995,12)
(118,494,09)

409.04 (11B,085.05)
22,59 (118,062,46)
(64.45) (118,126.91)
(43,449,69) (161,576.60)
(30.00) (161,606.60)
(300,00) (161,906.60)
86.69 (161,819.91)
(260.08) (162,079.99)
71.80 (162,008.19)
(43,514.10) (162,008.19)
(60,048.43)

70,75 (59,977.68)
(28,464.16) (88,441.84)
(70.75) (88,512.59)
(28,464.16) (88,512,59)
(1,452.60)

25 of 744

0



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.3 Record B&C Reports 19.57 {1,433.03)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,3 Record B&C Reports (50.00) (1,483.03)
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,3 Record B&C Reports {569.97) {2,053.00)
Total 4225  Service Revenue Penalties (600.40) (2,053.00)
Total Service Revenue (72,578.66) (252,573.78)
4450 - Tap Fees (2,000.00)
Total 4450 - Tap Fees (2,000.00)
4460 « Inspection Fee [ncome (1,600,00)
Total 4460 : Inspection Fee Income (1,600.00)
4500 - Interest Income {47.14)
Deposit 12/31/2021 Interest {1.04) {48.18)
Deposit 12/31/2021 Interest (0.58) (48.76)
Deposit 12/31/2021 Interest (21.36) (70.12)
Total 4500 - Interest Income (22.98) {70.12)
4560 - Miscellaneous Income (730.00)
Tatal 4560 « Miscellaneous [ncome (730.00)
Operating Expenditures 161,393.50
6150 : LCRA Reservation Fee 4,229.16
Bl 12/31/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - December 2021 2,114,58 6,343.74
Tatal 6150 « LCRA Reservation Fee 2,114.58 6,343.74
6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 26,064,10
Bill 12/31/2021 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - December 2021 13,032.05 39,096.15
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 13,032.05 39,096.15
620S - Purchased Water 35,069.66
aiil 12/31/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - December 2021 1,602.39 36,672.05
Bill 12/31/2021 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - December 2021 10,200.30 46,872.35
Total 6205 - Purchased Water 11,802.69 46,872.35
6120 « Operations Expense 15,861.49
Bill 12/31/2021 71756 Inframark LLC QOperations - December 2021 7,694.10 23,555.59
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 106.39 23,661.98
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 26.60 23,688.58
Total 6120 « Operations Expense 7,827.09 23,688.58
6230 - Utilities 3,539.45
Bitl 12/03/2021 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - December 2021 229.99 3,769.44
Bill 12/12/2021 144878477... AT&T Internet - December 2021 84.52 3,853.96
Bitl 12/31/2021 300131342.., Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - December 2021 1,190.75 5,044.71
Bill 12/31/2021 Pedernales Electric Cooperative 581 Katie - December 2021 22.50 5,067.21
Bill 12/31/2021 Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - December 2021 224.63 5,291.84
Bill 12/31/2021 Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - December 2021 25.68 5,317.52
Total 6230 - Utilities 1,778.07 5,317.52
6235 - WWTP - Telephone 99.92
8ill 12/31/2021 642433740... Verizon Wireless Wireless Charges and Equipment - December 2021 49.46 149.38
Total 6235 - WWTP - Telephone 49.46 149,38
6210 « Lab Fees 1,494.15
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 1,749.16 3,243.31
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 187.45 3,430.76
Total 6210 - Lab Fees 1,936.61 3,430.76
6220  Inspections 4,139.00
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 300.00 4,439.00
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 100.00 4,539,00
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 888.96 5,427.96
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 100.00 5,527.96
Tatal 6220 + [nspections 1,388.96 5,527.96
6130 + Chemicals 3,361,80
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 1,774.90 5,136.70
Tatal 6130 - Chemicals 1,774.90 5,136.70
6217 - Sludge Hauling 3,941.63
Tatal 6217 - Sludge Hauling 3,941.63
6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total 6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
6122 « Routine Repairs & Mtc - Water 6,576.61
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 257.36 6,833.97
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 14,338.47 21,172,449
Total 6122 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Water 14,595,83 21,172.44
6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Sewer 40,324.31
aill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Malntenance - December 2021 539.02 40,863.33
Bl 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 706.80 41,570.13
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 20,770.59 62,340.72
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 1,165.81 63,506.53
Biil 12/31/2021 12868 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Saolutlons Rent Odor Control Unit - December 2021 600.00 64,106.53
Tatal 6200 - Routine Repairs & Mtc - Sewer 23,782.22 64,106.53
6650 + Routine Pond Maintenance 2,837,37
Bin 12/31/2021 2022365 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - December 2021 955.00 3,792.37
Bilt 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 361.55 4,153.92
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 2,334.85 6,488.77
Bill 12/31/2021 1135520 Inframark LLC Maintenance - December 2021 510.70 6,999.47
Total 6650 - Routine Pond Maintenance 4,162.10 6,999.47
6216 - Routine Landscape Maintenance 7,470.00

See Accountants' Report.

26 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2021

Type Date Num

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 12/31/2021 ZF2021-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - December 2021 4,355.00 11,825.00
Total 6216 - Routine Landscape Maintenance 4,355.00 11,825.00
6250 + One Time - Ponds 5,056.80
Total 6250 - One Time - Ponds 5,056.80
Total Operating Expenditures 88,599.56 249,993.06
Administrative Services 22,345.97
Directors Fees, including Taxes 1,614,75
6315 - Director Fees 1,500.00
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel 150.00 1,650.00
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese 150.00 1,800.00
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 1,800.00
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy 150.00 1,950.00
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 1,950.00
Total 6315 - Director Fees 450.00 1,950.00
6600 - Payroll Taxes 114.75
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Danie! 9,30 124.05
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennis Daniel 2,18 126.23
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese 9.30 135,53
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese 2,18 137.71
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 13771
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 137.71
Paycheck 1271442021 1890 Theresa Purdy 9.30 147.01
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy 2,17 149.18
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 149.18
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas J. Rogers VOID: 0.00 149.18
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 34.43 149.18
Total Directars Fees, Including Taxes 484.43 2,099.18
6215 - Director Reimbursement 125.07
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1887 Dennls Daniel 17,92 142.99
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1888 Nathan Neese 16.80 159.79
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1889 Ronald Meyer VOID: 0.00 159.79
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1890 Theresa Purdy 0.00 159.79
Paycheck 12/14/2021 1891 Thomas 1. Rogers VOID: 0.00 159.79
Total 6215 « Director Reimbursement 34.72 159.79
6300 - Bank Charges 413.00
General Journal 12/31/2021 12,2 Record Returned Item 1.00 414.00
General Journal 12/31/2021 12.2 Record Returned Item 1,00 415.00
Check 12/31/2021 Service Charge 219.50 634,50
Total 6300  Bank Charges 221.50 634,50
6350 - Insurance 18,661.15
Total 6350 - [nsurance 18,661.15
6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 0.00
Bill 12/01/2021 2020 Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector 2020 Tax Rolls 28.80 28.80
Bill 12/01/2021 RRW 12/21 Hays Central Appraisal Distrlct Appraisal Fees - 2022 1st Quarter 1,320.08 1,348.88
Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1,348.88 1,348.88
6690 - Website 1,532,00
Bill 12/31/2021 7909 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - December 2021 450.00 1,982.00
Total 6690 - Website 450.00 1,982.00
Total Administratlve Services 2,539.53 24,885.50
Professional Fees 28,709.90
6320 - Legal Fees - General 14,799.60
Bill 12/31/2021 123121 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - December 2021 4,763.30 19,562.90
Tatal 6320 - Legal Fees - General 4,763.30 19,562.90
6330 - Financial Advisor Fees 0.00
Bill 12/10/2021 383-2021 Specialized Public Finance [nc Tax Rate Recommendation - 2021 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 6330 - Financial Advisor Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00
6333 + Accounting Fees 4,000.00
Bilt 12/31/2021 11337 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Services - December 2021 2,000.00 6,000.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 2,000.00 6,000.00
6340 - Englneering Fees - General 7,755.30
Bill 12/31/2021 45692 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering = December 2021 1,500.00 9,255.30
BIll 12/31/2021 45693 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - December 2021 700.00 9,955.30
Total 6340 + Engineering Fees - General 2,200.00 9,955.30
6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 2,155.00
8ill 12/31/2021 45690 Murfee Engineering Company Design & Construction of Phase 210 Conversion Pump Ski.., 875.00 3,030.00
Bill 12/3t/2021 45691 Murfee Engineering Company Senate Bill 3 - EPP Assistance - December 2021 635.00 3,665,00
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc, 1,510.00 3,665.00
6345 « Audit Fees 0.00
Bill 12/31/2021 187700 Maxwell Locke & Ritter Final Billing - FY 2021 Audit 12,500.00 12,500.00
Total 6345 - Audit Fees 12,500.00 12,500.00
Total Professional Fees 23,973.30 52,683.20
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report,

27 of 74

42



leday AUTlIreay 335

28 0f7443

086's asE o SL = = ot e ORT'S »1/91/e0  OB1'S v1/02/e BHEVE bUYT/E L1 L4 dool eww3IRSS 2
0669 0s€ Licd St L1 Lo L3 081’ pU/st/co 0BUS ¥u/5z/9 SETSE vT/0z/9 i L4 doolewwizys 2
ogs’s asg o5t st L1 oo o 08T's vU/OT/b0 OBTS wr/0zfe BEEVE b/IE Wi ¥ w2 doot eww3 gzs ¢
086’9 ose o st it o [ 0TS vi/st/bo 08T's v/L/E S0EvE [ e ¥ g dooy ewnwi3z 2ts 7
) 0sE o St u o o OBT'S pL/21/30  08T'S vu/ez/s ofeve b1/6/5 L L4 doolewwisey T
0£6'9 0s€ Ciod St @ o o 08T'S vI/0z/S0  ORT'S /Ty (2253 vT/b/t il ¥ o dooreww3 gy T
0EE'9 osE -2 SL @ o0 [ 081’5 El/RTfS0  08US eL/1zfs PESTE ET/LT/S i ¥ oz doojeww3zor T
0£69 ose L2 St L oo L 08T'S vY/e1/20  08T'S VL/TE/T E8OYE vr/v2/T #ib ¥ 60 dooyewudvry 2
oE6's 0sE o St L Lo L 0BT'S €t/oz/g0  OST'S ET/S/t SO8ZE £t/tzfe i L 14 doo eww3 9oy T
06’9 DSE o St s oS o ost’s £T/6T/TT 08r's €L/LT/o1 0BbEE ET/IT/0T L% ¥ ou doo] ewiw3 26 T
OF69 0SE o 13 o ot o5 o08rs EL/et/s0  OBT'S £1/12/8 TSTEE £L/9T/8 Wi ¥ ST daol PwW3 0BE T
0E6's 0S€ ol s¢ L o o o8T's €1/21/60  0BT'S E1/1Z/8 OSTEE £r/91/8 L ¥ st doofeww3gse 7
086 05 52 st ° oot o osr's €T/E2/00  ORTS €1/08/6 oseee £1/0t/6 L ¥ o oo eww3 95E 2
0£6'9 £33 o5t St s oo o 0sT's £1/81/20  0BT'S ET/ot/s YPIZE 322714 WL v oea dooTEWWI ZvE T
086’9 L] ose L st 5 o - o8T's €1/oz/s0  oRT'S £1/s/e €agze er/iz/a L7 v e oot eww3 OgE 2
) ose -4 se " o o ogT's €1/8t/0 0TS [3%3:7 €6szE Er/an/s L ¥y o1 doot ewLI SIE ¢
oee's ose o5t st L] o o ogT's /o o8Ts €1/gu/it E9EE er/e/in [, v oo doo] ewW390E T
ogs’ ose o5t st w 0% o ety vI/sT/E0 08T'S vY/5T/T €9zbe 274714 " ¥ 5 dootewwyzez 2
0£6'9 0SE o s¢ w - = 08T'S bU/BT/E0  OBUS vL/ET/T T0ZvE YI/YUT L v g dooyrww3 gLz 2
oee's se e st e L= o oBT'S vL/eT/e0  09T'S vi/ozfe 9607 vT/oLfE L L dooyewu 95z 7
o'y ose o sz " ogi oo 0BT'S bI/ET/E0  08T'S vi/er/z onzve YIS i v o9 doorBwwIzse T
0E6'9 1133 - St L L g 8T's pU/6T/zo 0BT'S PL/TE/T 6L0vE P/02/T L L dooyRLWIZEZ T
0£6' oSE 21 73 ] s oot 08T br/aT/E0  0AT'S ¥1/6T/2 6IVE [ i v v doo eww3 pzz T
0E6'9 ose 23 st L1 o oL 08T'S ET/9T/v0  081'S BITZE e1/m/z i ¥ € dooyewwygoz T
e’ 0s5€ ofe st $ L o0t 0BT'S EL/91/%0  ORT'S szate e/t i L2 doo) CwW3 vET 7
0E6'9 23 otr St £ 11 L3 oS oat's ET/ST/0  08T'S STaTE eI/At/T L L doot eww3 281 T
05, W Wt W % VT moas

BELVT o ot 05z St 13 008 008 BEE'ZT LT/€7/80  GEETT it L69€EY e WL L PpAIg uelunay Zo0¢ |
LT o o5T 05z st i a0s 005 544 9I/61/90  BEETT eu/zifs WL woa P uaundy 2662 1
BELPT o o (34 St % 005 00§ BEGZT BI/02/20  BEETT 8T/R/T WL LA PAg uoUNaY 2867 €
BELT o [ o8z 13 L gas aos BEE'ZT BL/LT/b0 BEGTT BT/2/E B68St 81/2/e WL LR 14 PAg Uaunay 267 T
BELVT o o o5z st 5t 00s a0s 8e62T /LM BESTT 4773 6895t a1/zfe WL Wost PAg uoInaY 0967 1
BELDL o ont 74 St ©° 005 a0s BEE'ZT 8T/L1/00  BEETT BU/2/E B6ESK o1/2/E WL Wooor PAg uOILN3Y 0567 1
BELVT of o 0sz St L3 005 aos fE6'ZT Lr/gT/ioT  9e6TT L/exfe T5ThY Lr/ez/e AL Mot PAg uounaY BE6Z T
FELYT o ot o5z St L] [ 008 BEETT AT/8T/10 8ESZT Javiotiad easrt ajuz WL WoT A VolNaY 7267
BELYT [ o 0sz SL St 005 00§ BEEZT 9T/81/60  BE6'ZT s1/et/e o8y et/et/e (18 Wt PAIg UOINAY ZO6Z |
FELYVT o oAt 05z St st aas 0os HEETT BL/L1/9D  SE6TT a1/Ez/E sy B/ET/E WL Woor AR LoD HEEE T
LT o o5 sz st it a0s 008 SEZT BT/L1/00  BEETT B/E2/E Eptoy a1/ezfE WL oo PNg uON3Y SEBZ T
BELPT ot B sz st u aas 005 BEEZT g1/02/20  BEETT av/ez/t WL o Mg uonaY 2682 T
BELVT [ L= asz s u a0s 005 BE6ZT BL/L1/v0 BEETT 171243 L4 su/se/e WL 8 1 PAIg Uojnoy ET62 &
BELYT o e 052 st & 005 005 BEEZT BT/9T/0T  BEETT 277 oLy a1/e/s WL o 05 PAG VOIUNaL 5267 T
BELPT o o5t osz st 11 a0 005 8e6'ZT er/0z/20  9E6TT (17 WL o 6k PAg Uopnay £567 L
BELPT o e osz 5 #H 005 005 BEE'TT BU/OT/IT 9EE'TT #T/s/0T SS0BY #T/5/0T WL -1 14 PAI UDIUnIY £967 T
SELPT o ot 34 St $ 73 005 00s BEEZT BTAT/T0 8E6'ZT fatiza3 L4 /e WL oo PAE UDRUNAY 6567 T
BELDL L] o5 osz st it cos 005 oe6ZT e/at/I0 eeezT ajejn Ezevy ajefer WL L2 PAIg UOWNDY 62 T
SECYT o o 057 St £ aos 005 oE62T LETOT BE6TT afee/e zatey orfeee WL o s SnuQ mepsyIef 288 T
SELYT o% or 052 SL Ll 005 005 BEG'ZT £1/e2/R0 HEETT Lfvzje QZBEB anmefe WL = 3AUQ MEpSIORT 0L T
SELYT o o0 05z st 13 o5 005 se6'2r au/el/T0 eeETT an srapy feer e o nq mepSrose T
BELYT ot L sz st u ao0s aos BEETT gL/ BESTT ajfan a9k Ly [ a anQ mEpSIEr gER T
BELVT o e 05T SL W aos 008 BEETT daferjor wEaTr ufeefs vEOYY cujez/a w "W 3A11g mepDier o1y T
BEL'VT o o1 052 st ° 005 005 7241 oi/ee/a0 weEEZT asve/e §69EL anie [ oo anuQ mepsTIer veL T
BELYT ” osg 0sz St L3 005 005 BE6'TT aktfa seset L1/etfot servy Lferfot WL o 6 3nQg mepseT 9L T
GELYT ot o o5z 113 L oas oS BE6ZT afetje wesTT cfeess 9L5EY afezis WL -3 aAuQ mepsREr 25 T
FELVT - o5 o0sz se " 005 008 2€67T o/at/io eeeTt ajees biSED afseie Wi ® o anuQ mepspe(zs. T
o 9 INLQ MEPSPETCYVL T

BELYT as ose osz st w 05 005 WfE 9€67T ST/GL/T0 BE6ZT Jav773 &Y e [ L snug mepsper gz T
SELVT o5 osE 052 st “ [H 005 /e 8EEZT ate e 2aefs sty ajes WL a e ang mepsTEr gTL T
8ECYVT o5 ose 05z st £ s 005 e 26671 61/6T/30  BEETT eL/cifs Lesy a/afs WL 3 oot INIQ MEPIPEL 628 T
LT os ose 052 st £t oS s e BEETT BI/61/S0  BEETT LTS ey L7add WL 3 sin Mg MEPSDEr 298 T
BELPT 05 £33 614 St " [ aos e BEE'TT /L0 BEETT al/ez/e TS6Sk 8L/EzfE WL L I aniq mepsdEr S T
BELPT o5 ose sz st it 005 405 fE [e6zt BU/GT/S0  BE6ZT 1771 o8ELY au/er/e o 1ot anLIQ MEpSer SpR T
BELVT as 0se 474 st = 005 00§ WwfE BE6'ZT ajetfee seEer pasiz/i] LUSEV a/eefs WL B aai AMIQ MEPSART TLL T
LT 05 213 asz St = 00§ aos e BEE'ZT nfer/eo 9geTr L/er/s SLSEY a/eey WL o B MEPSYES 1B T
BELYT as ose ase st 5t 005 05 WofE RE6ZT afen/o et w/sesa £esEy afszfe WL i oon anuQ megoer 6os T
® or sy vounwey T

(573 0stT OSE 05z St St 005 oos 08T'S SHve/v0 o8l st/st/e 99¢9E st/oz/e WL LI} 90D ¥SUR0 ZZT T
0802 ast 0sg 05z st st 008 005 081’ st/oz/or  oeT's S1/vl/8 £66LE STE/L WL i oe snoasuag OvT T
U] o5 052 st st a0s 005 osr's si/izizo o8T's st/og/a 23713 s1/8/s WL L 2003 9513 BST T
oeze 00E osg o5z St 3 05 005 o8T's st/oz/or ogT's e1/ez/e 6512¢ 3773 WL 19 2003 ISIATIT T
L) ose asz st sc oo a0s o8T's fU/oT/v0 oBT's St/0g/9 Le9te su/st/e WL LI an0) F5IUaQ 691 T
050 o5t ose o5z se st 005 5 o1’ sT/sT/s0 osts st/zzly LI 3000 35UAQTIT T
080’z o051 ose 05z st st 005 oos 0BT'S SU/12/20  0BL'S sL/0e/5 95LE st/ee/s [ LI 0D 353 GET T
age's bse asz 73 st 4 005 031’5 SU/LL/20  O8T'S wevag st/ WL LI Sno)asuag €2t T
"ot ey vowwey 1

Lo E on'Ty E1/1/60  Ow'Tb STBTE E/EL/T L v oL ey uowwey T
osE'g ose osz st st 0as aos 08T's €U/IIN0 08T'S 1etE er/an/t WL ¥ 9 Fh03 [l 61T T
086’9 0SE 052 SL St 00S 00§ w8/5 081's ET/9T/%0  081'S ozETE £T/8T/T WL ¥ s oY (UL LET T
BE0'ST os [ 233 o5z St s¢ a0s Ll bfE BEG'ZT Lt/tzfe0 BE6ZT el 1744 [A%/244 WL L 303 [AUUIA TST T
086’9 05€ 052 S HA ags @os Wl osr’s 9/9r/e0 0TS at/szft OEEGE s/st/t e L om0 UL OST T
oBa'L st o5e o5z st st [ oas e oar's sT/T2/La oet's S1/08/9 2t9E sT/61/9 WL ¥ z 310) P OET T
1243 a0E ose (14 St SL a0s aos b/E -1 ST/81/80  OBI'S st/oz/e 6BLLE SU/fE/L WL L BATD [AUUIBTT T
moj 0515 5¢5 [3 0STS 05ES as2s SLS 825 0S5 0055 s VN4 011uawAed BESZTS a1eq d3g k=) aeq pprg ww n waepY w

usodsg  wearadiey  dsy| “dsuj dsuy dsuy dsul “dsul a8y a3y N a3y fo8T'ss Tilkg 53R
Aum3s  moyyTeg 13pUPD  wuoJSSoUT  (BUlY MM deL mm dellsiem  delan de)asaem 1reduy 234 Leduy
Jaem
3InNpayas 107

A’’’ m yduey vounay



voday siueiunoy aag

29 of 744 4

0E6'9 o4t 05z St St o8 005 08T'S ST/02/10 08TS szt TTOE PLTZ/TT [ 8 8z 2n9) duhet b
oEe's = asz SL St -3 00s 08T'S sT/tZ/v0 o8t's ST/6L/E ¥SBSE stiezit WL 8 &2 ane) aukef BEE
aess o sz st St o 005 08T’ bU/ST/L0 0AT'S /LTS wose vu/a/y WL 8 sz 3r0p auke! 0EE
086’9 o8 05z st st .- oog o81’s puizior  oft's vi/a/e [3357 vu/seiL AL 8 sz ano) suhel 9TE
oee's L o5t st st L 00§ ] bU/LT/90  08TS v1/ze/s 98avE vL/oT/s WL 8 1z 3n00 aukel Zog
g9 = 05z st st o 005 oat's suLz 0BLS £559€E st/ez/t WL e 303 auter gz
0€6's ot asz 13 St o 005 08T's ST/TZ/v0  ORT'S suet/e 4723 st/et/e WL I <4 3na) Juher 9Lz
0E6'9 o 14 SL Sz L3 005 beT'S st/tz/ed 081'S S1/4Z/E TS69€ SL/ET/E WL B W 3n0D auher 287
3] a5t sz sz st e s oer's bT/6T/20  08T'S v/t B52SE oUEl i 8 @ and uhe( 052
0E6'9 L 05z st St s 00§ (14 S1/02/20  O8T'S st/ozfz Br99E sU/8/T WL 8 6l ana) auter 9E7
0E69 L 0sz St 12 oo QoS 08T'S pU/ST/20 08T vi/et/a 5£0S€ PL/EL/S L 8 8t 03 auher 472
086’9 o 05z st st 025 aos ogr's Si/tzin  ORT'S st/zefe 0s63€ stev/e WL a1 ana) auker 2tz
oes'a Lo 05z se 5L 038 0§ oaT's ST/tZ/v0 08T'S s1/zzfe 669E st/t/e i 8 ot 203 aufef oz
ots'9 oSt 174 se St 00§ 05 08T’ vU/ST/L0 0fT'S /19 bLOSE vu/st/o WL 9 ana) aufer ERT
og6'y o ose st St oo a0s o8L's SUTZ/50 0BUS stjce/e stoze st/oele WL a o ana) sufer pLT
oee’s ofe 114 SC St =t [ ORT'S vi/tz/or - 0B1S vi/ef8 TZvSE PL/TE/L we 8 € 2r03 Suker 29T
0€6'9 5% 052 SL SL x5 005 0RT'S vi/1z/or oSS vi/et/e (7113 yi/et/e WL 9 U ano) auder gyt
L) i 05z st st oot oos 08T’S vi/6l/e0  081'S bU/T2/e e525¢ Vel WL 8 T ano auker yeT
U1 oir a5z st 73 E] oos TS st/wz/vo oBt's st/st/e S9L9E s1/02/2 WL 8 o ana3 auer 0zt
g6’y e 05z st st 25 005 081’5 VUBIT  08YS pl/arior stasE vi/E/or WL -] anaD auker BT
oee's 4 ose St st 005 008 08T’ bO/ST/L0 0BT'S v1/5/9 verse vi/0T/9 WL 9 8 ana3 auker 60T
0t6' of 05z 3 st s 008 08T's st/ozfto 08T'S v/at/ze 15298 v/sfe WL T ¢ 3n03 auAer €21
0g6'y it o5z St st oz a0 (214 prfsi/eo oss [TE] az6bt br/og/s WL LI 3n0) auher LET
0£6’9 s 05t 13 St Lo 005 081 st/oz/i0 ORU'S vu/ar/et 8529¢ vi/s/et WL LI ang) auher 15T
0£E'9 oSt osz 73 st o oo (139 SULT/fe0 0AT'S Ovvoe SU6/T WL a v ano) auker 91
oe6’s = 0sz 113 13 £ a0s ose's PL/ST/IT  ORT'S pr/atior VELSE vL/61/6 WL LI ane) auder 21
069 L1 4 st 5t o 005 o8r's ST/02/10  08T'S vI/5/20 6529¢ vT/s/2t WL LI 303 auker 16T
086’9 o 0sz 13 SL o 005 08T'S y/L1/90  o8T'S vu/zz/s SEBYE br/au/s WL LI 9n0] auker 607

5 s ealy uowwos
0E's 05 -4 “@ W a4 00§ BT oBT's bT/0T/S0 OFUS vL/vt/e TEIPE vy WL P4 doat ewwy €12
ag6's 0s€ L e L L oos BrE 08T's PUST/IL0 O8T'S vI/et/s 233 PL/ET/9 WL d> Er dooT Eww3 669
0E6'S ose me st % [ 008 JHIE oar’s SUL1/20  0BT'S EbbIE s1/6/1 WL 5 oz doo] pwws3 €go
0E6'S ose = % " L= aos I 08T'S PU/ST/LO  OBT'S v/21/s 9L0s¢ viferfs WL 2w dooy ewwiz £99
0863 0SE o “° s oy g0 B3 o8T’S ST/1Z/(0 08T SU/0E/9 PEELE SU/8/s WL 3 or doo] ewwy 99
0E6'9 0SE 2 “w “ 204 005 B3 ofr's st/itjza ORT'S ZUYIE S1/6/T WL 3 &t doot eww3 619
0E6' 13 e .._ st L 05 e o' VU/eI/90  OAT'S vi/82/5 [ vi/eess WL B 13 doon eww3 65
ot6's 0st [ 3 “ oo 005 L 08T's b/AT/ED  D8LS pT/s2/2 bOTYE e1/12/Z WL o> LE doot ewiw3 g95
0€6'S s ] r__ * -3 oog 85 oa's €UIT/P0 O8T'S uaTe £r/an/ WL > o azudasehiep 57T
oee's 0sE o 4 st =2 00§ W8S (0159 £T/91/%0  08T'S £291¢ 13743 WL 3 s 2200 121efe T
0£6's 05 [ = L - 00s 8IS o8U's €tfor/e0  o8T's ovzze fu/eefe WL 3 vE
() ose =] e 3 08 o0s B o8t's EL/9T/s0  OBL'S vzgTe st/gnn WL > et
[l ose 3 T w L 005 85 oer's er/atfva oat's weze %173 WL > 2 P13 3aediei v6T
0E6'9 o5t ot L % o oos -85 oar’s €T/aT/b0 0TS ozize €x/8z/z o B3 313 22,0818 OTZ
086'9 0sE o L3 L3 et [ wB/S 08T'S €1/12/50  ORT'S EL/efy E€622E 3% WL I3 3oa7 13seBeN 122
069 0s€ ot ] " L 00s i o8t's ET/02/80  OBU'S e/s/L T082E ET/TZ/9 WL 14 31223 jascBien gE7
) OsE 24 - o =g aos K73 081's ET/0z/80  OBT'S €T/s/L 2082E ET/12/9 WL R 14 217 13sese 25T
0E6'a ose L 5t it o 005 23 0BT'S €T/B1/90  08T'S ET/0T/s LETE €r/ztly WL 5 1z A3 1320802 997
0E6'y 0sE & " L3 o 005 B/S O8T’S ET/S1v0  08IS LZBTE ET/8T/T WL 5> 8t 1240 120eBrEp 78T
0E6' 0s€ "t = = L] 008 i 0815 ET/91/¢0  0BT'S 21243 €1/miz WL El 4 A yeREN 627
0e6's DSE e w 5 005 00S B3 ost's vU/61/20  OBT'S YI/TE/ 080vE vifez/t WL 3 v 217 1sedepy 697
0E6'9 ose ost 5t o o5 eo5 /T o81's eHfer/e0 oRlS e1/zifa OTEE E1/6/6 WL I 4 329 1UEBIW BEZ
ofE'9 (£33 s “ H oo aos 3 08T'S vI/1Z/10 081's 3194744 999EE ET/ST/TL WL 3w 3[2u2 3aseBien €07
o' osg ose 5 5t o8 o8 W/E o81's ET/02/R0  0BT'S €r/s/e oosze €1/1z/e WL EI 4 913 vaseBren £51
086’9 osE e 5 - oof 005 o8T's EL/3T/vD  OBT'S 24144 ET/8T/T WL > ot 3413 1310880 EVT
086’9 osg ost s " o 005 081's €1/91/v0  08T'S [25:143 £T/01/T WL > 6l P Jaredien £21
0E6'9 ose o5t & L] L 005 08T'S EL/OT/0 0BT'S SE6TE £1/8/2 WL > et dooT ewiw3 60t
086’9 3 o5t H ] o s TS ET/6I/TT 0AT'S (3709 eovee 3772243 WL > door awiwg 268
L ose L4 L L -~ 005 o81's Erfoz/en  08Y'S E/sit Y08ZE ET/12/9 WL EI- 14 doo) euw3 EBE
0e6'9 ose oR 5t L] -] a0s 08T’ bU/6T/20  o8T'S PL/TE/T z80vE vT/oz/t WL 3 st doa w3 69€
0E6'g 13 24 @ 5 o oos 081’5 ET/6T/1T 03r’s EL/E/01 LOvEE €1/2fe W1 3 41 doo) eww3 £5E
aess 53 o5t 5t ] 004 aos 08T’ vi/6T/20  oaT’s T/TE/ T80%E v1/52/1 WL > doo) Eww3 TEE
[n0) OSE o 3 L 0% oos o8r's El/91/v0 ORTS £02ZE E1/51/E WL > T doo1 eunwy £1E
g6’ 0SE L4 E4 *H o 00§ 081 £T/12/50  08T'S €T/8r aveze £1/51y WL R 4 doo? eww3 T0E
] o5E e 5t £ 035 o5 112 EU/T2/50  0BTS st/afe s6eze 3973 WL > ar 007 eww3 £g7
[ ose ot 1 & ] 005 oar’s €1/1z/50  0BT'S €1/s/e [543 2% WL > 6 doay ewwiz £/7
oe6's ose oR 5L u o0s 05 oBr's €r/er/it  oAT's sy/e/on sovEe Er/cese Wi > 8 dooy ewiy 1oz
) ose o £ u o 005 oRT'S EI/EZ/0T  08US ET/0E/6 BYEEE et/oz/e WL > ¢t doo eww3 £67
OFE' ose o5 ] i o [ oBT’S EL/12/50  08T'S ety BEETE €tsy WL ERE] doo ewws gEz
(] ose o5t 7] 5 o% 005 ot's €T/cT/60 0BT 377 4533 ev/at/a L > s doot e 172
06’ 05T ot “w u o 0os omT's oT/8/E0  0BT'S »1/61/2 B6IPE 77 WL > v doot eww3 507
0E6' 0SE oR & - ‘bos a0s 081’5 PII/TC  0BT'S e1/9n/zt 9LLEE €1/9/21 WL 3 o« dooy eww3 16T
oes'9 (i3 &t ] [ 0% 005 OBT'S EL/R/90  08TS EL/OL/S (533 372717 WL > e doay ewws /9T
[ ose ot 5 13 L os 08T'S €T/0T/b0 0gTs T281e £1/8T/1 WL > ooy ewws gpt
E Y 9 Paly uounvey
0g6's 1133 052 S St 005 805 Wi [:133 p1/02/50 0BT fafitid ETSPE vt/ae/e WL v oSE doot euwz 5oz
oe6'9 ose 052 st 173 05 005 RS og1's vi/ci/ae ogt's vu/Te/s L98pE vUsT/S W v e doo pww3 vgg
] 33 ase st st i 05 3 oar’s vi/ei/s0  0gts vi/ezis TEEVE vI/ET/S i v g doon ewir3 759
GEE'g ose o5z s st 005 o5 73 o' ET/6L/TL  o8T's 37704 62ZsEE £1/8T/01 WL v oz doo) ewws3 gv9
aEE'Y i3 052 st st 005 00§ 7 o8t's bU/ET/E0  08T'S vi/52/z so2ve vi/1e/z 18 v i doo1 ewnwg 7e3
0£6'9 osg 05z st st aos 005 wis or's PU/6T/B0 0BT’ e z08s¢ YU wi v oof a0t ewi3 g1g
086’9 0SE 0sz SL St a0s 008 ES o8r's vr/et/e0  opt's v1/61/2 7443 4774 WL v & daoy ewwz 7og
0E6's ose osz st st [ a0s wie 08T’ vUST/b0  OBT'S oT/02/E 06EPE vv/e WL v o8 001 2ww3 9gs
i3] 58 o5t 5L o 0% ) it k] Ny oS R Ll il L v iz dooy eww3 745

S L] L33 i G (722 5 [ 55 o Wi T ey TS 4o dag [15) g Lol g 2 SSAIPRY
usadag  wendadsu| dsul dsuy dsu| dsur dsuy dsu) 39y 33y sanawy Een fo3r'ss Wy 13pING
Anass  moyypee  ueneBul UMD uuadsso] (eunsmw del MM delimem  delma  del ssvem 1eduy 334 eduy|
satem
3Inpayas 107

A’’’ M Yauey uotunay

BN NN N NN N N N A S A ne S A R R T TR T TE T S e P R R P Py be e e e e e e e R R M R NN NN N N N N N N N N N N NN N NN N N N NN N N N N N N



RO Ty 8

05€ 52 st st [\ 005 0st's Stsife0  OBL'S SULE 132 St/vL/B 1 w0t

a5 33 05z st st 005 005 BE6ZT sT/0Z/TL BEETT s1/6t/ot 618 BL/6T/0T WL 3 r

[ os€ sz st st 005 005 FEETT 5T/02/20 98671 w/2/t Wi 100

05 ose o5z st st o5 005 BE6ZT BL/LI/b0 BEETT 773 095 4773 WL 3 Tor

o5 [ a5z st st 005 05 BEGZT ajtefe0 wesTT /e €95z iz Wi 1 oot
ose 052 st St ao5 a0s o' st/st/zt oers stz 8998E st/or/ot WL 166 SnIQ 20PN ATT
osE 05z st st aos a0s oat's sysifet osrs stz as99¢ su/st/or WL 186 niiQ ey PET
0sE 24 SL 5L a05 0os 08YS st/st/er 08T'S S1/2/TT E79BE st/srjot ({18 18 IALQ DB 2ST
o5 osE asz st st aos aos BE6ZT 9U/12/90  6E6TT ST/vT/S TEV0Y st/ce/s WL 1 % amQ 30N 02T
as OSE 057 St 13 oas 0og HEG'ZT LT/12/E0 BEGTT ajorje SThZY 2xforiz WL 1 55 anQ aney 98T
0SE 05T SL 54 0as aos 197 9/61/10 0BT'S SI/pL/TT BZOEE st/vfer Wl LI SAQ ey 507
os L3 05z St S oas aos BE6TT su/z1/s0  §E6'ZT SI/RT/Y £800y ST/8/p WL 1 €6 A ANEN bTZ
os o0s¢ 05z st st 005 a0s 8e6°21 ot/to/s0  BEEZT 21/2/8 azsop at/ez/e WL 10 anuig nex 25T
05 ose 052 SL s aos £ BEG'ZT 9T/12/30  BEEZL ar/ei/s 8LIOP s/efs WL 316 Inua aney 852
3 £33 o5z St St 005 aos HEETT 9T/8T/0L  BEEZT 9t/12/6 9LETY 91/6/6 INL LI aniig aney 9.7
os 0SE 34 St St 005 005 BE6ZT 37737, BT 44 st/1/zt L06TY SUEY/TL WL L] an|Ig e 267
413 414 113 St 005 aos ogt's au/6T/10 081'S sutfzt L568E ST/0T/1T WL L] A e 0TE
o os€ 05z sz st a5 3 BE67T oT/eT/R0  BEETT ar/ez/L 8300 9T/sT/e WL 128 3ug anex g2e
L] 0sE 4 st St 005 s 9E62T 9T/sU/E0 wESZL 91/Sz/z  8/96€ BYISEE 9U/ST/Z ' 9V/EL/T W LI aniQ e 9ve
" 0SE 0sz St 13 g0s 005 FE6'ZT 9U/sT/E0  BEETT 91/52/2  6L96€ B SISEE 9T/s1/2 W OL/62/T WL 3 58 an@ aney 29€
o 0s€ 14 St 73 005 00§ BEE'TT 81/12/80  SEETT BU/EL/L aTELY SU/ET/L WL Bo6s anug aney Tt
L] 05¢ 052 st St 00s 005 26T az/T0/v0  BEETT ozftie WL 36 ang aney gey
o os€ 05z st st 005 008 2E62T 02/s1/60  BEETT oe/e/e €585 0e/2/6 WL ¥ anuq aney prb
] osE a5z st st 005 005 RE6TT 02/S1/60  BEETT 0z/2/6 Toss o0zfz/e WL LK aniug 2ney g5y
] ose sz st st 05 008 96T 61/02/80  BE6TT s1/67/L 6LIES st/sz/e WL 1SS Inug ney oLy
® 0SE 0sz St St ags a0s BEG'ZT 61/02/80  BEGTL 61/62/L 8IES su/ee/L WL s MU 0T OBY
o osE ose st L o5 aos BEETT 0usI/60  BEBTL oz/ue az/ie w1 b o€s aniig 2ne) b0S
o 0S¢ o5z St SL aas aos BEG'TT oz/21/Tt HE6TT oz/gzfoT TIBT9 02/8Z/0T WL Vo anuq ey 025
o 05% asz 173 st 005 aos 98621 GL/91/L0  BEETL &1/1/9 szers 61/1/9 W1 118 INUQ ey 9ES
o ase a5z SL St 00 00$ BEE'TT fr/61/20  gE6TL ET/0€/T S6L6Y 6T/0E/T WL 505 anQ ANy 255
o osE o5z st st 005 005 13149 sy/stior  eEeer sL/c1/s [5:1727 o1/ WL 1 6 anuq anex 895
o 0s5¢ 05z SL 5L 0os 00s HE6'ZL 0z/a1/20  BEETT 0z/vz/T 8RYSS uz/ve/T WL 1 er anlqg 3ney 195
] ose 54 st st s 05 eE62T 61/91/10  BEEZT 61/ee/s 5915 s1/ce/s WL 1 Bhin B0 (1
g 0SE 05T St 113 ao0s aos BE6'ZT /0T REETT au/erjot oozey st/et/ot WL 3 oov anug ey TE5
= OSE 05z SL 113 oas oos BEE2T BI/12/80  BE6TT BL/EL/L 59TLy BUEL/L W1 ¥ osy g ey (15
] o5 052 st st s 00§ BECZT oz/sl/zo  wEsZT azfvz/t 18035 az/etit WL 1o 3huq 30X 105
o5 osg o5z st st 008 005 BE62T oz/vz/ta BEEZT s1/0g/21 99655 ST/0E/21 WL 1oy anug 20ey sBY
] 73 057 st St 0§ 00§ BEETT 61/07/80  HEEZT SL/62/2 VSTES st/seie WL I 2ng BnEN Ty
- 53 o5z st St 008 oos 13724 EU/9T/L0  BEETT sU/82/s 0591s su/Eefs WL 7w 3niq eY S5
o ose 4 st 3 008 00§ 8E62T §/9T/v0  gEETT 6t/s/e 89505 61/s/E WL 1o AU 0N Tk
o 0SE 05z St St 005 oas 9e6'ZT BT/02/11 BE6'ZT sL/erfot €618Y er/ET/01 WL L3 anug aney szy
L osE o052 st st 005 005 98621 6U/Tz/s0  REEZT s1/efy 8505 s1/¢/r WL 3 e anuq apex 60y
o ose sz st st a0s 005 BE6'ZL ajafvo esTD ysy/e Thgzy asife WL 1oz A 3neY S2E
o osg 05z st st aos 005 8€67T I/6T/v0  BEEZT 91/€z/e  L686E B ¥ZVEE OT/TT/E R AL/ WL §ose Snug aney T9g
a8 ose 052 st st o5 o5 8E62T Te/rT/60 96T 12/21/8 1z/2v/e WL bose anyiq aney 2ve
ot 31 IS st 72 00§ 0§ BEETT /e SEsTr aefs 09ER 21j24a WL L anua 208 £6€
a8 osE 1134 st st 00§ a0s BE6ZT athefe gesTr 1iteft 2952p ajizft WL 1 o€ anQ neN §TE
05 05z St St 208 00$ OBT'S SULL/IT 08T's STvT/on BOYEE ST/ WL 3 ansg 29e) S0E
o5 o5E 54 st 73 aus a0 oE62T Ltz seeTn ajvz/t uzzy st WL 3o ani1Q 30EN 162
[ 05 05z st st 005 oos oE6ZT 91/12/90  BEEZT 9t/ve/s EEVOD at/oz/s WL 3 ot anug aney 622
05 osE 05z st st aos aos 86671 oi/tz/an  wEETT at/refs BEEOY 9L/ET/s WL 16 nuq aney 197
[ 0SE osz St St oos aos BE6'ZT oT/£1/50  8£672T 91/9T/y CETOP 9r/st/e WL 3 8 ELTLELL I 4
05 0SE asz s¢ St 005 00§ 08T'S SU/S1/60 081’ 51/1/6 TTI8E st/vt/e L4 2AuQ anEX £ET
0s 0s€ asz SL St 00§ 005 BEGZT 9T/SI/IT  BEETT 9t/er/ot EPSTY ar/azfe WL I 9% A BN LT
oSt 057 St SL 005 oos (183 ST/LI/TT 124 SU/vL/ot BOVBE ST/ET/E wL 14 Inug Ity €02
L3 .53 4 St St 005 00§ oE6TT LT/02/%0  BEETT 1/9us EpTED afer/s WL 3 vz anuq aney 681
L 0s€ 0sz SL St aos 00s B3 BEGTT 9U/LT/S0  BEETT 91/8L/Y 9800y s1/ely WL 1 oEez anLq ey SLT
o (£33 o5z St St 00% 005 3 BEEZT 9T/1Z/30 BEEZT ot/vzfs TEV00 av/o/s WL L3 3n1Q 20X 19T
o 0OSE 052 st St 005 aos i€ BEE'ZT tzfes BERZD ezl vaszy wieefe WL LI <3 amug anex T
" 0sE asz St S oas o0s Wl BEG'ZL LT/e1/t0 8E6'TT aT/T/ZT 906TY arfeg/tv WL L4 FAIQ IORET
L 05 a5z st st 005 a5 3 sE57T 9ULIS0  BEETT oL/gty 8007 si/afy WL ¥ et anug anex L1t
o o5€E 052 st st a0s aos E23 2667T atzfe0 gesr ez assey ez [ ¥t anuq meps 32er 29b
L os€ osz st st 005 oos WbfE 9E6TT Javis 7 T 17 44 ajeer 6aszy ez Wi | s 3A11Q MEPS YIEr ESD
o5 0s€ 052 SL St 005 005 HlE BEGTT L1/81/20 BE6TT L1/erf9 B2SEY £1/ez/e WL L I-14 MG MEPS Y3e Tvt
o o5 052 st st 08 005 e BEGTT oT/[1/50  BEEZT st/zi/s svzop au/ezfy WL 1St 3n1JQ MEPS XIET L28
o ose 052 113 St [ [ B3 BE6ZT SI/61/vC  BEEZL ot/ee/e 9686€ gr/trfe WL 3 ort Fniiq meps yIe( 5T
o 05¢ o5z st st 008 s vfe #E62T aT/21/v0  eesTL sr/ee/e 8009% s1/eR/E WL 1 oEr 3ALIQ MEPS 18T 10V
L3 ose 124 St SL a0s 005 bl BEEZT LuTf10 BE6TT 91/6/z1 06TV sr/efzr WL L 44 M0 MUPS YOBf GBE
113 asz st st oas 05 85 oat's st/ozfor  DRT'S st/Ez/6 aseee ST/v/e LI 13 3N MEPS TORT £LE
os ose =4 st s¢ 005 i 3 44 £1/02/90  BE6TT a/arfs SEER or/9efs Wi 1o 3N MEPS ¢ S9E
05 o5t [s1x4 St st ags 00$ Wbl 26T 91/20/60  EEETT 91/1/8  TvEOV /TL60p  OT/8/LwI/6L/L L) LI R MPT T OTE
os osg 05z st st oos 008 23 8E671 gt/atjor  sE6ZL 91/12/6 LLETY S1/6/6 e E ] an1IQ MEPS YIB! THE
o5 ose 05z st st 005 08 23 BE6ZT ajee et sr/6/zn 6L6TY at/sfer L t I3 aniug Meps Yef 62¢
o5 ose o5z st st 00§ 0§ B3 BE6ZT Lijeuse sesTr ajsify [ astiy il 19 BMJQ MEPS X8 LTE
os 05E 14 113 SL oas 005 B43 BE6ZT 81/61/50  9ESTT BU/L/S s2e9r av/etfs L L AnIIQ MERS A2E( €OE
o5t 05z st [ a0s 005 /g 081's st/tz/e0 0BTS st/oe/s L1 st/zr/e w LI Ba0 MIPT AT TAT
0SE 05z 113 SL aos oos {743 o8r's st/tz/e0 081's S1/0E/9 0ZPLE sT/st/s L1 | INIQ MEPS ORI ELT
DSE 052 S St oos Q05 B3 08T’ ST/T2/e0 08T ST/0E/3 6IbLE St/st/s Wi L IAIQ MEPS NICT 65T
as ose sz st st o0s aos sEszt 02/s1/60  BEEZT aefele 9585 0z/2/6 i 11 Ak e e
) st 005 wBls ORT'S ET/9T/50  0AT'S oTRTE 1/gr/1 e ¥ 213 UoneRie) - A 19480 TTT
ase 05z st st a0 008 ant oers bI/TZ/OT  0BT'S /IUOTHTOZ/ET  ETBSE/PSSE  PL/LT/OTY107/22/8 i . W OE PAE YIuey UolunaY 6581
SL st 000'T o 08620 ET/aT/p0 0562 voze ET/s1/2 L ® ot oy ueeos e waldy oot
LS iy V)

L wE e o515 =1 s s ooss £ i, Wil o ke MRS ] (=] g Bl wtt i aey
usodsq  wondadsul dsu| dsu| dsuy dsuf dsuj =y sy e, 334 Jamrss =
Mpnzas  moyroes  uoneBLul  Jspupg  uuogssos delmm  dejsaiem depmm dey aenm 1eduw g sedu
anem
a|npayas 107

*@'1°)'M yduey uounay

NN N S e e A e e S R N N N N N N N N NN NN NN N NN NN NN NN RNNNNNRNN NN

Bl s v m v N e N N N R e N e N



Loday suewnoady 335

31 of 7446

0869 ase 052 st St aos 0os £33 o8r’s §T/0T/OT  08TS st/ze/e 2508E S8 WL o EE Aem asia e o2y @
0EE'9 0sE asz St St 005 005 B/S 0BT'S ST/LU/TT 08T's ST/eT/O0 BOVEE st/erfe WL L I{3 Aemasg AR QTY 2
FELVT 05 3 05z st st 008 005 e 13144 ST/L1/50  BEETT stz 61668 or/se/e WL a I 4
8ELVT o5 i3 05z st st 00s oog /e BEEZT 9U/5T/E0 BEETT su/stz T96E s/s1/t [ 9 oe z
SEL'YT 05 o33 052 st st 005 005 e 8E6ZT ST/LT/S0  eesTT ot/zr/s w20y /sty WL a et Aem I3 AN BLE T
BELYT £ asg 052 St St 00s 005 e BEE'ZT 9T/51/€80 96T st/sz/z SBOGE'PORSGE  IT/T/UE DI/ST/R WL LI 14 Aem asiiy ARW Z9E T
SELYT as 0se 052 St St 005 oos B3 BEE'ZT ST/ST/IT  9E6°2T at/efot 96vTY WL 8w Aem o3 AR 2SE 2
e€LvL 05 osE 05T st st 005 3 3 8e6'2T oUSIT  BEETT ar/ar/or sty ot/ce/s [ L 14 Aepn 353 Az b 7
BELVT os OSE 24 St st aos aos 73 FE6ZT /er/10 REEZT 9T/LT1T 37244 ot/I/tT WL LI 14 Aem 3513 AW ZEE T
BELPT os 53 0sz SE St aos oos /€ BEGTT LT/12/E0 BEETT erfeeft BISZE a/ezfe WL - I 4 z
BELVT - 05E 05z St St 9as aos £ REE'TT oU/61/v0  BEEZT 9/sz/z L1958 RT@S6E  9T/ST/TRIT/SIT WL L1 14 Aem 7|3 APV S0E 7
BELYT os osE 05z st 5t 0§ 005 %3 SE6TT 9T/ST/E0  BEGTL s1/szfe 9296€ St/stiz WL 2 Ao 33 AN 06T T
BEL'VT os o€ osz st st 00§ 008 B3 88671 ST/6T/b0  BESTL 9T/szfe SL96ETWTESEE  OT/ST/TWIT/S/ WL -84 z
BELPT as 0SE 0sz 13 st 005 Q05 B3 HE6'ZT 9T/L0/60  BEE'ZT 9u/atig TEOTY 9/s/8 WL e oz z
BELDT 05 ose i3 st st 008 005 /e 85671 ST/eT/or  BEETD au/1zfe pLETh LI WL o & z
BELDT £ 0SE asz 5L 3 005 008 bfE 8E6TT 91/61/v0  BESZT au/sefe VLS6E 9t/stiT W1 o = z
BEL'VT 05 0sE 052 SL St a0 005 lE BEE'ZT gtfet/ro 8EETT ar/sTiT £496€ at/st/2 Wy B oa z
ag6'g 05E 05z st St s oos 815 0815 SU/ST/60  08L'S 5U/1/6 EGIBE st/tz/e o o9t k4
SELVT os [ 057 St st 005 o0s 3 g5t SU/ST/E0  BE6TT SU/Se/z  TUIGEBILLEE  SU/SU/TBINTL WL o oSt Aepn 3513 AW v0Z T
SELDL 05 13 o5z st st aos 005 biE Liyad au/sT/o  wEETL ot/1e/s (72323 91/6/6 W o ov e 3513 e 6T T
0E6'9 o5 o5z st st 05 005 73 o08r’s stjozfor 0TS st/ofe osaLe sT/oT/L WL 8 o Aepn 25113 RN 98T T
BELYT os o5 o5t st st 005 005 /e #6720 SU/ET/H0  BE6ZT st/ot/e TeEse st/v/e WL L 1 41 Ao 353 AR BIT T
0eE's o5 os5¢ st H aas 005 W85 08T’ SLLL/TL 0BT'S Sst/et/or favee su/gt/e WL oo Aep 2513 AR 9ST 2
06 o5 14 st 113 [0 oo P73 081’5 st/oz/or oAT'S st/a bE6LE STEN Wy B oo e 253 e gy 7
BEL'PT 05 0sE 24 3 St aos 005 bl BE6TT erferfze BE6ZL L1/at/or EgTVY L1/8t/ot 418 -2 anIQ meps yoer 22T T
BELDT o5 0s€ 05z St 3 005 aos SHIE BEGTT SUST/IT  REE2T 91/92/01 Z6eSTY STT/OT WL o 8 INQ MEPSPEIOLZ T
BELDT o5 ose osz [ st 005 008 e BEGZT BI/ST/SO  8E6ZT BL/2t/y TIEgy ou/zTfe WL L 1) g mepg e g1 ¢
SELVT os osE asz st st 05 005 e 96 TT afoysn BEETT £1/92/5 (2332 37223 [ LI By weps L
LT 0§ o5¢ osz st st 008 008 WiE 8E67T SI/9T/0T  BE6ZT 81/L1/6 woLLy 8T/21/6 WL o5 sniiQ mepsper 2T &
BELPT 05 133 0sz 13 SL a0s aos HlE BE6ZT 12/91/20  BEETT e/t L9269 Tz/ezit AL oY 3mIQ MmepsYRIZST T
BEL'DT 05 ose 0sz st St 005 05 3 67T TeT/s0  9E6T e/ife £86v9 T2/1/E WL L NG MRS PRrERT &
SELPT 05 £33 asz st st 005 [ £/ BE6'2T 61/12/0  BEETT er/sety T001S &1/52fy WL 9z anlQ MeAS AT IET I
HELYT 05 o€ o052 st st 005 005 E3 8€670 €1/12/50  SE6TT st/szfy anots st/seiy WL L1 Bay meEps ORI alt X
BEL'YT [ 113 05z St St 005 005 ofE 62T e1/1zfe0 BE6TT L/6/1 £9128 Az W1 L1 Aeppasya e Set 2
BEL'VT as ose 05z st st 005 005 W€ 9E67C SUEL/OT  BE6ZT st/1e/e weETy 9/6/6 W R T
SEL'PT s 0st 0s2 St k13 00s oos. e BEETT 9T/L1/50 BEG'TT g/eLiv BLBGE or/se/e Wl 4 £ Aemesz e LT T
SELVT 05 3 o5z st e 005 005 lE 67T £T/51/50 BRETT ajstfy 8520 ety [ i ow wnog 3oy eEBUY ST 2
LT 05 o5 o5z st st 005 os Wb/E LiXE4d 9UEL/P0  SEETT 9I/ST/z  SLIBEWOBSSE  IU/ST/TWINSI wy i ow uno) 5oy eR3UY (2T T
BELDT os ose 057 3 st a0s 005 e ee'r st/stior g6l 91/6/6 S0ETY st/2/6 WL 4 ov 1n0) asoy EEBNY /5T T
6ELVT as o5t 052 st st o5 005 biE BE6TT /e BesTT otz Teey jotiz WL i 6 wno) asoy AUy 69T T
8ELDT o5e sz st St 005 005 23 88671 ST/LT/s0 BEETT 2U/SBITOL/E €620V B LEOQY  9T/62/v B 9TOL/T/Y WL [ ot vy ey 150 2
BELYVT 3 133 05z 112 St 005 a0s wwie BE6'ZT at/stfea BESTT 91/Sz/t  TZU6EWILO6E  9T/22/1BOL/SI/T Wi 0 oLE unoD Isoy eRBuy 051 Z
BELVT 3 ose asz st st 005 008 73 BEEZT aftz/ea meeT n/sife 1652y u/stiz WL 3 uno3 350y RBuy 8vT
BELVT os 05¢ o5z 5¢ St 0o [ EL e T SEETT ik L2E6E L Wy i ose wno) asoy eRduy 9ET T
L L] o5 a5t 5 1@t % oos i T e s W e st e 1 b wnoy asoy efRAuy 92T 2
L4 - ot st L1 Al = ot el wE mfNT e Wl it Ly Ll LI uno) asoy e3Buy pIT 7
Ty 05K 58 £ 5% s oof A e ] sthoat oy st LRt stHeR iz AemISIIARNEGZ T
vt L] e o 3 &t % [ N ST anueE me et 65Ty LR i 4 TE Aep asi3 AW EOE T
L o o5t o5 k- = e oot £ BFTL ffevita EATL s [{44 s WL & 0F e asi3 ey STE T
eiwy e £ L L4 o oo A% oy whYe: ot s L SR L LR 14 Aem 3s)3 e STE 2
e L) [ 5 L o - an oS S o Rt L) s i (14 Avp 35i[3 Atei 66 T
L] L 24 o e oo oo it oty UK oy U et e L o Aepn 3513 MRINGYE T
L L o5 L it 0o o ¥t o'y siefe oy i atest L] il -4 Kem 3513 VoW 298 T
ofey L1 ot L “ oot oot it oa's suiths oAt st L7 STy i WSz Aem3siz AR 5BE 7
ey o L [ E13 ® 9 o e L4} R R Lified BLITE A i L4 g wTpT T RS T
O o 13 i L7 [ o4 oot i Rl ARG BT SUGLIE  vSE0F FEFIOr  TURLA AN ni i€ g mepg ey T
L o5 me =t “ T L] o £ e affee wEet au ey SR Wi iz anJQ MEPSKIRIOEY T
L3 o me L1 = 5 oa oo L e FINLE [ SUSTIE  SRSEUWESSAL LTI WL i L4 ImIQ MEPSAIEFSTS T
e o ot o 5t kS (- L L BETY dxfine sEnT atfeiie L arffit L 4 oz N0 MePS BT BES T
oigy Lo e “ o o s ak s sUEhT e STt e LW L 4 3niJQ MEPS AT LS T
ey 2 L u L7} oas [ an osrs SHLUAT oAt Stiviret ot e " i s 3nQ MeEpS AT bS5 T
oiey o5t =t ] L] o s A oan's sua ey SRt el UL i sy Fn1Q MEpS YR 285 2
=i o ot ot L3 w o s N SEETT sAIND  EEETT SUSEIT  SHSSE WEISGT ST/STATWELMLT o 4 91 ANLQ MEPSYOCTO6Y T
BV 3 14 " 1] L] o5 -3 g ETL st IS suietls SEToy st LT 4§ 3AUQ MEPS NIEMTBY T
LS o [ ot ] 5t o5 -3 ElL g ST MASTNS BEETT BUSTIT  ¥ROGE'PLISHE FUSLIL W SIRLN o F Y NI MEPSPRIOLY T
BELY: as o o5t 5 o oo oog M L1748 Li% el R S SUSHL  E9SSE WSISED wmureaiMen i 4 ET anIQ MEPSAIET IS T
g o o5 o5t L L] = o L BT anum s Fefn Ll s i i anQ Meps Werzey 7
#i'n o odt o5t ] L] 0% oot - L e wert et wave Lxfaniet " ¢ u 3n1IQ meEpS FILTOEY 2
b o o o5t & & L -3 ETLI 1 UV eSTT W 1o INIQ MEPS YT BTY 2
LT - o5 (-3 L (1] ooy oo a4 L1724 T BEETL LT ot i i 4 6 3MIQ MEPS AT COY T
el o5 oF o5e L ] L L3 £ e o VU ann iy ki "L i aniq meps e 29E 7
AECR o osE o St L) 005 ot £l L5 <] Ut et LI (=21 thom L [ 8n1Q MEPS IOET99E T
LY o5 o ot “° (1] (-] o a0 WET TMIAT RSTT AT Sy T i 4 3 MG MEPSDRFOSE 7
L o o o5z L ] o o8 it Bz At eeeTt fafist: L] Lhzh i i s 3naq Meps R3er ZEE T
L o 058 52 1 % o5 o5 K I A weT wi s L Wi 40 L Meps erYTE 7
Lot -3 ot o = 2 oo L E Ly LG AT LI -2 Lt i L T4 i i€ INIQ MEPSAOLr 96T T
L 3 o5 o8z [ 5 o oo g e Mot eeE AN ey LG L i 2 INIQ MEPSPET 0BT 7
O [ e o5t s “ oo oS il e LU 4 w1 L s " [ 2
La o ot it s = o g e nte SIS BT WAL STREVOLME LIRS i 3 sor T
Y o L = ] u 0% s h wETL e TEn SLAOLN  OGOTF WIWROY SUTLA WOISLA Wi 1 sot t
bk Ll il “ 1) pos 00§ ooy SUSIRT  cary st (2 ST g ERT t
ey 051 - [} 71 - =3 an oy st ety i o st 1 sot E3
ooy o5 o5t s st el o5 an oy STRCOT oary s 2 EL) 1 ot Lnoy weym e B

meg oS wE 53] 1] [533 73] @t ©uy oots 5] g ¥4 dekmiig nsng meg Sy (5] weg Bl ne 107 5531pPY 2ag

a0 eSS ay v e L) L ooy -y =y iy 2y Jeaies e ARy
Murar mogueN  WOIIRUN  SRUUT  WeEOMOND EUU WA SOLAUM Sl Briaue  depimra etk =3y et
e
3npayas 107

'@’I')'M Youey uonay



L3y SWTRINEINY 334

HELYT as 0SE 052 173 “u oas oos BEE'TT 61/9T/L0  BE6TT 6T/EZ/S /918 erfezfs WL - 21 PAjg uoN3Y 028 T
BELYT 3 53 052 st o. 005 a0s 13744 ox/rife0 see L 0z/52/T 0E695 oz/szie WL B v PAIg UoUNaY B0BE 7
sELbT 05 o€ o5z st 11 005 05 L &u/o1/20  BEETT et/ez/s Y915 si/eeds WL o o€ PAg UDINRY 9607 2
BECVT 05 os€ 05z sc ® 0§ 005 8e671 et/oT/z0 BE6TT ST/ET/S YIS sr/ezls WL 5z PAIg UoNTRY 98LE T
sELYT os 53 [ 173 st 005 aos 62T eT/gT/L0  9EETT 61/61/9 66725 L/6T/9 [ 2 1 A uolnIy 9LF T
SELYT og 53 [{74 St 5 005 00§ BE6ZT qU/eT/60  BEETT sv/et/e SBELY au/et/E WL L g VoMY ttr2 T
AELVT 05 ose 05z 3 5t oas i fE6TT &1/61/£0  8E6°2T 61/0z/t 95661 st/ozfe WL o rst PAg LOWNAY pELL T
BEL'YT L3 0se 0sz St “ 005 0os BEEZT 6T/tzfs0 BE6TT &r/se/r 10218 61/sely WL o 5T PAIg vONnY TTLT T
BeLvL o5 3 73 st o [ oog 17 eT/q1/z1 eeeTT sL/gT/IT 125 er/or/T WL o st PAlg UGNy 2002 T
BELYT o5 05¢ 057 3 7] o5 005 8671 sT/1Z/50  8E62L 61/sfy $00TS st/selb WL o st PAIg UON3Y 9457 2
BELBT os 05§ o5z 112 " 0as 005 BEETT e1/52/60  BEETT 61/0E/8 L9¥ES st/oe/8 WL o 8st PAIg uolunay 552 7
FELPT 0§ os¢ 052 st 5t oas 005 BE6ZT 61/61/20  BEGTT 6T/11/T orvsl (2723714 WL 9 esT PN volunaY 0psE T
BEL'DT 05 (213 osz St L7 005 005 BEG'ZT eT/6T/E0 BEE'TT e1/oz/e 09660 1/02/7 [ o 081 PAIg UOIINIY 25T Z
BEL'DT o5 ose 052 st % 23 005 344 61/ST/T0 86T s1/L1/2t 8/LI/LT WL o 1T PAg UOIARY 13T T
eyt o5 ose osz st ] aos 005 BEEZT 6U/1Z/S0  BEGTT s1/se/v £0015 st/ WL LIRS PG UOLRAY 509 T
BEC'PT os ase 05z st s 00§ 008 162 37027 I o st/sz/y 0015 et/sefy WL o et PAIg UolUNOY 3652 T
BELPT os 0SE o0sz 13 “ [ oos BEG'ZT 81/31/01 HEG'ZT 81/5/6 £59L% AU/E/6 18 o par PAIg UOWNdY PRS2 T
8ELPT 0s o0s€ asz SL " aas oos SEE'ZT ET/11/60  BEEZT 61/0t/8 BIVES 61/0e/8 WL 9 9l PAIg uownaY pST 7
FECVT 05 os€ 052 st u 005 oo¢ SE5ZT §1/91/20  BESZT e1/61/9 86225 61/61/9 L 5 PAIg UOINOY TZR2 T
BELVT 0s i3 o5z St L 005 00§ BEETT 61/TI/60  8E6TT 6T/0£/8 T9LES 6T/08/8 WL 9 PAI UOUNAY 1662 T
BELL [ s 14 St u a0s 008 BE6TT 6U/ST/OT  BEGTT 61/52/6 BETVS et/sz/s WL o 1 AAIg UONN3L STSE T
BEL'YT 05 o0se 134 St u a0s 005 BE6'TT B1/91/te BE6TT &1/€2/S TLETS et/ee/s WL L PAIg UoWINaY TpSZ T
BELYT 05 05§ 0sz st L3 008 005 BE6'ZT 61/8/vC  BEE'ZT 61/5/¢ 69€05 B1/5/E WL -1 PAjg UOWNAY 5957 T
BELYT os ose £33 SL L1 005 005 BESTT 61/02/80  BEETT 6L/2T/L 6TL25 st/at/e wL LIRS PN uoUNTY 6857 T
BELDT o5 0sE 114 112 s oo aos BEG'TT EU/IT/60  BEEZT 6T/0E/8 4423 6T/0E/8 WL L2 PG UONTY E09T T
BELYT 05 (233 asz SL £ 3 005 005 SEE'TT 61/11/60  BE6'ZT BT/0E/2 €ILES 6L/0E/8 WL o o PAtg UORINRY ST9Z T
BELYT a5 ose a5z st = 008 08 BESTT 02/L1/E0  BEETT 0z/st/z TEOLS oz/seiT WL o s Prig vownay 1297 7
BEL'VT 05 osE (44 St L 005 a0 8E6TT oz/e1/e0 86’z 0z/se/T Fasfis (0224 WL o o PNg UONIN3Y LE9Y T
BELVT 05 0SE 0sz SL " oas 00s BEEZT EU/9T/L0  BEGTL &L/E2/S oIS 61/€2/S WL L 74 PAIg UOIUNSY 6092 T
BEL'VT 05 13 052 St 5 00s 00§ L3344 BLAOT/OT  BE6TT eT/Efe 6ESLY Bl/e/6 WL o ou PAG UOMNIY 6592 T
FELDT 05 ose ose st st 005 008 BEETT I/12/50  BE6TT s1/ely €8505 su/ely WL o u PAIG UON3Y 6997 T
SELYT o5 ose sz 73 13 005 oos 8E67T 6I/11/60  BEGZT &1/0¢/8 93vES st/oelg WL o o AR VOINRY 6297 Z
BELDT 05 (211 214 St o o005 005 RE6TT 61/02/80  BEEZT s1/62/L SSTES et/ee/t WL L] PAg WOUNTY 6852 7
BELYT 05 o5E sz st 5t oos 0§ REGZT 51/02/90  SE6ZT 61/62/¢ og1ES er/seiL WL o 9 PAg UoNnaY 6657 T
BELVT 05 ose 052 st £ os aos LI oysife0  seeer 0z/1/y oz/i/y WL LI PAg UOINDY 2067 T
BEL'PT os o0se 052 SL @ 005 00s BEG'TT &1/12/50  9EGTT BT//t T30S ST/E/D WL 5 99 PAIE UOIUNSY LTLT T
pELYT os 05€ 05z st s 005 005 ses'zr §/91/v0  wEETT 6T/S/E SPT0S S1/5/E WL 2 s9 PAIg VOO 6202 2
oELYT a5 o5 o5z st s aos 00§ 2€62T aL/st/v0  wEETT 6T/5/E oLE0s 6t/s/e AL 2 9 PAIG VoMY 647 T
BELYT o5 osE asz st ] aas 005 (243 6UTU60  8E6ZT 6T/0£/8 €2vES 61/0E/8 [ 2 © pajg uomnay ES2Z 2
gELT os ose o5z st £ 005 008 $EETT 61/61/20  BEETT ST/TI/T vt s/ WL 5 2 PAIG UBINBY SL£7 2
BELYT =3 0SE 05z St L3 aog 905 67T 61/91/40  BEE'ZT &1/€2/5 9p9TS sL/ee/s WL [ < PAIG UOWINAY €6LT T
BELDT 05 (233 o5z 113 £ 00§ 805 BE6ZT BI/SI/10  BE6'2T sr/ev/zt ar/eifzn WL L PG UDWINGY S0BT 2
BELYT os 0SE osz St ] aos aos HEETT 61/ST/OL  BE5'TT 61/52/6 EEOYS sU/see WL o oes PAIg UGIUNIY (TRZ T
BELYT o5 osE asz 113 o oag 00s BEGZT 0Z/81/20  BE6ZT oz/ve/t 195 oz/ve/t WL o e PG UoIUN3Y 6287 T
BELYT o5 53 o5z st @ 005 o0 8EEZT 61/61/20  9ESTT 6T/TT/T bl si/t/T L LI P uownaY 66B 7
BELVT 0s (13 (=4 SL u 005 [ 8E62T 6U/6T/20  BE6ZT [37244)4 52454 ST/IT/T WL L -1 PAIG uoNNTY TSBZ
BELDT as ose 24 173 7] 005 005 26670 61/61/20  BEGZT sT/TT/T 056 st/ WL - PAIg UONNOY £98T 7
SELDT 05 o5g 052 st 5 005 005 66621 ST/OUTT 86T 81/5/0T 5081 au/s/or WL oo PN UOWNAY E£8Z T
BELDT o5 ose o5z st 5 005 05 a8 eI/ot/or 86T 6L/21/6 19¢1y au/etfe AL o T an03 Bduaned SZT 7
BELVT 05 (£33 05z st L aos 008 62T BI/0Z/1T  FE6TT 8T/oT/IT TL58Y H1/9T/TT AL LI 1 IA0] TUINRY LET T
BELVT [ £33 (14 5t o aos 005 BE6ZT 61/91/t0  BE6ZT [ argrs ar/eefs WL o 6 3ne) 3uIney 15T 7
FELT 05 ose a5z St = 00§ aos BEEZT 61/02/30  9EETT 1724973 09825 eT/zuiL WL o 9% 2A07 3ouBnEd €T 7
gELYT o5 [ asz st s 005 oS fEs'2r 0BT/z0  EETT oz/vz/t 6vE95 azfee/T WL a2 56 ano) aaned 2T T
sEL'vT o5 o5t o5z st L 005 005 fE67T SU/ST/0T 8E6TT g1/s2/6 SS6LY 1/52/6 WL 9 6 9403 22uted S6T T
BELYVT o5 osE o5z St 5t oos 008 BESTL 6L/12/S0  BE6TT a1/szly 66115 s1/szly W 2 € anoy aaaned 107 2
BELVT 05 (<33 052 SL L1 005 005 BE6'TT 8T/9T/01  SEETT 9T/E/6 z09Lb Bu//6 WL o 76 2A0D UG OTT T
BELDT os ose 14 st st a0g 005 SEETT 61/61/90  BEETT 81/21/s 67990 Br/LT/s WL o 16 an0] a3udNEd YOT T
BELPT o5 ose 052 st o a0 08 BE6ZT §1/5T/10  BE6ZT [:1973 %43 ar/erizt WL 5 06 27 303N BET T
sELHT o5 ose 05z st 5t o5 s (13243 61/91/0  BE6TT sl/€z/s 02618 s1/szls Wi ) 3n07 wouaned 98T 7
LT 05 £33 05z st 13 aos 005 49 a1/61/20  BEETT ar/L/s v2L9y wr/et/s WL o a8 anaa soudned 9LT 7
BELYT os OSE osz St = aas oos BEETT 61/91/t0  BE6ZL 61/82/s 5915 61/€2/5 WL B o 3n0 UMY YT T
BECVT as ose o5z st 7 s s BEETT 81/61/90  BESZT 81/62/s 12890 su/62/s WL o 8 3407 DAL 05T T
BELPT o5 osE 05z st 1] 008 0§ 9E6TT SI1/B0  BEEZT BUET/L Y6TLY suELL [ B se 2703 BuANE4 GET 2
BELPT ] ose asz SL o 005 005 BEGZT 6T/LT/ZT 8EETT 177149 et/v/er WL oo 2400 TR HTT T
BELYT 05 o05¢ sz st ] 008 oos BEEZT €510 8eRTT at/et/er L1373 WL oot aAQBLIDTZT 2
BELYT [ os€ sz st 73 005 005 seszr §1/s1/10 eeser AT/LT/ZT st/cifz WL LI MDA 607 T
fELYT 0s 0sE [:}24 St L 005 oos BEE'ZT 6T/61/TT  BE6ZL 6T/v2/0T pI6YS 61/92/01 ()8 o B QWAL SET 2
BECYT 05 o5 052 st 7] [ o0s SE6TT gT/AT/60  9E6TT au/et/e YBELY gL/er/e WL 9w anIQIAWSD EST 2
BEC'HT os osE 05z st %t aos oos BEEZT 61/61/20  BEGZL 373474 Totsl 371394 WL o o SMIQIBWID EST 7
BELDT 05 ase 14 St -] (3 008 BEEZT 61/61/20  BEELT 6T/0E/T voL6b 6T/0E/T WL G- 69T AIQWBWIDEYT 2
LA [ osE 05z sz ] 08 aos BEEZT BI/T/OL  BE6TT A7 19440 sL/css w B 89T MG IVBWID LT T
BECHT [ 05E [1l:14 St L3 00§ 00s BE62T BT/OZ/TL  9E6'TT 8r/61/or 96T8Y |T/6T/0T WL L4 10 WBWIR ST T
LT o5 o5e 24 st 5t oas 008 [543 e/eT/0  BE6TT 61/61/9 26225 et/st/o WL o ow BALQIVAWIDOZT 7
SELVT os o5e 05¢ st 3t a0s 005 L2743 e/st/z0  BEEZT &t/1t/1 et SU/TT/T WL o o 3MIgIUBWAD B0 T
BELVT 05 ose o5z St " s 0§ 86671 61/91/t0  EE62ZT 61/61/9 1325 61/6t/a WL o w IAUQ WIWID VST T
BELT 05 ose osz st 73 005 005 8E6ZT 6L/9T/L0  9E6TT e/ez/s 2915 st/ez/s WL L anQ WAWED 28T 7
BEL'PT 05 0SE o5z 113 L Qo5 aos BEEZL BT/OT/0  GEERT a/fele FESLY AVE/E WL 9 € anig WA 85T 2
FELPT as 31 [n24 se = 1 005 BEEZT &T/s1/t0  BESTT s1/€T/s OvBTS eT/ee/s WL 2w BAUCWBWID T 2
BELVT 05 0se 05z st o 005 aos BESTT 6T/91/20  BESZT &T/1/9 2228 sU/1/9 WL - R 14 IO WRWID PET T
seLvt os osg osz 13 o aas 005 Be62T 6L/91/k0  EETT 61/5/€ 99€05 sv/ste WL o or sruQWBWIDOZY T
BELDT o5 13 05z st u oog aos segzt £1/02/30  9eETT L/91/s [5::43% s WL o 9t AIQ meEpIIerOLy 7
i o st z
LI z
[ 53 s ] L35 =5 s e 505 3 s aug Wi & Sassiag WRTIE _ arodeg =) g Ny LR = =3
usodag  von3sdsy) dsuy dsug dsuy dsul dsu) dsug a3y 333 1A aay 70BT'SS BT
Munass  mojyprR  uopeRu  SPUMD  Uuedsstu) jeuisma delmm  deluaem  decaaw  derimem weduy 234 17e0w)
LY
3Inpayas 107

‘')’ M Yauey uorunay

47

32 of 74



woday swerunay sag

33 0f7448

SELDT o it o s L o ] sE6TT /02T BEETT H/61/0T B5TEY er/e/ot e 1w Une wepy bSr 4
BEL'PT - ®uT T " £'S o e BE6'ZT Lr/e2/80 HEE'ZT a/ve/e 6TBEY a/veie e L -7 unoj urepy 8z §
BEL'DT o ol o L1 L3 w0 o BE6'ZT 61/0Z/B0  BEE'ZT (39542 9STES (373473 [ L 13 uno) wepy vRZ
BELPT L] oE o “« S - oo BE6ZT 8T/02/20  SE6TT L L3 UneD uepY 208§
BELDT L ot o L4 L % ot BEE'ZT ET/02/80  BEETT 1974973 0zLes st/zt/e L 1 e LoD wepy vZE %
BELYT o o=E o L2 u 008 s BEETT L1/8T/20  9€6TT a/ezfs TesEY padiz<E] LTS L 73 LNO) Wepy SEE §
BELYT L] Lol o st “" = - FEETT £T/87/60  BEGTL fatizia (44134 atveje Wi LI T3 Lno) WEPY TvE §
BELVT ] oif o R “ 0o% 00% PECTT 6L/9T/00  BEETT e1/s/s LYT0S 61/s/e Wi 3 o UnoD WEPY TEE §
BELDT -3 L Lo " L o oot 2E6'2T sT/9T/0T  EE6'IT 8T/L1/6 18840 BL/L1/6 69 UA0D WERY LTE §
BELYT o e o5t st o LS L BE6ZT au/se/s0 6Tt ot 269EY amle W 18 Lo WepY E0E £
#ELHL o L3 - st « g L] 8E62T qI/6T/90  BESTT s1/els 21 81/2/s WL L) unoy wepy 68z §
BELT L s o £ 5 Lo o BEG'TT &T/91/L0  BE62T 6T/€Z/5 SYITS 61/€2/s e 3 9 uno) wepy Srz §
sELvt ot ot a5t L1 L o 004 9EG'TT 8U/L1/v0  BE6TT ar/ee/e L003v st/eefe WL 1 s unoy wepy 457 %
BELVT o o o " - ok o BE6ZT LyLTfor 86T Yarixdil 906EY Lr/ez/e L 1 uno wepy SE7 4
BECHT oe ot o5 “ L2 ot om BEE'ZT SU/SU/SD  EEETT 81/¢t/vy [a53:ig st/etfe L LI} unoy wepyEIZ %
BEL'DT s o5 o5t 5t s o o BEG'TT BIAT/I0 BEETT LT vy aje L 10 unoD wepy 16T §
SELYT o5 e o5 LT L ot L BE6TT amye et [37:44) Tisey [3%iz40) WL LI 4 uUnop wepy £9T &
BELTT L3 L ot % L o5 £ FEETT ayjetfor wETL Ljes 260kt ez L L ] MepRpRr €971 §
W  § - 5 - S 0087 § 0IWT 5 009D § 00UPL § OOLY § OOCF § moOWr § omom: § - § varo 3 T 8 U sy
BE6'L L2 0sE 14 E " 005 005 BET'? ET/BT/IT B9 s1/vz/oT TI6YS ST/v7/0T WL n6E MEPDPE[ ZLET §
BEE'L L 05E 052 L “ oes gos 6ET'9 oz/si/ea  GET'9 0z/zfe 11888 02/2/8 WL ooEE MEpSPE[ ISET E
et ] [53 05z 3 £ 05 008 a3 02/vz/t0 GEL'D stfos/zt U714 §1/0€/2T WL Mo mepSPe! ZVET €
6L = ose 052 7 st aos 0o0g 6€r'y 0e/stfe0  6ETD 0z/z/e LDE6S 02/2/6 WL MoooE MepsYR! K26 €
656°L o osg 05z L L 005 005 6ET9 0z/sT/60  BET'S az/t/y ozft/y WL Mose MEPOPEZ0ET €
BEE'L o (33 osz S L 0cs oos 6ET'9 0Z/LT/TT  6ET'9 oz/ez/ot 80819 ozfez/ot WL MoovE mepsioer v82T £
6E6L L 0sE 05z w 4 ons 005 6ET'S ozfstien  &ET'9 oz/efe ST06S 0zf2fe WL HoogE MERSYR[OLZT €
5€6'c o ose o5z L] L1 005 005 619 oz/s1/e0  GEUS 0z/e/e 1065 o0z/2/6 WL Wz mepsyIer 962t €
6E6L [ [ sz L] i 005 o0s 6ET'Y 0z/LT/TT 6ETY oz/gz/oT 90619 oz/az/ot WL WoTE MePSPer TYTT €
273 .3 ose o5z " u aos 05 sET'Y T2/al/z0 EELD T2/62/1 aveTg T2/ WL W OF mepspeErzeet €
33 L 05E o0sz L L) 0as a0s BET'S 0z/st/0  6ET'S 0z/z/e S0EES 0zfefe WL W& Mepoper 02T €
373 o o5t 052 5 ] 005 aos 6ETY oust/E GETY o0z/e/6 11065 o0z/2/6 WL LR MEPSITYSIT €
seat L] 3 o5z L1 ] 005 08 19 ei/eT/TT  6ET'Y s1/vz/or ot6b5 st/veiat WL o MepSPRr ZBIT €
666 o ose o0sz ] " o0g 008 6ETD [ 727 ) oz/sz/z 72695 az/suT WL o9z mepsyer BITT €
se6L o ose 3 4@ “® o008 005 SET'Y SU/LT/ZT  &ET'D (3744 st/vfzl WL Wosz Mepsel bSTL €
686'c o ose sz 5 L] 05 oog 6ET9 0z/LT/E0 €LY oz/sz/e (2695 or/sziT WL Movz mepSTIET bLOL €
EE6'L o ose asz 4 ® 005 o005 6t19 0z/L1fE0  BET'9 oz/se/e 52695 oz/sziz WL [ 14 MEPSTE( 090T €
243 o ose 224 “° L oo 005 [3¢:] 0z/s1/60  BET'9 oz/t/y oz/uy WL [ 14 MEpOPErOYOL €
3 o 05E 05z 5t it 00s 005 €19 SI/LL/ZL  GET'D s1/b/zn 61/v/zT WL [ 4 mepSpRr YEOT €
6L o o5t 0sz “ 5t a0s s 6ET9 oe/21/e0  eeT'y o0z/s2/z ¥2695 o2/s2/z WL W ooz MepsII 0Z0T €
666 o o0s5E 05z 5 5t 005 005 g EI/6TAIT  GEr'y st/ve/ot £T6t5 st/vz/ot WL 1 MepRer ESET €
SE6L -] OSE 0sz s i@ 008 oos 6ET'9 02/LT/E0 BEL'S o0z/sz/e 62695 oz/seit WL 1ot MERSDE (SET €
€6 L 3 24 n. @ 905 008 SET'D 0zf10/0  eET'9 0z/t/y oz/1fy WL 3 ost MepOPE! EPET €
686'L L 0sE 05z U B aos [ 6ET'Y oz/Lt/tt 6ET'9 oz/ge/ot a1819 oz/az/ot WL B osvl MePSIRf TEET €
666°¢ ] ose ose 73 3 a0s oos €19 T2/91/20  6ETD TefeTit 9veey T2/62/1 WL 3w MepSIET TZET €
6L o ose osz “ o o5 o5 6€T'9 T2/91/20 6T 12/62/1 0829 Te/6T/t W Poor mepsper 08T £
6E6L of £33 05z w o oos aos BET'9 OYL/IT 6ETY oe/8z/ot 608T9 0z/gz/oT WL 3 91 MepsTDef SEZT €
2372 " osE 052 “ u 005 005 BET'Y 0z/51/60 6ET'9 oz/1/v 0z/up WL 3 5b1 MERSIDET 5821 €
6L o ose 05z = % 005 oos 6€T'9 oz/a/Tr eET az/ez/oT L0813 oz/sz/a WL B ot mMepRRe LT €
3273 o os€ 0sz 5 5 005 605 6EL'9 o2/s1/60  6ETD 0z/2/6 30£65 ouele WL 1o meppel 6521 E
6E6'L o ose o5z 7] o 005 a0s ET'D s/ eer's su/b/e st/viet [ ¥ MepOPEl EVZT €
SE6L L ose o5z -4 it oas aos BET'Y 02/s1/60  6ET'9 oz/2/6 21065 0z/2/6 L 3 MepSEr 6221 €
6E6'L o 0sE 0sz 13 13 [ 05 6ET'9 0Z/51/60  6ET'S ot/ 0z/1/v NL bt MEPSPETSTZL E
6EG'L @ 0SE 05T w L7 aos 005 6E1'D G/6T/TT  6ET'D 6t/bz/o1 96315 s1/bz/o1 Wi 3 oeer mepsyaer 102T €
68672 L] 0s€ 0sz L i aas 008 6€1'9 er/afer EET'g BU/p/2T 6T/v/zL WL LI 124 MepSper 68TT £
662 o ose 052 1 w aos s 6E1'9 uz/sife0  EELD 0z/z/6 01065 0z/2/6 WL ¥t eI SLIT €
6862 o 0s¢ 057 "3 = 008 aos GEL9 oz/s1/60 &€y 0z/z/6 Y0EES oefe WL L I-144 MEPSYPRr ISTT €
6e6¢ o ose o5z u w [ oS 6E1D o0Yfsi/60  EET'S 0z/1/v ozfy WL 1 oser mepsyser gu1l €
6562 o 0s¢ osz " LY 005 a0s sETy Gu/sL/IL EET'9 &1/v2/0T 21685 su/vz/or WL 3 ver Mepser LETT €
BE6L o ose 05z u [ 008 005 Ty 77372 3] sU/b/zT sT/v/zt WL E IR mEpSer STTT €
€€6e =5 ose o5z % t 05 005 ser' oe/ifE0  eEVy o0z/stfe 92605 oz/sz/z WL ¥ o epspoEr €201
566°C o5 ose 05z =" 3 00S oo 6ET'9 0T/51/60  EET'9 oz/z/e 60065 02/2/6 WL 1oTEr mepoper 190t i
68672 o osE 082 L L 005 008 6ET'9 12/9T/20  GET'9 1z/62/1 20829 T2/6zft WL 1 oer mepopel (vOT
6567, o 413 052 L L o5 005 6EL'S BU/LT/2L BT’ [907¢4d 2907448 WL LIN48 »44MEPSHIEM SEOT
(37 o 05 asz it £ oos a0s 6ET'D or/st/ed  GET'Y 0z/1zfy O55ES (2242714 WL 1o awMEpSYRS L00T
Llg:) L 05T 14 05z (7] \ oos aos 6ET'D o2/ST/E0 eET'9 0z/t/y 0z/1/y WL Ly walA WOy RIOE L
€808 3 osT 23 ose L3 5t 05 oos 112 oz/z/it eET'9 oz/ez/zT oz/az/ot WL L4 =P COUTIRIRC €
680°8 = ost 0SE o5z £ ® aos 005 €T’y eu/Ln/zr  eey st/bfet st/v/z WL 1 @ +o-PAIg UOILNY BITE
6808 o5 ost ose o5z H 5t 005 005 6€T'9 oe/sr/en  eEt® 0z/t/p ozt [ 1 v +oPAIG UCWN3Y ZETE |
6808 L ST 0sE o5z & '] 00§ aos 6ET'9 Oz/sT/60  6ET'D oz/t/y oz/tfy WL L1 =sPAG UOUNIY ZVTE |
6908 o 05t 153 052 £ 3 005 00$ 6ET'3 oz/Li/en 6ET'D oz/sefz 1£695 oz/sziz WL 3w PAg uoUN3Y (PTE K
680 o [£13 ose asz “w L 005 oos 6ET'Y 0z/v2/to eET'9 61/08/2T 59655 61/aE/2T Wy 1otz PA/g UOJUNaY SETE |
6208 oF st i3 o5z 5t 5 o005 005 6ET'D O2/ST/E0  BET'D oz/ie/y 60865 ozfizfy ne, ¥ oo APAIg YOlUNRY GITE |
6808 o st ose o5z Y] o aos 005 6€1'9 Oe/sT/60  €ETD oz/1z/t oz/1efy Wi 1 e PG Yoy SOTE [
6808 o 0sT 05€ o5z 5 = 005 005 6ET'9 0z/s1/60 GET'9 oz/1e/y oz/izfy WL I 184 oy wosmay fEO0 1
680’ o 213 (233 .14 5 £ 005 ags BET'S DZ/ST/60  6Er'9 oUt/y 0z/1ib WL 1 oar =sPAIG UOMINAY E£0E €
o LT T§ - ) WFTINE § e i)
BELYT as L] o L S aos o W BEG'ZT e/oz/it  BE62T ar/s/o1 €S0BY gL/s/0T Wi L PAIg YowNaY BIBT T
wﬂuﬁ [ osg as2 ® S 005 bes bl BE6'ZT 81/9T/v0  SE6TT 6T/5/E eu/s/e " -0 PAIG UOIURDY bSRT T
SEeR 5 ose o St st oo ood bE 1343 61/aT/v0  BEGTZT 61/8/¢ s1/sle wL o i PAIG VoINS 2087 7
BEL'YT 05 e ot L SL 005 o T SOETE a1Rfe  ses'Tr SIS L] L 9 3§ PN UOIIN3Y OEFZ
= i E3 (3] W o S [ (=73 53 S i awidrg WG wigsg &g Ee] A6 o1 SaipPY
5003 uonadsyy dsuy dsu| dsuy dsu) dsu) dsup 384 23y =N el /oRT'SS
MroTs ey WHRJSUED M delmm deluTem delmm gL seem Dedw g
S
3|npayas 107

‘@’’’ M Yauey uolunay



Aoday SUeUNoITY 395

suoredsu) moypeg (@0-

st H 3 L
00S20v § 0091 00852 00S'SS 00zLL on'os 00EsY 05%'25 aog've 056'2€ 00s'E 5994 LopEedsi (oL
DoStS S ooo't & ooe § ooy COUER § 005t 4 oo0'nS  § 005’99 § 00Ot $ 00005 § ooty =y dey j@oL
oL T et oot 6T 15 £T0E FI s108 i e WINES IWo) Jad
00'9¢8'5Z S Si1geded 934 edun
ooteEls SwawAeg 993 wEdun
006LETS § 53 wedw| saEM
]
e e e T
NS § 1 DSEWT § OOTT § OONGITS GCSWCT S OASWN § OOLML § OOOUSE § SoRenT 3 WIWIES § WS § VLol
o 0 (mEdng peaaLe)) mepsiser E20T
BELDT L osE 0sz St 5L ags oos e 9e6'ZL BL/6V/Z0  €E6ZT (37139 6T sL/TT yepuE Aem ey 201
BELT o osE 24 st st aos 005 blE ve6zT 6L1z/s0  BEETT 6L/ (144 s1/ely 5] Aep eyt €61
BELPT o 0SE 0sz 5¢ 113 oas as e BEEZT TZ/OIAL BEETT 12/gels 86LYE T2/aele Wy Aem sweyi E9T
BELDT o 0SE 174 st St oos oos e BEETT oz/rifi ees’zT oz/fez/ot e Aep uey(L 508
BELVT ot ose 124 St st oos 005 3 BEE'TT Tw/et/en 9eeZT T2/6t/v - xdd 2/etls Jmen Aen Sy L 86T
s o wepue uownay (€15
as % uepue] mepsIREr bLEL
o5 o uepuey mepsper 65€7
as [ uepun mEpEDE] €211
[ [ ‘Lepuey MEFSDE] EEO1
BELYT o o o5 L " o 008 o/t BES2T TRTIT BEETT 775 86LYE TZ/ess WaH Fukeiag £9¢
BELVT o i o @ " ot oos WbfE BEE'ZT TZ/L1/80  BEGZT T2/STL LETT Tz/sTiC BED Iuheidg 68
BELVT L2 o ot L L et 005 /e BEEZT e SYOSE TZ/zn/tn WH Jukerdg 105
BELDT o = o5 " u oot 005 /e BE6'TT 12/5T/30  BEGTT Te/eLss TISEE 12/61/5 (=] auke)aQ e
FELT o L) £ @ L oot 005 HIE BEETT 12/51/%0  SEETT T2/6t/s TISEE 12/61/5 Way Juheen ees
BELVT o ot o8 “® = L3 005 /e 9E6TT TZ/ST/90  BEGTL T2/61/s TI5EE /615 hay 3uAe(aQ 228
BELDT L o o A L4 o 005 e BECTT TZ/02/P0  BESTL w2fsiz 12/s/z HaH suhean ook
[ELDT o o o5 =t " L 008 wwiE BEGTT TZoUve 86T wsft 274704 N Sukena gLz
BELPT o oL o 5t st 005 00s bfE BEETT TZ/oe/v0  BEG'TL 25 T/sit L] suAriag o8t
SELYT L3 L oR i @ ot 008 e fE6ZL o2/ST/60  EEEZT ozfily oz/tiy e auheaq 29t
BELYD o ot 2 ° L3 oot 00s 3 BEETT 0z/1z/10  BE6TT 61/0E/7T STISE SU/OE/TT aneN auherag 2y
FEL'YT L3 et o & L e aos e BE6'TT ozfsifea  9€6ZT oz/efe E0OT 02/ Al aukeidn (2t
seL'vl o o5t o 5t £ et aos S weEZT Oz/sT/60  BE6ZT 0z/2/6 T£90% o02/2/e aen aukeiag zzr
BELLT o ot ot &t 5t o o5 e (3749 02/51/60  BEEZT o/t az/uy alleN auke(aq Zot
GELYT o ot o o u o o005 e BEETT T2/81/50  BEGTT e/t T00ZY Tz/ee/e 2Aen auherap 798
BELYT = o = L L L= 008 wblE BE6ZT T2/07/t0  8E6ZT T2/ 65vZY T2/E/S aen sukers0 SSE
wELYT L o 9T 5 it 003 005 3 #E6'ZT T2/ Lot T2/TT uokrg ukeja0 Zvt
BELVT o ot o @ "® L 005 e 9EE'TT eT/1z/50  ge6ZT (27744 (3144 (2774 €9 auherag zze
BELPT = o o L £ a4 005 b€ BEEZT TE/S1/30  @ESZL te/e/s LYETY 1z/61/s aleN auhejag 96T
BELYT o ot ot L L 0% 005 e BEE'ZT. T2/i1/80  BEETT 12/vzfe 0Z8EE T2/vele May aukefag 541
BELPT L o - L3 = o 005 Wwi/E BESTT Te/L1/80  BEBTT 2ve/a [14:133 2/vefe WaH JuhEi3Q 15T
BELYT o o o 13 L3 o aos E43 BEETT TZ/91/20  BEEIT /et 144144 Te/ezft AN SEQ YOG ‘710
BELDT e o o L L1 Lo aos SofE BEETT BT/9T/0T  8ESTT 81/52/5 PETHE 8r/52/6 3neN Jukeiag Z8e
oss o 005 8v/s/1 VAN SV - U
oss'T o 05T 9t/at/e 63607 ST/t WL T2 354 JNIN UonEBL] + InIQ IHEN pLE
) w3 - ¥ 09§ v § Gl § SNl 3 osm § oo § - 3 mrie % [ § worows s
Ly o o o i3 £ % 005 L e nMe e L L i L P8 o)y urepY g9t §
e L o et w i o w S EET R mET ativels wigEy o i EN- ] unoy wepy 221 %
RECYE o L me = « oot - L BEETT wAtn weT (17749 SipEy am L 1w unoy wepy st §
i of L o " w L o o R ante meTt e 34 anu L 11 unoy wepy 00z §
LT o o 24 13 13 -3 ood L FELTT SUTLMO WS Fidirdl 414 ante .18 3w UNoD WepY +1Z §
eyt L L. ot 3 u oot 0o e WETT LIUAT I (744 wifeLE Trisr BT Wi iosL unes wepy 527 §
v g ot ks 5L i L o £ sEn SUBLILG  BeTt Blfezle TrFis BLATLNS "l LK ’S uno wepyoyz §
=ay =13 wy [5] E35 oS -y e us [=3] s =y Wi g WETTE g S A weg ] O [T )
viodag  weesva o i) o o] iy oy L) a3y @ s fowrs Tl
Anesg  mogory el D  GeoTBD UMM STLMM SOLETIOW SRR, SRLANEM vt 23500
gt
3|npayas 107

'@'I'y'M Youey uojunay

49

34 of 74



Debt Service Fund

350f 74

50



~
poday sjuojuncIoy 335
€losczsl ¢ onomogoE  § 190240 € $ 000050 H {TLEI0Z £ QoU0I0s $ YRL2SHT ¢ 0000006S t LLI908T £ 00005(5 [Ji344 ¢ 000'00'€ SSEEZIT t 000'00s’e
E9FV2 razd Q00 0E0L = -
[A4) tezzt QD00ED' - ]
16221 LezZL = ¥ E =
V.35 76067 000566 03’8 000062 =
168 i3 000°546 oSEY 000062 - -
26282 - 2v0vT - 0SE'F - = - z
$20001 000'SES | E01LL 600 594 QOLZL 000 08z, 000 G2
€005 0005E5'L 905 SE 000596 0558 000082 000062
2E0 05 = 908 8¢ 8 055’8 - - - - 2
059671 0000VEZ. 885 /8 00000/ 00Z'52 000072 000 08¢ 00EEL 000 0601
52907 00TOrET &IBEr Q00007 ooy et 000022 000 082 059y 000 060 1
sz8've - SIBEY 5 00921 S - 0599 : =
888’202 [CTAl STEBE 000 CSk 000 €€ 000'05% 000 0/T S{0'9T 000'S52
[T 0005EC | ZIN 000 O5F 005 71 000 052 000022 BE0EL 000'S52
Laaalo] - £91°6% - 00591 : - £00°CL - - o
TiviEE [Tl 057 OF 000 552 00005z 051'8E = 000512 00201 000 55¢
905 921 o ( 52602 000'552 000057 52061 N 000512 [T 009552
205'G2! - S7E07 : - 5081 - - 0015 ,
#9400 [T CODEY. 000 SvZ 000 OPZ 00L 4% Q00656 00001z 00002 000572
(T2 00072 0005v2 0000V 058vC 000556 0000l 00001 000°5%C
réy yS1 000'vZ B - 05652 E - 00001 -
00L'45E 05055 000'5EC 000'0EZ [ 000'502 00z 62 DODOEZ
058 621 Se5iz b00sEE 000 0E2 0sv'0C 8 000’502 005 ¥ 1 000 OFZ
0557641 - SeSLT = - Qsp'0¢C - - 0071 =
Sy 0¥ 000501 056’7 000'0ET 000’522 SiSL = 05000Z 000 Bt 000Gee
[F353 000520 L SI60E 000 062 000522 BRZSC - 000202 T00 61 000 022
86L'80T - 546008 d = B8/5¢ : = 00061 =
958 Cgp 0005 19'L 055789 000022 000022 9616 000'0ZS 000 G681 00k 5% 000 0LC
526 52¢ 0005151 SiTve 0000z2 000022 18907 0000Z5 000561 00Z'€C 0070l
826922 2 Sizye = - 18507 = = 0ZTR :
02 §6% 0006101 I D00S1T 00051 £1808 = 0007051 00z ¥5 00055
€01 6vT GOS0 73 000512 [CHE OV 5P = 000061 oI 000561
£01 4¥2 - Lez 8 = B 0¥ SF = : 00122 -
Fid T [P 00108 000502 i 00050z 52v'a6 0007025 K 0DJ5BL 005 19 000581
8L 65T 000°005" 050 0% 000 502 000'502 000025 000’581 008°0F 000581
Y 0500F - - - - 008 0F :
P8L08S 000'S56 0SE 5B 000002 000'S0Z €14701 - 000'SZ1 00989 000'52L
000554 000002 000 502 956 €S 000521 00E Ve D00 521
- . - 958'65 - . 008 ¥E -
D00 4L 000002 498511 000'S¥2 000041 D0Z'SL 000591
000 061 000 00z VET'LS 000 5+ 000 021 007 € 000’551
N b re9'Ls - N 00% L€ el
000 68U 000 002 blY 2L 000 5C2 000091 00Z |8 000 051
000'S81 000'002 40219 00C'S€T 000°091 007 ov 000051
: 602'19 - D 007 OF -
000081 000 00z 6906zl 000 522 000551 Sz898 000051
00008L 000 002 vasye 000'5¢C 000551 {473 000051
= 2 YRSYS 5 - Slyep -
000521 000'00Z 819°EL 0005(% 0005v L 18026 0005k L
000521 000 002 608729 [HE 000yt o9y 000°5¥1
= = 60829 = - 09y -
(55 [ 892°1%1 000'502 000°0F 1 908°9¢ 000'5¢L
000551 000002 880, 000'50Z 0000 | £0%'8> 000'SEL
- - ¥BE0L = - £07'8y =
D0 o000z &19°ZpL 000°54] 0005EL 95¢ 101 DA OEL
000051 000002 608'EL 000561 oo SE( 81906 DO0OEL
- = 6084 : - 84905 -
000551 000 561 SLEESH 000 061 00D OE | P52 501 0001
0005S( 000 541 85997 000 0! 0OD'CE | @725 000GZ1
: s 6699 2 - §2925 3
200TEi TEUR [7hiT
oo i Boos1i
orvi *
i) OFEEIL il
000SPL GEl55 003011
- i -
DOOCF] (I 000 501
0000y L S0L LS 000'50L
S0L 45 -
ﬁmm— Nh m—— B—Q
000'SEL 08066 000001
— e
Lo00K! ~SEES L2247
O i Liidd WS
Peidil i =3 mg -
ooo'sel T 000'SY | 00056 095221 00006
000581 99rv6 - 000 Svi 00056 08z 19 00006
- 79v'vé - = (L4012 -
DECLE] ooel 00058 05Z'¥Z1 000’58
OEEET Q00 0% | 00054 o129 00058
L » > oEiTR
. X4 [ ] ]
w00 =Ty iR
= £ oEBZY =
= - 059'521 -
. 0e8 Z7
. oEees
e . : : : : s
= L 28 i ] L L 1 i 1 3 L3 £ £ 3 % . L
W, odituny . \Pmwl_loddua " aewl__Iedpuid T leeen _jodpuid 522 Iodidupd i ___1odi3uta 1ol __Todiauid
%SLET - %00 9103 a3yl %OOE - %00 50103 A USTL b - %0L T T9I0N 9] %S € - %00T S0V (3958l %STIT. - %00 € S2I0Y [l %00'Y - %SZ L Sa|0¥ [saiajul
IojoL 0Z0Z 521135 6102 saua§ 910z w23 £10Z s3|195 9102 sapas §10Z sduasg

BB R CEL

\zoz/sire
1zazis\e

ozuzT/sL/e
0Z0Z/S1/T

810Z/S1/8
s10z/51/2

BLOZ/S 1/
BLOZ/SLIT

2L0R/S1R
Lioessie

sloe/sire
SL0E/S1/T

2150 PIod

oL

SV0Z Ad
svoz/sLre
SYOZ/SLIT
YYOZ Ad
y0z/S1/8
YPOZ/S LT
£90Z AJ
EPOTISUR
£POT/SLIT
ZHOZ Ad
oroz/siie
ToTsiiT
150z A
LYoz/51/8
1POR/SIIZ
090z A4
0r0z/S1/8
ovoz/s\/E
6T0Z AJ
&E0Z/S1/8
6E0Z/511T
BE0Z A4
SE0Z/51/8
$€02/51/T
2507 Ad
£502/5 118
e 2104
602 Ad
9E0ZISL/E
9E0T/51/2
S10Z A4
5E0Z/51/8
SE02/S1/Z
PEDZ Ad
vE0Z/S1/8
YEQZ/SIIT
E00Z AJ
£E0Z/51/8
€802/51/T
2007 A
ZEOT/SLIB
ZE0E/S1/T
1002 Ad
\eaz/s1/e
1EQT/S11Z
0€0Z Ad
0E0T/SL/8
oEOR/51/T
6202 34
azozisL
6202/5112
€707 A
0T/SL/8
ee0e/517T
LTE M
1205178
LTIS\IT
9202 A4
S202/51/8
L0Z/SLIT
ST0E A
520z/51/8
seqz/siie
VZOz A
¥20z/51/8
vEOZISUIT
£Z0Z Ad
£202/51/8
R0z/S511Z
TTDZ A
r/S18
Teoessiie
1\zz A
1202/51/9
1zoz/sie
020 A
ozazis\/e
G0z/S1IT
6107 Ad
sl02/51/8
8102151/
eL0z A
8102/51/8
BLOG/SL/T
0T A4
210275178
aazisie
"oz A
9102/51/8
9lae/s1iz

3uoq ang

36 of 745 1



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

Date

12/01/2021

12/10/2021

12/31/2021

12/31/2021

TOTAL

Num

12.1

12.3

December 2021
Memo Account Debit Credit

Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 1st Quarter 2022 ... 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,640.17
Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 1st Quarter 2022 ... 2171 -Due to General Fund 2,640.17
2,640.17 2,640.17

Record Specialized Public Finance - Tax Rate Recommen... 6327 -Financial Advisor Fees 2,000.00
Record Specialized Public Finance - Tax Rate Recommen... 2171 -Due to General Fund 2,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00

Record Tax Collections 1150 * A/R - Property Taxes 8,938.41
Record Tax Collections 2740 -Defered Revenue-Property Taxes 8,938.41
Record Tax Collections 1150 *A/R - Property Taxes 1.090,707.00

Record Tax Collections 2740 -Defemred Revenue-Property Taxes 1,090.707.00
Record Tax Collections 4320 -Property Taxes 1,090,707.00
Record Tax Collections 2171 -Due o General Fund 545,475.99

Record Tax Collections 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 1,636,182.99
2,735,828.40  2,735,828.40

Record Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector Fees - 2020 Ta... 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 57.60
Record Hays County Tax Assessor-Collector Fees - 2020 Ta.,. 2171 +Due to General Fund 57.60
57.60 57.60
2.740.526.17  2,740,526.17

See Accountant's Report.

37 of 74

52



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2021

_ Type Date _Num ~ Memo
1106 -Texpool Tax Account
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.3 Record Tax Collections
Deposit 12/31/2021 Interest
Total 1106 - Texpool Tax Account
1115 - TexPool Debt Service
Deposit 12/31/2021 Interest
Total 1115 - TexPool Debt Service
1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.3 Record Tax Collections
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.3 Record Tax Collections
Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
2171 -Due to General Fund
General Jour... 12/01/2021 12.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric...
General Jour... 12/10/2021 12.2 Record Specialized Public Finance - ...
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.3 Record Tax Collections
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.4 Record Hays County Tax Assessor-Col...

Total 2171 - Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.3
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.3

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 - Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 - Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour...  12/31/2021 12.3
Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 -Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 12/31/2021
Deposit 12/31/2021

Total 5391 -Interest on Temp Investments

6327 - Financial Advisor Fees

General Jour... 12/10/2021 12.2

Total 6327 - Financial Advisor Fees

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

Interest
Interest

Record Specialized Public Finance - ...

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance B
150,585.87
1,636,182.99 1.786,768.86
_3.47' __1/786,772.£
1.636,186.46 1,786,772.33
1,138,003.44
36.26 B 1,138,039.70
36.26 1,138,039.70
1,491,172.21
8,938.41 1.500,110.62
(1,090,707.00) 409,403.61
(1,081,768.59) 409,403.62
(48,661.90)
(2,640.17) (51,302.07)
{2,000.00) (53,302.07)
(545,475.99) (598,778.06)
(_5@) (598,835.66)_
(550,173.76) (598.835.64)
(1.491,172.21)
(8.938.41) {1.500.110.62)
1,090,707.00 (409,403_.63)
1,081,768.59 (409,403.62)
(1.146,053.88)
(1.146,053.88)
(93,803.58)
(92,883.79)
_(l ,090,707.20)_ (1.1 83,590.79)_
{1,090,707.00) (1,183,590.79)
(919.79)
(919.79)
{1.090,707.00) (1.184,510.58)
(69.95)
(3.47) (73.42)
(36.26) - (109.68)_
(39.73) (109.68)
0.00
___ _2,000.00 2,000.00
2,000.00 2,000.00

53

38 of 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of December 31, 2021

Type Dofg Num Memo Amount Balance B
6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 0.00
General Jour... 12/01/2021 12.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric... 2,640.17 2,640.17
General Jour... 12/31/2021 12.4 Record Hays County Tax Assessor-Col... - 57.60 269777
Total 6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,697.77 2,697.77
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

39 of 74 54



Capital Projects Fund

40 of 74

55



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of December 31, 2021

Type Date

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec
Tolal 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Transfer 12/14/2021

Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capltal Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project
Transfer 12/14/2021

Totat 1154 - TexPaol - SR2019 Cap Project

1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects
Transfer 12/14/2021
Deposit 12131/2021

Total 1155 - TexPaol - SR2020 Cap Projects
2105 - Due to GF

Transfer 1211412021
Transfer 12/14/2021
Transfer 12/14/2021
Total 2105  Due to GF
3200 - Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance
4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 12/31/2021

Total 4050 - Interest Income

TOTAL

Ad)

Name

Memo

Split

Funds Transfer

Funds Transfer

Funds Transfer

interest

Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer

Interest

2105 -

2105 -

2105
4050 -

11563 -
1154 -
11565 -

1155 -

See Accountants' Report.

Due to GF

Due to GF

Due to GF
interest ...

TexPool...
TexPool...
TexPool...

TexPaol...

Debit

Credit

0.00

0.00

72.21

697.26
697.26

2,776.25

8.56
6.56

1,361.12
663.86

663.86

3,739.05
962.80

2,776.25

3,018.79

72.21

697.26
2,776.25
3,018.79

3,018.79

962.80

2,265,436.61
2,262,417.82
2,262,490.03

2,262,490.03

-6,492.30
-5,795.04
-3,018.79

0.00

6,492,30

0.00

72.21

0.00

72,21

0.00

-2,263,912.21
-2,263,912.21

-138.83
-211.04

-211.04

6,564.51

6,564,51

41 of 74

56



Expenditures to be Approved

57
420f 74



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Director Fees
February 15, 2022

Date

02/15/2022

02/15/2022

02/15/2022

02/15/2022

02/15/2022

TOTAL

1939

1940

1941

1942

1943

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer
Ronald Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll Item

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees

Mileage

Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
18.72
(9.30)

(2.17)

157.25

150.00
17.55
(9.30)
(2.17)

156.08

150.00
19.31
(9.30)
(2.17)

157.84

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53
748.22

43 of 74

58



Agquatic Features, Inc.

. Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane Aquatic SN
Austin, TX 78757 ] P Features,Inc. Date Invoice #
2/5/2022 202202410
Bill To lnfo
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6 | Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
20| 1/13/2022algaerr blvdcopper sulfate5lbs 5.00 100.00
1/13/2022algaemerry elliscopper sulfateSlbs
1/13/2022algaejacksdawcopper sulfate5lbs
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00

LR ) ATV
e Havsived:

e )C;SZ:)O.

Spiows

[T I W
=and De

icr Faymeut:

Sarg-23

Total

$980.00

Phone #

(512) 301-3199

E-mail

Web Site

scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesine.com

44 of 74

59



CQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 10/31/2021 12770
PO Box 127
Belton, TX 76513
| BiTo Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID
Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove
c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Austin, TX
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 10/31/2021 5537
B Deﬁ'é-i‘ibtldn = “Price Each Amount
ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivered to Reunion Ranch WCID .~
Rental-System Fee 600.00 600.00
Subtotal ; - : - < 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
R __Al%w;)_’ “'f 1893
wxza_ | JAQ-T4Q |
weFemaget
(y200 —
| ThEnK you Tor your business.
Total USD 600.0
Phone # Fax# Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

45 of 74

60



QECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 113012021 12805
PO Box 127
Belton, TX 76513
Bill To ] Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID

Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove

¢/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 11/30/2021 5537
AE " Desoription Price Each Amount
ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Controf Unit
Delivered to Reunion Ranch WCID:
Rental-Systent Fee " 600,00 600.00
Sl 000
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
[ Thank you for your Business.
Total USD 600.0
Phone # Fax # Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

61
46 of 74



CQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 12/3172021 12868
PO Box 127
Belton, TX 76513
Bill To J Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID

Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove

c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Dueonrec..| 12/3172021 5537
32 L Dascrlptlon L : P[ie‘:_a-Each- i Amount
‘ECS ' I—TM 500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivered to Reunion Ranch WCID .
Rental-System Fee 600.00 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
| Thank yoit Tor your DUsiness,
Total USD 600.0(
Phone # Fax# Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

47 of 74

62



CAECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 173172022 12926
PO Box 127
Belton, TX 76513
Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID

Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove

c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX

P.0. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 1/31/2022 5537
: Description Price Each Amount
ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivered to Reunion Ranch WCID
Rental-System Fee 600:00 | 600.00
Subtotal - 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
YIS A J! ) a.’_d_f-a..'.l —
Jh2-9-23
T TFayingn
0 rad to: = s
| Thank you 107 your Busmess.
Total USD 600.0(
Phone # Fax # Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

6
48 of 74



‘q Lower Colorado River Authority
h Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $3,716.97
ENERGY » WATER = COMMUNITY SERVICES
Payments $(3,716.97)
By/Date Received: .M. Cradits / Adjustmants $0.00
By/Date Posted:__ JA 2-Y-) e $0.00
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment: Currant Charges $3,739.56
:"II?I'P?OI.]I:A&VI:::‘JHIW' PLLC Hand Delivered to: Account Balance $3,739.56
PO 36x 2445 Mailed By;"Da‘e
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445  GL#: 0RA0H  [HT9]H ]
4150 30042
Page 1 of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:- Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 - 00602793 01/31/22 03/02/22
Contract: 800-018-8425-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
12/02/21 01/04/22 66514301 33 238354.00 244536.00 6,182,000.00
12/02/21 01/04/22 LOSS-RR 33 238354.00 244536.00 37,092.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transactlon Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $3,716.97 Jan 2022 19.00
Payment - Thank You $(3,716.97) oTAL W
Balance Forward $0.00 '
Raw Water 1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $77.50 $2,260.42
Raw Water - Firm 19.09 $77.50 $1,479.14
Current Charges $3,739.56
Account Balance $3,739.56

Lcra Is Offering Water Conservation Rebates, Including Mulch/Compost, Rainwater Harvesting And Irrigation Evaluations. To Get More
Detaited Information And See How To Apply, Check Out Watersmart.Org.

P PTION

Mail: Online: . In Person: ACH: Wire:

PO Box 301589 lcra.orgipaywaterbill | ocal HEB JPMargan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 (HEB charges a fee) ABA #111-000-614_ o ABA#021000-021

Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges if payment is not received by the due date

.......... e L T T

Retum this portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

‘ Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548605 00602793 01/31/22 03/02/22 $3,739.56

ENERGY « WATER 'QOMMURIIY SEI\'ICE’S

REUNION RANCH WCID

CiO BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:

ATTN: LISA WALD

PO BOX 2445 LoRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 e

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

64
Page 1 0of 2 0054A605005027930089% 3A54L2



@

[1

SOMMERS
MARKETING
5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
512-330-0500

1/31/2022

Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738

Job Code Invoice # Terms

7961 Net 30
Description Amount

January Website Edits 50.00
Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for January 18 Board meeting
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00

By/Date Received: __ e

By/Date Posted: J A ’;D
Approvead tor Payiner:
Hand Deiivered to:
Mailed By/Date: =
Gu#:

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $50.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:

Balance Due $50.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

65
50 of 74



1/27/22, 12:29 PM

TCEQ SUNSS

RAF Other Payment

—Regulatory Assessment for the Calendar Year 2021

Help >>

Contact Us >> Logout >>

SUNSS Home

14:54

SUNSS$

—To Make a Non-Electronic Payment:

—CCN Information

An invoice statement for Account Receivable number 89961473 will be mailed to the address below within 2 weeks, Please remit your
payment with the invoice statement or return to the previous page to make an electronic payment using TCEQ ePay.

CCN: P1473
CCN Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
CCN Address: PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680-2445
County: HAYS
CCN Phone Number:

RN: RN108882341
Account Receivable (AR): 89961473

—RAF Information

Assessment Rate: 0.5%

Total Revenues: $983,918.00
Report Exemption Amount: NO

Report Year Length: FULL YEAR
—RAF CY 2021 Assessment Amount—

Total Assessment Amount: $4,919.59

By/Daie Racaiad

Ja 1-27-3R

https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/sunss/index.cfm

1
By/Daie Posted: __ JP_) Q:_(J_IQ

Approvad for Faymenr

Hang Deliverad to:

166
51 of 74



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(5§12) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Plaasa make chacks peyable to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCHWCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.0. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

AMOUNT DUE
$20,028.05
After Due Date Pay
$21,220.73
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed

Account Number
290523-00061-00
Due Date
2/28/2022

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on ali relumed checks.
Please return this portion with your payment.
Whan paying in person, please bring both portions of this blil.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCHWCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 200523-00061-00
Status  [——————ervica Dates F0as Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Adtive 1/3/2022 21112022 29 2372022 2/28/2022 311022
PREVIOUS BALANCE $23,232.35
PAYMENTS ($23,232.35)
ADJSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES %000
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS  USAGE
READING READING  (in100Galony
66514301 248776 244,536 4240 Wholesale Water $6,996.00
Monthly Charge $13,032.05
CURRENT BILL $20,028.05
AMOUNT DUE $20,028.05
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 02/28/2022 $21,229.73
18000
16000 - ‘
14000 - &
12000 - :.H |
10000 - 1-‘% |
8000 - 51
8000 | B
4000 - gcf : 1
2000 | E '
o 1 1 # !
‘}9 @ \'{5\ 50(\ » ‘QQ QOQ o" 66\ O'P Q6°
Mar 2020 to Feb 2021 Mar 2021 to Feb 2022
Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri By/Caiz Raceived: JB 2’3’22

By/Deie Posled: _____J{’) 2- Y-

Hor Payment:

Ve

(a0d

13,032.05
G, A%~ 67

52 of 74




ILLATT LIC NGE ,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148

January 31, 2022

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL
01/05/22 Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours)

01/11/22 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Review draft audit. (0.3
Hours).

01/12/22 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue revising
agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

01/13/22 Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting with Dennis Daniel and
Terri Purdy to review agenda and prepare for next board meeting. (0.8 Hours).
Continue finalizing agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

01/14/22 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours)

01/16/22 Review emails from engineers with draft Emergency Preparedness Plan for water.
Forward same to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy for preliminary review. (0.3
Hours).

01/17/22 Emails with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on draft Emergency Preparedness Plan
and need to confer with engineers. (0.2 Hours). Telephone conference with
Dennis Daniel on next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

01/18/22 Emails with Kristi Hester and Dennis Daniel on need to Inframark to attend today’s
board meeting via Zoom. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparation for today’s board
meeting. (0.9 Hours). Telephone conference with Andrea Wyatt on Emergency
Preparedness Plan for water. (0.2 Hours). Complete preparation for and attend

board meeting. (1.6 Hours). By/Date o st ad: f'5 2-1-22,

By/ihin Fosiodd: J’s:)' Q’J;)

Apprevad for Payment:

Hand Dealivered to:

tAgiled By/Date:

(330

53 of 74

68



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2022
Page 2
01/19/22 Emails to board on Emergency Preparedness Plan. (0.2 Hours)

01/26/22

Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting to review draft Emergency
Preparedness Plan (Water) with engineers. (1.2 Hours).

Attorney BF: 8.5 Hours

HUNTER HUDSON

01/21/22

Complete and submit annual eminent domain report with the Comptroiler. (0.2
Hours).

Attomey HH: 0.2 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

01/04/22

01/05/22

01/06/22

01/07/22

01/11/22

Receive, review and reply to email from Allen Douthitt on request for District
Registration Form. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing
invoice; forward to Jessica Benson. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email
from Jessica Benson on documentation for audit. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review
and respond to Laura Jones on request for executed minutes for audit preparation.
(0.5 Hours). Receive and review HCAD memorandum on elections. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review HCAD notification of Truth-In-Taxation database.
(0.2 Hours).

Continue drafting agenda and send to all parties for review and comment. (0.4
Hours). Continue retrieving documentation for audit preparation; send email to
Laura Jones attaching same. (0.7 Hours). Receive, review and respond to email
from Kristi Hester on next meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (1.1 Howrs). Provide additional
documentation to Laura Jones for audit preparation. (0.4 Hours). Continue
drafting election documentation in connection with upcoming directors’ election.
(0.5 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Jessica Benson on rate order. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review TCEQ Reports of Surface Water Used for YE 2021;
send to Inframark. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and reply to Jessica Benson on District Registration Form. (0.2
Hours). Continue preparing for next board meeting. (1.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to emails from Terri Purdy and Dennis Daniel on
committee meeting to prepare for next week’s board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

69
54 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2022

Page 3

01/12/22

01/13/22

01/14/22

01/18/22

01/19/22

Continue preparing documents for next week's board meeting. Send email to
Kristi Hester on follow-up items. Receive and review email from Kay Olsen
advising Ronja Keyes will be the new account manager for the District. (1.5
Hours). Send additional documentation to Laura Jones for audit preparation.
Receive and begin review draft audit from Laura Jones. Forward same to
committee for review. (0.6 Hours).

Review email form Andrea Wyatt on contract documents. (0.4 Hours). Receive
and review email from Kristi Hester on updates from last meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review request for attorney letter from Laura Jones for audit
preparation. Draft and send same to Laura Jones. Send email to Laura Jones on
draft audit. Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on same. (0.9 Hours).

Continue preparing documentation for agenda package. Participate in committee
meeting with Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy. Finalize agenda and arrange for
posting with County Clerk and within the District. Continue preparing agenda
package. Receive, review and respond to emails from Andrea Wyatt on meeting
documents. Receive and review pay application from Mike Moyer for agenda
package. (2.7 Hours).

Review bookkeeper’s report for agenda package. Receive and review manager’s

‘report. Review engineer’s report. Send email to Mike Moyer on development

update. Complete agenda package and arrange to post on District website. Send
package to all parties for Tuesday’s board meeting. (2.7 Hours). Receive,
review and respond to emails from Miso Young on draft audit. (0.4 Hours).
Send email to Jinmy Romell on bond reimbursement audit. Receivereply. (0.4
Hours).

Receive and review email form Andrea Wyatt on EPP. Receive and review
replies from Dennis Daniel on same. Receive and review email from Andrea
Wyatt on possible committee meeting to discuss same. Receive and review
additional email from Andrea Wyatt on EPP requirements. (1.4 Hours).
Receive, review and respond to emails from Laura Jones on audit legal letter and
today’s board meeting. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review email from Dennis
Daniel on joint meeting with the HOA. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email
from Kristi Hester on today’s meeting. Receive and review email from Mike
Moyer on today’s board meeting. Receive revised Cash Activity Report.
Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.6 Hours).

Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting and begin processing
paperwork from same. Arrange to post minutes and recording of yesterday’s
board meeting on District website. Receive and review email from Laura Jones

55 of 74

70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2022

Page 4

01/20/22

01/21/22

01/25/22

01/26/22

01/27/22

01/28/22

on executed Annual Filing Affidavit. Send same to her. Receive and review
emails from Andrea Wyatt on Emergency Preparedness Plan. Receive and review
email from Dennis Daniel on same. Receive and review final audit from Laura
Jones. (2.1 Hours). Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on committee
meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review replies on committee meeting to discuss EPP. Send email to
committee on same. Begin preparing for committee meeting. (0.5 Hours).
Review election deadlines/information for May 7, 2022 election. (0.5 Hours).

Review emails from Andrea Wyatt on additional information for committee
meeting to discuss EPP. (0.4 Hours).

Receive and review Election Memorandum from Secretary of State on election
forms. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review hard copy of final audits. Send email
to Laura Jones on same. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review Election
Memorandum on early voting changes by personal appearance. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Evan Parker on Cost Sharing Funding Agreement.
Review draft Cost-Share Funding Program Agreement between the District and
Reunion Ranch. Send email to Dennis Daniel on same. Review response to
same. (1.0 Hour).

Prepare for and attend committee meeting to discuss EPP for water. (1.0 Hour).
Send email to Dennis Daniel on HOA meeting. (0.2 Hours). Send email to
Board on attendance at HOA meeting, (0.2 Hours). Continue reviewing
information in connection with Cost-Sharing Program Agreement. (0.5 Hours).

Continue review of election documentation and upcoming action items. Prepare
election documentation for directors. Telephone conference with Hays County
Election Division on Election Contract and supporting documentation. (1.6
Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last meeting. Draft agenda for February
meeting. Send email to Evan Parker on Cost Sharing Agreement. Review reply
from Andrea Wyatt. Draft letters to TCEQ and City of Dripping Springs
enclosing audit for filing. (2.1 Hours).

Receive and review Application for Place on Ballott from Mark Olson. Process
same. Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on same. Telephone
conference with Tom Rogers and Nathan Neese on same. Send email to Mark
Olson on receipt of Application and additional election documentation. (1.2
Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 33.4 Hours

71
56 of 74



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

January 31, 2022
Page 5

ALLISON NIX

01/17/22 Telephone conferences with Tom Rogers and Ron Meyer to confirm their
attendance at tomorrow’s board meeting. Telephone conference with Dennis

Daniel on same. (0.2 Hours).

01/31/22 Meet with candidates for upcoming directors election and process paperwork for

same. (0.3 Hours).
Legal Assistant AN: 0.5 Hours
Attomey BF: 8.5 Hours @ $325.00 per hour.
Attorney HH: 0.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour
Legal Assistant JC: 33.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour
Legal Assistant AN: 0.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour
CLIENT EXPENSES
407 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $81.40
117 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each  $58.50

Hays County Clerk $3.00

B\bilARRaach-2022-1
132

Total Client Expenses

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$2,762.50
$65.00
$3,841.00
$57.50

$142.90

$6,868.90

72
57 0f 74



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
808 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 76628
(512) 825-7162
invoice Date
] 2172022
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2022-RR-Jan
ATTN: Mary Bott
_J Customer [D #
RR
Service
Date Degcription
1/6/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
1/10/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Iigation Flelds
110/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
111112022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
1/11/2022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
1/11/2022 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
1/12/2022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond
1/12/2022 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
1/21/2022 Reunicn Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
1/24/2022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Blvd Water Detention Pond
1126812022 Reunion Rench $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
1/26/2022 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
1/26/2022 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdew Detention Pond
1/26/2022 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Dralnage Easement
158 Denise Cove
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $3,735.00
All Payments Duo Upon Recelpt. Late Payment Panalty of 5% Applted ta Unpald Balance After 32022

cejved:

oD
o

By/Date R

SHBQ-1A2
BA-0-22

By/Date Posted:

Approvad for Payment:

alivered to;

3

Hand

L2l

M

[

Da

'J;

ed By
#:

i

YL

L%

-~

73
58 of 74



Bookkeeper’'s Account Expenditures

59 of 74



¥, 30 09
992r569 [91vr00181 puencaio

or'6y

or'6v
ov'6¥
Juswhed

125418

Junowy oeyo

Junoosig
[AAA (VA

75

Z Jaquiadaq - Juawdinb3 pue sabiey) ssajalpn  dpjoog - suUSZND sl

ot'6v
ang souejeg

44
Twy [eubuo

LZ/iZL Ovieever9 g L20Z/LE/CL
aoualsaey adh] aeq

SSS[SJIM UOZLIAA
INNOJIVY SHUIdIINMN008 /"A'T'I’'M HONVH NOINNIN



q8sm eyl sE _ e_o_a woy E

Gt :#79
Ce-1e-) &N " :eleq/hg papep

:0] paiaAljaq pueH

| Juswied 10} paaoiddy

CC-) TIRAY :peisod eleq/Ag
‘panigoey ereq/Ag
ov'6t$ 2eoe ‘1L Aenuep Aq eng sabiey jejo)
oaevs sefliey) JueLng [e3oL
281 56884 % sabieyaing [ejuswweAsy ‘saxe]
rovs sypai) % sebiey Jayio pue
sabeyoing
00 83107
sefi/ey? aseyaing pue sbesn
00'0p$ sabiey) Ayauo
00's plemiod eouejeg
25668~ NOA YUuBY) ~ Juswied
26'66% (sifelep Joj ¥orq 99s) sourjeg snoinaid

80 Uef - 60 230

mn:. L:._m

ovwvnmwmmm ' JaquinN 30joAul _

anq ayeq | _

L0000=01£65H2 9"
IBQUINY JUNO20Y |

Arewwng g yoinp

wod ssydisjueuoziien-oss;duy
i mmE_uuu h_..oa ou__wgu

JUN02OY INO m.am_h_m:

18987 X1 “MJ0Y GNNOY
ztd $1€ 31S ¥a J0IHMVY 0E61
9E512000 QI3M HIONVY NOINN3Y

68v0~LOLZO0 I'N ‘MUvMIN
68v X08 0d

\,_.—ON_.—O_)

76



77

¥.30 29
99z+568 (91Wr01 87 puEneasd

00°002'L aypjoog - sueaziyi) 184
00'002°L junowy »3ayd
00’002 00°00¢ 00'00C 1N0ZZINNIY g 220¢/LE/L
0000¢C 00'00¢ 00'002 1NGEZINNIY G 220c/LElL
00°00¢C 00°00¢C 00°00¢ IN8LZNNIY 8 22¢oc/ie/L
00°00c 00°002 00002 ANZLLINNTY 19 220c/LE/L
00°002 00°00¢ 00°00C LNILZINNIY g 220c/LE/L
00°00¢ 00'00¢C 00°00C INSLLINNTY 18 220C/LE/L
EoE>mn_ unoosig ang aduejeg iy _mc_m_._O 9J0UBJdjaYy on»._. aleg

[AA YAV ALR VN ‘M08
GEBl 1NNODDV SHIJIINN008 / "A'I'O'M HONVY NOINNIY



@ BOK FINANCIALL 596 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015 $3,500,000

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1115UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

***** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: £$200.00 civc Jh 1<19-22

By/Date Posled: "_J/_f:) - q ‘o
Approved ior Fayimeni:

Hand Deliveradd te.

Raaied By/Dais. \:-..-:,\.:.; [ 'cU “ c;\c;l

: ~ Wire payments:must be received 1 business day prior r%}l_:l#e- Date [17%
oo ... .. Check®& ACH Payments must be received § business:days priorto the-Due-Date—

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

———

DUE DATE 2/15/2022

Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1115UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Net Amount Due: 3200.00
. o e Current Debt Service: $0.00

Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Paving Agent Fee: $200.00
Series 2015 $3,500,000 —m—m ount Enclosed: e

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (acrozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
{ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

78
63 of 74



@ BOK FIN ANC' AI: 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Servicea provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of ssue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2016 $3,700,000

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number: REUN1216UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

“**** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: Byl pongivoc: ) ~19-22
’ By/g'c:te Posiae.  / l,\ 1§-27

fpprovad for Payment

henG Seivared o

Bimited Dyflaate:

o . - 5 : L Y S i i
Wire payments must be roc_glvddﬂfp_gslna_sp\d‘a'gr_,,nr_,i(,&r_..t_o DueDate: ‘f’ b I c” AR
Chieck & ACH Paymerits must b recéivad'5 business days prior to the Due Date /173

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, FLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ DUE DATE 2/15/2022
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1216UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and gz:r:::%ueﬁ g::"i = 5»223-88
Improvement District Unfimited Tax Bonds, Paying Agent Fee: - $200-00
Series 2016 $3,700,000 2yng Agam ree. :
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

79

64 of 74



@ BOK FIN ANCI AL 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 300, Dallas, TX 76225

Sarvices provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2017 $5,750,000

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number: REUN1117UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

***** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: oyug o J oAl 23
) By/Date Posicg: ____J’ﬁ(l !_9_132_
Approvec for Payment |

Hand Seinverzd to:
Wizled byroate: /é!_:ﬁ l -2
: R Cilo#: “7%
Wire payments must be received 1 business day:prior to-DueDate
- ....Gheck &ACH Payments must:be received.5.business days prior to the.Due Date
IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

. DUE DATE 2/15/2022
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1417UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and RerAmoutDus: -$200.00
. . Current Debt Service: $0.00
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Paying Agent Fee. $200.00
Series 2017 $5,750,000 2ying Agent "ee: :
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

8
85 of 74



@ BOK FINANCI AL 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2018

Reunion Ranch WCID
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1218UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

**++* FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00
5 200.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE By/Désie e B J"’.) | ,, q B Q'l

Appreved for Payment:

By/Date Posted: ___ _J}f)J = M_

Hand Deiiveradto: _

. Wire payments must be recelived 1. business day pi"l'g‘t“%lﬁt'/éjﬁﬁt Jé_/'.;l l-33
Check & ACH Payments must be:recéived 5 business day8iptior.to the Due'Date ’ 1’73
IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

. DUE DATE 2/15/2022
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1218UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and LG T AT - 3200.00
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, gurrre‘nlADeebttsﬁerv.lce. szgggg
Series 2018 Paying Agent Fee: -
Amount Enclosed:

Pleass use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (acrozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

81
66 of 74



@ BOK F|N ANC' AI.: 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bands, Series 2012

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number ; REUN1219UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

Dl P A C )

***** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00 10,
By/Uatc Recaived: __ Jt')‘ lq 22

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: ByDatAOR00 J!?JQLIQ_QD,
Approved for Payrment: L/ —_—

Hang Deilvered to

wzited Sy/Date: J6 2 < !'QR

GL#: ”.13—“‘—‘1“"*‘ |

_ Wire payments must:be received’1 Business day prior:to Due Date _
. Check & ACH Payments must be recelved 5'business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ DUE DATE 2/15/2022
Name of Issue; Reference Number: REUN1219UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Not Amount Due: - $200.00
. Current Debt Service: $0.00
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, oy ——

g Paying Agent Fee: $200.00
Series 2019 |—-Lg—9- —

Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco {aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

82
67 of 74



@ BOK FIN ANCI AI: 5956 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX BONDS,
SERIES 2020
Reunion Ranch WCID
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number REUN1220UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

***** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : $200.00

os 1.2
ou E: BYDgSE e
TOTAL AMOUNT DU s poves. IR I410-12

Approvzc for Payment: _

Fang oeivar

~ Wire payments must be received 1 business day priok{o Due.Date ’ 173

‘Check & ACH Payments must be received 6 business days prior to the Due Date

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

_ DUE DATE 2/15/2022

Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1220UT

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND g::r;’:;%‘:;: g::;i — szgg.gg

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT UNLIMITED TAX B At tas T

BONDS, SERIES 2020 Lk e, LS L :
|Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,

please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

68 of 74

83



84

v/ 10 69
992rsee [B1wroo1g1) puegesso

Gotle 220z Aenuer - suoydaja]  apjoog - suaznD 1s414
SocLe junouwly %99yo
S0'cLe GO€lLC SO'€Le CC/l0 L¥9G-88C-21S g ZZ0T/LE/L
Juswied Junossiq ang asuejeg Y jeuibuo doualajey adh) ajeq
¢coc/oc/L 181V

o¢tol LNNODIV SNI4IINO00E / Q'1I'9'M HONVY NOINNIY



Monthly Statement

Bill-At- A-Glance

Previous Bill 452.08
Payment Received 12-27 Thank you! 452.08CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .Q0
Current Charges 213.05
Total Amount Due $213.05
Amount Due in Full By Jan 27, 2022

Online: a&mmlﬁyan o Page )

Plans and Services 1 213.05

1 800 321.2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges 213.05

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT ¢ LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
* YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS » CALL BEFORE YOU DIG
* COSTASSESSMENT CHRG » STILL GETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use” for additional information

Raturn bottom portian with your check in the enclosed envelops.

REUNION RANCH Page 1of2
PO BOX 2445 Account Number 512 283-5841 322 9
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445 Billing Data Jan 3, 2022

Web Site att.com

3
AT&T ALL THE WAY .
Access incredible wircless, internet, and other great premium
services from AT&T. Explore the top deals available to you
today. Call 844.527.2390. Business customers: 800.321.2000
Manthly Service - Jan 3 thry Feb 2
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 175.00
Business Line {Measured Rate}
Caller ID Name Delivery
Caller |0 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage
Additions and Changes to Service
This sectian of your bill reflects charges and credits rasulting
from account activity.
Item Monthly Amount
No. _ Description Quantity _Rate Billed
Activity on Jan 1, 2022
{Monthly Charges are Prorated Irom . —
Jan 1, 2022 through Jan 2, 2022}
2. Federal Universal Service Fee { .o2cR
Surcharges and Other Fees
3. Federal Subscriber Lina Charge .00
4. 9 Fee .50
5. State Cost-Recovery Fee 48
8. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.53
1. Texas Universal Service 5.98
8. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 20.88
Taxes
8. Federal 4.2
0. State and Local 13.47
Total Taxes 1.9
Total Plans and Services 213.05

Amount Subjact to Sales Tax: 195.18

By/Date Received: ‘*J s
By/Date Posted: B -[0. 2 P
Approved for Payment:
Hand Deliverad to:
Mailed ByDate: B [ Al- 2
GL#: 4@2'} 0

b

Local Servicos providad by AT&T Arkansas, ATET Kansas, ATET Missours,
AT&T Oldatoma, or AT&T Taxns based upan the service addrass location.

GO GREEN - Envoll in papariass billing.



REUNION RANCH W.C.1D./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 1 937

U S Treasury 1/25/2022
Federal Withholding
Medicare Company 28.28
Medicare Employee 28.28
Social Security Company 120.90
Social Security Employee 120.90
298.36

First Citizens - Bookke 77-0673282

Graatland [L81064M18] 8954266

Jb 1203

86

71 0of 74



rom 941 for 2021: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

Intarnal Revenus Service

(Rav. June 2021) Department of the Treasury —

951121

OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer Identification number (EIN) l 77-0673282

Name {not your trade name) Eeunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

P. O. Box 2445

|
|
— ]
|

Report for this Quarter of 2021
{Check one.)

1: January, February, March
] 2: April, May, June
D 3: July, August, September

Address [X 4; October, November, December
Number Tt SRR o7 e Go to www.irs.gov/Form941 for
Iﬂbun d Rock J l X l ] 78680 | Instructions and the latest information.
City Stale ZIP code REV 12117121 QBDT
Foreign country name Foreign province/county Forelgn postal code
Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.
IEZETEH Answer these questions for this quarter.
1 Number of employees who received wages, tIps, or other compensation for the pay perlod
including: June 12 (Quarter 2}, Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dac. 12 (Quarter 4) 1 | 5 |
2 Wages, tips, and other compensation 2 | 1, 950. %'
38 Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation . 3 [ |
4  If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to soclal security or Medicare tax D Check and go to line 6.
Column 1 Column 2
N 0 lified sick and
Sa Taxable sacial security wages” . I 1,950. (m x0.124 = [ 241.80 | ,;:’,,T’,yd,;'v‘;‘:ﬁ;;‘s“‘,’o’,mf’:,m
ft h 31, 2021, on ling 5a. U
5a (i} Qualifled sick leave wages® r I % 0.062 = | ! ;n‘aes' g;{:)c an?j Safl) on‘r)yn!ornirsgesse
paid after March 31, 2020, for leave
5a (i) Quallfied family leave wages* ‘ J x 0.062 = l I taken before April 1, 2021.
5b Taxable soclal security tips . | | x 0.124 = I J
5c Taxable Medicare wages & tips. [ 1,950.00 |x0-029=| 56.55 ‘
§d Taxable wages & tips subject to
Additlonal Medicare Tax withholding L I x 0.009 = | J
Se Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5a(i), 5afii), 5b, 5¢, and 5d Sel 298.35 |
5f Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions) 5f | |
6 Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3, 5e, and 5f . 6| 298.35 |
7  Current quarter’s adjustment for fractions of cents . 7 l 0.01 |
8 Current quarter’s adjustment for sick pay . 8 I 1
9  Curmrent quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term life insurance . 9 l I
10 Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6 through 9 10[ 298.36 |
11a Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities. Attach Form 8974 11a| |
11b Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken
before April 1, 2021 5= - e - 11b| I
11¢ Nonrefundable portion of employee retention credit 11cl 1

» You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher.

BAA

Form 941 Rev. 6-2021)

72 of 748 7



REUNION RANCH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT
AT&T

Date Type Reference
1/31/2022 Bill 144878477 01/22

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - January 2022

Original Amt.
122.15

1938

1/27/2022
Balance Due Discount Payment
122.15 122.16
Check Amount 122.15

122.15

Grealland [L81064M1B) 8954266

88

73 of 74



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10of2

T
) PO BOX 2445
) A & Issue Date; Jan 12,2022
. 5’294 ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
S—"" T T Account Number: 144878477

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at

att.com/paperless
/pep Total due

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
att.com/autopay today. $ ’I 2 2 ’] 5

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go7? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up.

Please pay by:
Feb 02, 2022

Account summary
Your last bill $206.67
Payment, Jan 04 - Thank you! -$206.67
Remaining balance $0.00
Service summary What's changed?
$57.63
Eg, Account Charges Page2 Last bill $20.00, Difference +$37.63 < One-time charges
$64.52
@ internet Page2 Last bil $6452
Total services $122.15 -
Total due $122.15

Please pay by Feb 02, 2022

By/Cate Received: .
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment;
Hand Detivered to:

Mailed By/Date: ___[B [-27-22

GL#: (230
Ways to pay and manage your account:
D myAT&T app L[] att.com/pay ./ Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000 74 of 748 9

TTY: 8006515111 2]




